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1. csp4vwÀt5 
 

 
kNK5u >smJoEp3Jx5 vtmpq5 giscwi3j5 xgxZw5 mfiz r̀Ns0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 
wm3usb3ixZw5 Ggiscwi3j5 xgxZw5H _ yK9o3u4 <xeh3bsMs3g5 @))&u _ 
vJy5yx3ym7mb <xeh3bs9lt4 wMw8~Nq8i4f5, mgwzJu4 x7ml xM4vsmJu4 vmQ/c3i6 
cspZhx3gQ5 xgw8NE/5 x7ml gisc3bsiq5 kNK5u_g8z=~o5 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 
wm3usb3ixZw5 bEs3i ciQ/q8i kNK5.  ho5bs6, giscwi3j5 xgxZw5 wMQos0pJ5 
vJyio7u4 xgw8Nc3i3u4 x7ml giscwi3u4 W?9oxiq8k5 x7ml vm5yx3iq8k5 
g`C3bsJi4 x7ml g`CZsJi4.  bwmw8izk5, kNK5 xg3g5 yKo3tsi3u4 whmQlQ5 
WbcCJ5g5 vNbu wm3usb3ixZ3i4 xgxZw5. 
 
xqJu4 vJyic5yx3ymiz giscwi3j5 xgxZw5 W0Jtclx3g6 bwm8z5 vmiq8i4 
bm4̀r5 xsM5y>p5 x7ml wcl8ix3̀t5 sfiz g`CZc3gt4: 
 

“Wbc3tZhx3gA wvJ3t̀Q9li, cspm5yx3li x7ml x0p̀Q8q5gu4 
vmQ/c3i6 x?]bi4_g8z=o8i4 wm3usb3ixZw5 W?9oxiq8i4, 
Wymw8N3lA mo5yx3i6 g8z=sJi4 Wlx5bwoi3u4, xg3lQ5 
WD3n3bs4vi3iq5 wm3usb3ixZw5 kNK5u wcl8ix3tk5, x7ml 
w2WQlA yx7m3ymi3nslQ5 wvJ3yÀt5 kNK5usk5.” 
 

giscwi3j5 xgxZw5 xg3ic8q5g5 `rNs0/5nDbsZt4 xaNh4bk5 s}?~l8~i5  
`rNs0/5nDbs9lt4 W/s?5gk5 vy3i4 s}?~l8~i5 thJw5g5 wclw5, mfx wcl4̀W5. 
 
 

2. vmQ/q5 >smJoEp3Jx5 kNK5u `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5 
 

 
!((#u, kNK5u kNdt]b3i3j5 xqct`QÀt5 GkNdt]bD`t5H xtos3bsMs3mb 
moZ8a3gt4 ]b4fx gryN3i3<X5 kNdt]b3i3j5 xqct`QÀt5 vNbu w6vsmN3gu.  kNdt]bD`t5 
gryN4vwJ5 xJ8qAti4 N7uic3i3u4 x7ml xgD8N3i3u4 kNi4 x7ml W/5ni4 bm4r8i 
wlxi x7ml yM]bi kNK5u Wdt]baym<J2 N~Mb GkNdt]baymJ6H, x7ml xJ8qAtq8i4 
wkw5 Wcbsi3u4 whmosDti4_<xe5hwi3j5 W9lQ5 xg3bsiq5, xsMbsiq5 x7ml 
Wlx5bwoi6 kNu, wm3u x7ml W/5ni4, wMs9lt4 wr3̀u5g5.  ho5bs6, kNdt]bD̀t5 
Wbc4vwJ5 wk8k5 xJ8qAti4 xaNh8i3u4 >smJ3i4 x7ml Wcbsi3u4 
whmosD`t5_<xeh3bsiq8i W9lQ5 >smJ3ix3~i5 _ x7ml <x<eymQ9li kNdt]bDttA5 
tu8a3tbsymJi4 cspm/i4 w>m4 kNK5u >smJoEp3Jx5 vtmpq5 G>smJoEp3Jx5H. 
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2.1 >smJoEp3Jx5 vmQ/q5 wlxi kNK5u Wdt]baym<J2 N~Mb 

wMz %.@.## kNdt]bD`t5 gryN5yx3gu4 sc3ym7m5 vmQ/q8i4 >smJoEp3Jx5 wlwi 
kNdt]baym<J2: 

“wonElA Z?m8f5 Wymw8N3mb ra9o3<Xalt4 w2WQ/c3i3u4 >smJ3i4 
xsM5yi3u4, >smJoEp3Jx5 wmw5>gix3S5 vmpslx3lt4 >smJ3i4 xsM5yi3u4 
kNK5u Wdt]baym<J2 N~Mi x7ml xsM5ypslx3lt4 xgw8Nc3i3u4 >smJ3i4 
x7ml w2WQ/clx3lt4 xbJi4 bm4fkz Wsyo7u4 NlNw3bi4 xqct`QAti…” 

 
W9lQ5 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5, >smJoEp3Jx5 xg3X2S5 xqJu4 
whmosDti4_<xe5hwi3j5 xsM5y[=4u4 bEs3u wmq8i kNdt]baym<J2 _ bm4fx wmw5 
ciQ/q5 kNK5 x7ml trsmJ5 !@_mwoj5 r9oz vNbs2 kN3Jx2 wm=zb r9oz 
GkNdt]bD`t5 ttC3ymiz #H.  bm8N whmosDti4_<xe5hwi3j5 xsM5y[=sJ6 vg0/6 
sfkz ui{bz5 wm3usboE>p5, moQxo4 ttC3ymJi4 x7ml mo5bsQxo8i4 kNdt]bDti, 
x7ml wMc3g6 xJ8qAti4: 
  

(a) <x<ei3u4, <xeQxEi3u4 s}?~l8~i5 `W3yi3u4 ckw9lx3iq8i4 vt5gQ5 xJ8qb5 
xa/si3u4 GxaNh4bsA8N3g5H s}?~l8~i5 xaNh8i6 GkNdt]bD`t5 xMz %.^.!^HH; 
 

(b) cspZhx3i6 gisc3bsiq8i4 `rNs0/5nDbsA8N3g5 wMq5 xaNh4bsA8N3g5 
GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz %.^.#!HH; x7ml 

 
(c) <x<ei3u4, <xeQxEi3u4 s}?~l8~i5 ̀W3yi3u4 xaNh9li moZ3i4 _ mfiz r9osJi4 

wcl8ixD`t5 ckw5>gQxc3iq8k5 x7ml czsQxc3izk5 xaNh8is2 
GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz %.^.$*H. 

 

2.2 >smJoEp3Jx5 vmQ/q5 yM]bi kNK5u Wdt]baym<J2 N~Mb 

vN8Nzi kNdt]baym<J2 m8N N~M I:  bm4fx ciQ/q5 bEs2 Noq5 >mi n8iDts2 
wmz x7ml er3]b~l2 wrz sz7j5 >m8z5 kN3Jx3u wm=s2 r9oz, moQxo4 vNbs2 
xsM5y[=zi4 x7ml wMsZi xyq8k5 kNdt]bDtk5.  iQ3j5 m8N N~M II:  bm4fx 
wmw5 >mi /w7{ Xw, vq3hx~l2 wlx x7ml er3]b~l2 kN=s9l wrCnz wMs8q5g6 
kNdt]baymJj5 s}?~l8~i5 xyq8k5 kNdt]bDtk5 GkNdt]bD̀t5 wMz !.!.!H.  
W9lQ5 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5, vtm>p5 xg3X2S5 xqJu4 
scs0pQx3tsi3j5 xsM5y[=q8i4 >mi Noq5 I x7ml II.  bm8N scs0pQx3tsi3j5 
xsM5y[=sJ6 moQxo4 ttC3ymJi4 x7ml mo4bsQxo8i4 kNdt]bDti x7ml wMc3g6: 
  

(a) WoExEQxo7u4 Wbc4vwi3j5 xg3gi4 gnC5ni4 Z?m8f8k5 wvJC/3gi4 >smJ3i4 
xsM5yi3j5 sz]bi bEs5 Noqb kNdt]baymJu GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz !%.#.$H; 

 
(b) n8qisJi4 Wbc4vwi3j5 g5yC3bi4 cspmi3i4 W9lQ5 N9oxgw8N6 >smJ3i4 

xsM5yi3j5 whmosD`t5 Z?m8f8k5 x5gwZ/3g5 bqzi4 x7ml xrgizi4 wkw5 
xaNh8i3j5 xJ8qAtqb x7ml W=5nqb wlxi bEs5 Noq5 kNdt]baymJu 
GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz !%.#.$H;  

(c) n8qisJi4 Wbc4vwi6 cspmi3i4 x7ml xgod/i4 Z?m4f8k5 W9lQ5 Z?m4f5 
w2WQ/q5 GiH wonElA W7mEsiq5 g8z=sJ5 ci5ni3u4 x7ml `rNs/tA5 
xg3iq8i4 kN~o5 kNdt]bAymJu bEs3u4 W/5ni4, x7ml GiiH Wbc3t9lA 
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x0psq5gu4 whmq/siq5 bm4fx Wbc3g5 giscwlt4 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 
wm3usb3ix3i3j5 xJ8qAti4 wlxi Noq5 I x7ml II GkNdt]bD̀t5 wMz !%.#.&H; 
x7ml 

(d) n8qisJi4 scs0pQx3i3j5 x7ml xgod/os3i3j5 W9lQ5 bEs5 Noq5 
kNdt]baymJu, sfx Z?m8f5 whmQQxoq5 <xe5hwlt4 whmosDti4 
x5gwJi4 ]b4fiz bEs5 Noq8i4 GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz !%.$.!H. 

 
ra3zA5 gn3=cChx3i3u4 >smJoEp3Jxi4 x7ml xyq5, ui{bz5 wm3usboE>p5 <x<e?4S5 
kN3Jxu x[Ag3ymJi4 giscZ3i4 wr3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4.  >smJoEp3Jx5 bwm 
xgodp?2S5 xgi5 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 giscZ3i4 kNK5u wcl8ix3tk5.  
bm8N <xe5ymiz mogw8N3g6 sfiz WoE[=z5 wm3usboE>p5 Gwm3usboE>p5H 
xgxZq5 <xe5ymJ5 xsM5yi3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 vNbs2 x5~M8t4u y0/3Xyxi _ w>m4 
whmosD`t5 xbJ5 xsM5yi3u4 Nlnw3bi4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 <xe5bsZJ7mb ci5ni3<Xk5 
bm4fiz wm3usb3ixZ3i4 xJ3Nq2X5. 
 
 

3. vmQ/q5 wcl8ixZ3i4 cspm>p5 vtmpC~M5 

 
>smJoEp3Jx5 cspmiq5 wmw5>glx3g5 W9lQ5 >smJ5 x7ml wm3usb3ixZw5 xsMbsiq5.  
giscwi3j5 whmosD`t5 kNK5u WD3X9oxJ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5 Wbc3mb xqi3nu4 
xsM5yi3j5 wh>mlAti4.  bm4fx whmosD`t5 whmAbsQx~o5 Wbc3gi4 
w~ky3j5_`rNs0/5ni3j5, xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=8k5, wcNw/3t5yi3j5 x7ml 
W?9oxiq8k5 W0Jt~o5 _ wMs9lt4 xgw8Nc3iq5 kN~o5 x7ml xyq5 xr5gCstJ5 
r9oc3gi4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 W/5ni4 x7ml wvJ3yAti4. 
 
Z?m8f5 kNK5u x7ml g8z=4f5 _ ttC3if5 sfiz kNK5u ̀rNs0/5nA`t5 W?9oxiq8k5 
vmA`t5 G@))#H x7ml sfiz kNK5u wm3usb3ixZ3i4 vmA`t5 G@))%H _ WbcExo8i4 
vmymic3g5, cspmic3g5 x7ml xJ8qic3g5 W9lQ5 bwmw5g5. >smJoEp3Jx5 bwmw7m5 
xM4vwymK5 sfiz wcl8ixZ3i4 cspm>p5 vtmpC~M5, wmwozJ5 b9om5 wMsJ5 _ m[>D4 
t4fx3bq5  Z?m8f5 kNK5u, m[>D4 g8z=4f5, x7ml xbsy6 >smJoEp3Jx5 _ Wbc4vwJ5 
w7u4]fz9lt4 giscwi3u4 x7ml xbJi4 cspmi3i4 >smJoEp3Jxk5 W9lQ5 kNK5 
ciQ/zi `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5 W/5n5.  vtmpC~M5 cspmiq5 
wmwQx~o5: 
 

(a) <xe5hwJ5 x7ml giy9lt4 mo5gQ5 ]b4fx ttC3ymJ5 moZq5, x0pq5 ]b4fx 
wMQosymJ5 sfkz giscwi3j5 xgxZw5 wmw5>g9li swAz A; 

 
(b) x5b=clx3gi giscsi3j5 xgxZw5, x7ml5bs6 eu[D/siq5 x7ml 

cspn3bsiq5 xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=7j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 
X3NA`t5 gi/q5 WZhx3>g2, x[̀CAb>m5 si4>v5 gi/5 bm4fN8z5 wm3usb3ix3ti4 
WymJi4 giscZ3i4, x7ml x[̀CAb>m5 NlNw/wi3j5 si4>v5 gi/q5 wm3usboE>p5 
x7ml wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu; x7ml 

 
(c) mo9lQ5 xM4vsmi3j5 x7ml scsycExc3i3j5 WbcEx~o5 ttC3bsmJ5 s?i 

wMz !! sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZw5. 
 
xglx3g6 wMz vtmpc~M5 WoExqb eu[Di6 x7ml vmQ/c3i6 v8aN3gi4 gnC5ni4, 
wMs9lt4 gnC5n5 wlx~i5g5 xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 

 

>smJoEp3jx5 giscwi3j5 xgxZq5 mfiz ̀rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5 
mw @(, @)!@, m2W3gZ6  3 sfN8z5 22  

 

 
 
 



X3NA`t5, x[̀CAb>m5 si4>v5, NlNw/wi3j5 si4>v5, x7ml xbJ5 tt6v5.  xgi5 vtmpC~Mk5 
wMsJ5 moZ3tA5 WoEQx~o5 Wymlt4 bm4fiz tt6vi4 x7ml gnC5ni4 
mszgw8~N5bwo5yx3lQ5, bm4ri xbi3ui vtmpC~Mk5 x7ml ra3ZA5 xbiz xiA3X5. 
 
 

4. g8z=q5 grjxD`t5 >smJoEp3Jxi giscwi3j5 xgxZw5 kNK5u  

`rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 
 

 
wvJDbs9lt4 xsM5yAtk5 g8z=sJk5 s?i kNdt]bD`t5 ttC3ymiz % GkNdt]bD`t5 
wMq5 %.!.@ x7ml %.!.%H x7ml moQx~o5 ttC3ymJ5 kNdt]bDti `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 
giscZ3i4 wlxi kNdt]baym<J2 GkNdt]bD`t5 wMq5 %.^.#!, %.^.#* sKz %.^.$), x7ml 
%.^.$% sKz %.^.$&H sfx g8z=sJ5 grjxDtq5 >smJoEp3Jx5 
giscw9lt4 ̀rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 W/5ni4 _ bm4r8i wlxi x7ml 
yM]bi kNdt]baym<J2: 
 

1. ckw8q9lt4 bEs3u Wbc3g5 x7ml NJZq5 WbcExc3S5 Wbc3t9lA  
`rNs0/5nD`t5, w~ky3j5 x7ml wo6fy3j5 xaNh8i3j5 WbcEx~o5 kNK5usk5, 
bm4r8i >m8N x7ml ra<?Eix3bt8k5 GkNdt]bD̀t5 wMz %.!.%GcHH; 

 
2. wm3usb3ixZw5 xg3g7mEs7mb x7ml >sm0Jbs9lt4 bmw8k5 WdtQ/5 W/5n5 

xsMbsQx~o5 mgwzJu4, xM4vsmJu4 x7ml w2WQA8N5yx3lA Wsyo7u4 x0p̀Qu4 
wvJ3yAbs?9li w~l8Nq8k5 kNK5usk5; 

 
3. WbcExc3m5 wm3usb3ixZw5 x0p̀Q8q0<Jult4, xM4vDbsli w9l`Q8iq8i4 mfx 

kN3Xy4gu x7ml wr3u xsMb5, x7ml kN~o5 WQxc3bq5 x7ml WoE[=c3i3j5 
WQxDbsJ5; 
 

4. bwmo trstZhx3li WsJu4 kNK5u_xsMbu4 wcl8ixZ3u4, WbcExc3m5 wkw5 
WoEct̀Q8izi4 wvJ3t`Q9lt4 Gwkw5 cspm/gcq8k5 g8z=sJ6 w>m5 
WoEct̀Q8i6H; 
 

5. giscwli `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 W/5ni4, yK9osQx~o5 
kNK5us5 x7ml xsMbsJ5 Wbc4vwJ5 wvJ3yAti4 kNK5u `rNs0/5nDk5 
GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz %.^.$%H; 

6. WbcExo4 x0psq5gu4 whmQ/slt4 ci5n3g5 gisc3bi4 ̀rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 
wcl8ixZ3i4 W/5ni4, Wlx3gu4 wlxi kNdt]baym<J2 GkNdt]bD̀t5 wMz 
!%.#.&H; 

7. giscwli `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 W/5ni4, WbcExo4 
x0psq5gu4 whmQ/sli `rNs0/5nDti4 xg3iq8i4 kN~o5 bm4fN8z5 W/5ni4 
GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz !%.#.&H; 

8. WsJ6 kNK5u_xsMb6 wcl8ixZ6 WbcExc3m5 xqJu4 vmcbsiq8i4 
WbcD8N3g5 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 WoEx5 xM4v3b5 s}?~l8~i5 xsMb5 mfkz 
x=5g3ymJi >smJoE>p5 x7ml xaNh4goE>p5 GkNdt]bD`t5 wMq5 %.!.#GaHGiiiH 
x7ml %.^.#(H; 
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9. giscwli `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 W/5ni4, WbcExo4 
x0psq5gu4 whmQ/sli `rNs0/5nD8N5yx3gi4 wcl8ix3̀t5 x7ml wcl8ix3̀t5 
vJy5yxc5b3iq5 cspmN3g5 Wlx3gu4 wcl8ixZ3i4;  x7ml 

10. WsJ6 kNK5u wm3usb3ixZw5 wvJDbsJ5 xM4v3bsizk5 `rNs0/8is2, 
w6vNw/3t5yis2, Wo7m5nwis2 x7ml wo8ix3i3j5 W/5ni4 kNK5usk5 
WbcExo4 xqJu4 WD3n3bs4vi3lt4 `rNs/5 W/5 wMq8i4 kNK5u xrgi3<X5 
bmw8k5 WdtQ/sJ5 W/n5n5. 

 
 

5. cspZhxDyq5 >smJoEp3Jx5 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 giscZ3i4 wlxi kNK5u 

Wdt]baym<J2 N~Mb 
 

 

5.1 xaNh4bsA8N3g5 <xe5bsm8q2Xb >smJoEp3Jxk5 

wlxi kNdt]baym<J2, xaNh4bsA8N3g5 xbsy3~i<z3g5 s}?~l8~i5 Wbc3g5 
ho <xe5bsq2Xb >smJoEp3Jxk5, wk4 xJ8qAtc3ix3S6 xaNh8i3u4 ]b4fN8z5 
xbsy3~i<z3gi4 s}?~l8~i5 Wbc3gi4 tr9lQ5 WQxoq5 `rNs0/AtQlQ5, w~ky3uk5, x7ml 
wo6fy3uA5, mo9lQ5 sc3ymiq5 kNdt]bD`t5 ttC3ymiz % GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz %.^.!H.  
wMsJ5 ]b4fkz sc3ymiq8k5 s?i ttC3ymiz % sfxaK5: 

(a) >smJoEp3Jx5 wmw8ix3S5, whm3h3lt4, xqDtc3lt4 X3NAti4 xsM5yi3j5 x7ml 
nS7ui3j5 NlNw3bi4 >smJ3i4 s}?~l8~i5 >smJw5 NJZq8i4 kNdt]baymJu 
GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz %.@.#$GcH x7ml GdHH; 

(b) ckgw8N6 x[=xD`t5 s}?~l8~i5 W/5n5 c5ysiq8i4 >smJ5 xaNh4bsA8N3g5 xg3g5 
yKi5yxzA5 s9lzb xtos3bsiqb xqct`QA`t5 
whmQ/six3S5 <xe5bs8iExq5 >smJoEp3Jxk5, x7ml 
xgw8N3lt4 `W3bsq8iq8i s}?~l8~i5 xyxA5 <xeQx3bsq8iq8i vtmpk5 
mo5gQ5 kNdt]bD`t5 ttC3ymiz % GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz %.^.$H; 

(c) mo9lQ5 sc3ymiq5 ttC3ymiz %, >smJoEp3Jx5 ]b4f>gt4 n8qic3S5 <x<ei3u4,  
<xeQxEi3u4 s}?~l8~5i ̀W3yi3u4, czgw8N6 x7ml xM4v3gc3X5 bwmwQxc4vwJu4, 
ckw9lx3iq8i4 xaNh4bsA8N3g5 x7ml xaNh8i3j5 moz5 xaNh9li 
kNdt]baymJu GkNdt]bD̀t5 wMz %.^.!^ x7ml %.^.$*H; x7ml 

(d) xaNh8i3j5 moZ5 xaNh9li xg3g5 s9lzi xtos3=sizb xqct`QÀt5 
whmQ/six3S5 <xe5bs8iExq5 >smJoEp3Jxk5, x7ml xgw8N3lt4 
tr8q8izi `W3bsiq5 s}?~l8~i5 xyxA5 <xeQx3bsiq5 vtmpk5 mo5gQ5 
kNdt]bD`t5 ttC3ymiz % GkNdt]bD̀t5 wMz %.^.%!H. 

 

5.2 xaNh4bsA8N3g5 <xe5ym2XQ5 >smJoEp3Jx5 

wlxi kNdt]baym<J2, x7ml b>mi xaNh4bsA8N3g5 <xe5bsym9lt4 
vtmpk5, >smJoEp3Jx5 wmwQxc3tbsK5 ttC3ymiqtA5 kNdt]bD`t5 <x<elt4 
x8Nsm0JbsQx~o5 ckw9lx3iq8i4 wk8k5.1  giscwi6 x7ml xg3bs4vwi6 

1 wMs8q5ggx6 ]b5hjz moZ3tA moQxo7u sN whmQ/5 W/sQxcExq5 >smJ5, NlNw3b5 s?i 
kNdt]bD`t5 wMz %.^.%:  >smJ5 wkw5 bwm8z5 WQxc3X5bq5 xbq3lQ5 xaNh4bsA8N3g5.  W9lQ5 
wm3usb3ixZw5, x3`=5 ]b4f>gK5 x5g3b5. 
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x8Nsm0JbsQx~o5 ckw9lx3iq8i4 x]b~i7m5 xJ8qAtqb xaNh4goE>p5 x7ml 
x=5g3ymJi >smJoE>p5H GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz %.&.#GbH x7ml wMz %.&.^GbHH. 
 
xM4v3gc3X5 x8Nsm0JbsQx~o5 wkwn8i3nslt4 xaNh4bsA8N3gi4, vtm>p5 wmwQxc3S5 
sc3ymizA5 kNdt]bD`t5 cspZhx3lQ5 ̀rNs0/5nDbslt4 giscZw5 xux4fi4 _ mo9lQ5 
Wbc3tb5 giscZ3i N7ui6 ie5ni4 xyq8k5 kNo8k5 kNK5u GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz 
%.^.#GaHH _ sfx mo9lQ5 x7ml yK9ostlQ5 GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz %.^.#!GbH sKzx 
%.^.#!GdHH: 

(a) Wbc3t9lA vJyiz Wbc3g5 x7ml moZ3tA5 xq3bsmJ5 ̀rNs0/5ni3j5 xsMisJ5 
GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz %.^.#*H; 

(b) wMq8i4 xux4fi4, Wbc3t9la xJ3Nq5g6 ̀rNs0/5nAtQlQ5 WZhx3b5 xM4v3bq5 
xaNh4goE>p5 x7ml x=5g3ymJi >smJoE>p5 GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz %.^.#(H; x7ml 

(c) N9ox8igw8N6 xux4fv8i3i4, Wbc3t9lQ5 xyq5 `rNs0/5nAtQlQ5 WZhx3g5, 
whmQlQ5 x0p̀Q8q5g5 W/sAmJ5 W/5ni4 x7ml wvJ3yA`t5 xM4vgw8NEx~o5 
kNo8k5 `rNs0/Ati4 GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz %.^.$)H. 
 

<xe5hwlt4 cspZhxDyui4 W9lQ5 `rNs0/5nDbsA8N3g5 gisc3b5, >smJoEp3Jx5 
yK9ost5yQxcEK5 bm4fiz WZhx3gi4 kNc3ymJi4 kNdt]baymJu g<zis8q5g6 
!*i4 vJyio8i4 b6ri4 yK3zA5 WZhx3i3u, x7ml bm4fiz Wb c4vwix3gi4 
wvJ3yAti4 kNdt]baymJu `rNs0/5nDtk5 _ Wlx3gu4 x6ftQlA wcNw/3t5yi6 
kNo8i wk8i4 x7ml `rNs0/5nDti4 W/5ni4 GkNdt]bD̀t5 wMz %.^.$%H. 
 
 

6. Wbc9MEQx~o5 w2WAh5yx3li vmpsi3j5 
 

 
Wlx5bwoi6 kNK5u wcl8ixZ3i4 W/5ni4 x7ml NJZq8i4 >smJoEp3Jx5 
xqi3<Xa9li wcl8ixZ3i4 xsM5yi3j5 yK9ost7ms4.  bm8N yK9ost/siz 
xM4vsmJ6 g8z=sJi Wlx5bwoi3j5 GkNdt]bD`t5 wMz %.!.%H w>m4 grjxD5 
kNK5u >smJ3i4 xsM5yi3j5 <xe5ymJj5, x7ml yK9o3<Xu g8z=sJu NlNw3bu s?i 
wMz & d9o3i.  bwmw8izk5, >smJoEp3Jx5 <xe5hwymK5 sfiz b9omi4 
Wbc9MEQxo8i4 w2WAh5yx3li vmpsi3j5, xg3g5 w~l8Nq8k5 WcbsJk5 
kNK5u `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wcl8ixZ3i4.   
 
trstlA w>m4 WbcEx~o5 moZ3tA5 xg3tbsA8NClx3m<zb, cspm/sZhx3X8ix3S5 
sfN8z5 wm3usboE>p5 s}?~l8~i5 wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu.  NlNw/3lQ5 mo5yxExc3~i5 
WbcExo8i4, >smJoEp3Jx5 xglx3X8ix3S5 sfiz x[̀CAb>m5 NlNw/wi3j5 si4>v5 
ttC3bq5 wm3usboE>p5 x7ml wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu GbfA4 wMz !$.# sfx giscwi3j5 
xgxZw5H, xg3g5 r4fgw8N3k5 xgw8Nw5 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 hoJE/q5 kNK5u giscZ3i4 
tAux3̀t5, x7ml5bs6 WZhx3g5 xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 
X3NA`t5 GbfA4 swAz B, wMQosymJ6 sfkz giscwi3j5 xgxZw5H x7ml giscZ3i4 
tAux3̀t5 x[̀CAj5 si4>vq5 GbfA4 swAz C, wMQosymJ6 sfkz giscwi3j5 xgxZw5H.  
bf8N3bslx3g6 vmpsi3j5 wMz WZhx3>g2 X3NAtq8i NlNw/wi6 vmAysJi4 
xg3bsix3gi4 WZhx3gj5 mo5yx3li sfx >smJoEp3Jx5 WbcExc3tbq8i4 
w2WAh5yx3li vtmpsi3j5.  xglx3uJ6 wMz sfx x[̀CAj5 si4>v5 giyi6 
ckw8iuiq8i4 csp/5 vmAysJi4 giscZ3i4 tAux3gj5 b>mi x[̀CAu 
mo5yx3lt4 >smJoEp3Jx5 WbcExc3tbq8i4 w2WAh9li vmpsi3j5. 
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6.1. moQxc3i6 xg3gi4 moZ3i4 x7ml vmAti4 

(a) wm3usboE>p5 moZoxzFvmAtz:  xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 moQxc3S5 
w~l8Nq8i4 xg3gi4 moZoxtA5 x7ml xgxZ3tA5 WbcExc3tbq8i4 
wm3usboE>p5, wMs9lt4 xJ8qAti mo4bsQx~o5, xsM5yA`t5, xsM5yi3j5 
X3NA`t5, Wlx5bwoli xaNh8i3j5 X3NA`t5 x7ml cspJc3X5 moZw5; 

(b) wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu moZoxzFvmAtz:  xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 moQxc3S5 
w~l8Nq8i4 wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu xg3gi4 x?]bi4 vmpsi3j5 WbcExo8i4 
wcl8ixDti sux3Jxi; x7ml 

(c) >smJ3k5 x5bN3g`u5gk5 moZ3Jx6 Gx5bN3g`u5goEs̀t5H:  xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 
moQx̀o5 w~l8Nq8i4 xg3gi4 x5bN3g`u5goEst4f5 vmAy3i4 bEs3u >smJ3i4 
x5bN3g`u5gi4. 

   

6.2. moQxc3i6 xg3gi4 cspn3i3j5 x7ml si4>vos3i3j5 WQx3bi4 

(a) xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 Wbc4vwQxc3S5 ~N7M5gi4 wvJDti4 W9lQ5 xg3g5 
cspn3i3j5 WQx3b5 <xeh3bi4FWbc3tbi4 >smJoEp3Jxk5 s}?~l8~i5 
wm3usboEpk5; 

(b) xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 vt3hwQxc3S5 ttC3ymJi4 x7ml giylt4 si4>vi4 
wm3usb3ix3i3j5 xsMbui4, bwmwQxc3tbsZu4 sfN8z5 >smJoEp3Jx5 s}?~l8~i5 
wm3usboE>p5; x7ml 

(c) xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 giyQxc3S5 xg3gi4, ~N7mi3<Xi4 xgw8N3i4 wkw5 
cspm/gcq8i4, g5yC3=sAt4 >smJoEp3Jxk5 s}?~l8~i5 wm3usboEpk5, 
wvJ3lt4 x7ml W?9oxt5yZhx3lt4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 cspn3i3j5. 

 

6.3. moQxc3i6 w2WAh5yx3li NJZ3i4 x7ml x?]bi4 nS7ui3u4 WbcExo8i4 

(a) xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 wvJEx~o5 NlNw/3lQ5 x5g3bsvstQA8N3g5 NJZw5 
bwmwQxc4vw2Xb >smJoEp3Jx5 s}?~l8~i5 wm3usboE.p5, bf8Nlx3lQ5 w6vzi 
WD3g5; 

(b) xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 wm3usb3ix3bwoQx~o5 Noq8i 
NlNw3ym/q5 >smJoEp3Jx5 s}?~l8~i5 wm3usboE>p5 x5g3bsvstQZ/Exq5 
NJZw5 b>mi wcl8ix3bwo[=4u; 

(c) xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 mo5yxEx~o5 sfx wm3usboE>p5 s}?~l8~i5  
>smJoEp3Jx5 x[=xDtq8i4 wm3usb3ix3i3j5 nS7u/w5 x7m~l8~i5 x5bN3g5 
Noq8i, bw>m4 ttC3bsm7mb xg3gi xJ8qAti mo4bsQxo8i, xsM5yAti, 
xsM5yi3j5 X3NAti, Wlx5bwoli xaNh8i3j5 X3NAti, csp/k5 moZ3i 
x7ml xyq8i xg3gi xgxZ3i s}?~l8~i5 moZ3tA5 tt6vi; x7ml 

(d) xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 xgEx~o5 ~N7m5gi4 vmAysJi4 X[=n4bwolQ5 bEs3u  
>smJXs/w5. 

 

6.4. moQxc3i6 w2WAh5yx3li sux3Jxi4 x7ml Wo7m5nwi3j5 WbcExo8i4 

(a) xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 xgExc3S5 WsJu4 wQ5y5bwoli xsM5yi3u4 
w~l8Nq8i vmi3ui xaNh8i3j5 xsMi3i4, Wlx3gu4 xM4vsmtZhx3lA 
ckwQ/s8q5gu4 wQ5yi6 m3lfi4; 
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(b) xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 ur0<Jut5yZhxExc3S5 mszgw8~N3iq8i4 slExN3g5 
xM4v3g5 suxJx5FxaNh8~i5 xsMbsiq8i4, Wlx3gu W9lQ5 s6hxlw5 x7ml 
s6h6tD̀t5; x7ml 

(c) xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 Wbc4vwQxc3S5 ~N7m5gi4 Wo7m5nwi3u4 w~l8Nq8i4 
sux3Jx̀ucbi4 W9lQ5 w2WAh5yx3li x7ml k<a5y?9oxq9li wcl8ix3~i5. 

 

6.5. moQxc3i6 w2WAh5yx3li wcl8ix3i3j5 WsysJi4 x7ml wcl8ixD`t5 
xg3bsiq8i4 

(a) xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 xgExc3S5 wcl8ix3i3j5 WsysJi4 ur0<JuAbsJi4 
slExN3iq8k5 wcl8ixD`t5 sysp/5, x7ml Wymlt4 xgD8N3gu4 X3NA7u4 
st3t5yZhx3i3j5 xysJi4 m5y4bsti4;2 x7ml 

(b) xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 xgExc3S5 wcl8ixDti4 ur0<Jut5yJi4 W/siq8i4 
W/sZhx8q5g5 >smJ5 Wcys0/s?5g5, wMs9lt4 bEs3u >smJXs/w5, x7ml 
W/siq8i4 ur<Jbslx3g5 wclw5. 

 
 

7. giscwi3j5 grjxD̀t5 kNK5u `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 

 
mo5gQ5 g8z=Q/sJ5 NlNw/3b5 wMzi $ sfx xgxZw5, x7ml mo9lQ5 xg3g5 Wbc3tb5 
s?i kNdt]bD`t5, >smJoEp3Jx5 xg3t5yix3S5 Wzhi4 grjxDti4 ttC3bsmJi4 x9o3i 
whmosDtcoDt4 w7u4]f3gi4 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 gisc3bi4.  
grjxD`t5 <xeh3ymJ5 vt3hX9ox9lQ5 ~Nns̀t5, xu<hi3<Xi4 ~Nnst]bD8N3gt4 w>mtQ !)).  
w~l8Nt4 WZhx3g5 trstQxc3X8ix3g5 uri3<Xi4 !*i4 ~Nnst]b3i3u4 G^)-H xgi5 
grjxDti ! x7ml # WcbsA8N3ixDt4 ckgw8N6 giscZ3u4.  ho5bs6, wlxi grjxD5 
!, w~l8Nt4 WZhx3g5 xM4vwAx~o5 mgwzJu4, xM4vsmJu4 x7ml vmA8N3i3u4 
xsMisJi4, mo9lt4 xg3gi4 v8aN3izk5 x7ml mszgw8~NExc8q8izk5 
wh>mlAti4. 
 
w~l8Nt4 WZhx3g5 giscZ3i4 giyQx~o5 xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml 
vmpsi3j5 X3NAti4 wMslQ5 WZhxDtq8k5.  xg3t5gQ5 giscwi3j5 
grjxD`t5, >smJoEp3Jx5 xg3X8ix3g5 WZhx>g2 tnmwozJi4 X3NAtq8i4, x[̀CAj5 
si4>vq8i4 ]b4fN8z5 WJui3i4 giscZ3i4 yK3zA5, x7ml NlNw/sti4 si4>vi4 
ttC3bq8i4 wm3usboE>p5 x7ml wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu.  xg3bsQx~o5 NlNw/wJ5 
gnC5ni4 WbcExo8i4 s?i xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 
X3NA`t5 x7ml x[̀CAj5 si4>v5 wMQosymK5 sfkz giscwi3j5 xgxZ3k5 wmw5>g9lQ5 
swAz B x7ml swAz C, rao~E5gt4. 
 
wMQosym7uJ5 sfkz giscwi3j5 xgxZw5 wmw5>g9lA swAz D sfx eu[Dli 
ttC3=4n5 giscwi3j5 xgxZ3i4, ]b4fx Wbc3g5 xu<hi3<XaA8N3gi4 ~Nnsti4 Wbc3tbi4 
xgi5 wMq8k5 xgi5 grjxDti.  swAq5 B, C x7ml D wMsJ5 sfkz giscwi3j5 
xgxZw5. 
 

2 sN wMstb6 w2WAh5yx3li vmpsi3j5 WbcExo8i ~N7m5gi4 Wlx5bwoi3j5 W0JbsJi.  
mo5yxq8i6 h[Cwix3g6 ~Nnsto3hwi3i4 x]bA5 giscZ3i4 xgxZw5, ryxi Wbc8q9li xg3tbsizk5 
ckwoQxDi4.  >smJoEp3Jx5 bwm8z5 xgd>p8N3g5 w>m4, uri3<Xu4, wm3usboE>p5 xgd9lQ5 ]b4fiz 
vmAysJi4 WoE[=zi xgxZsli, x7ml wMst9lq5 xg3gi vtymJ5 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 xsM5yi3j5 
X3NÀt5. 
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7.1 xsM5yA8N3i3j5 x7ml WoE[=4j5 xbJ5 Gtr5gQ5 #) ~Nns̀t5H. 

(a) mgwziz, xM4vsmiz x7ml vmA8N3i3j5 xsMisJ5; 
(b) WbcD8N3iz `rNs0/5nDtQlA vmQ/6; x7ml 
(c) WsJu4 cspm/siz bw>m4 wm3usb3ixD8N3i3u4. 

 
sN grjxD5 mo5gQ5 N9ox8igw8N6 w~l8Nq8i9~l8~i5 grjxDti4 !, @, #, $, %, &, *, 
(, x7ml !). 
 
~Nns̀t5 gi/s?5g5 s]bA5 wMz GaH wm3usb3ix3tk5 GxaNh4g5 x7m~l8~i5 vmQ/~o5H 
xJ8q2Xb xM4vwi3u4 ~N7m5gi4 xsM5yA8N3i3j5 vmAysJ5 _ wMs9lt4 mgwziq5, 
xM4vsmiq5 x7ml vmA8N5yx3iq5 xsMbui4. 
 
WbcoD8N3g5 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 WZhx3b5, wonE/smJ6 s>KN wMz GbH, grc3tb5 w>m4 
wm3usb3ix3̀t5 xM4vwA8N3g5 WbcoD8N3izi4 _ wMs9lt4 ~N7m5g5 WoE[=4j5 X3NA`t5, 
xJ8q8iq5 xaNh8i3u4 x7m~l8~i5 WoExc3i3u4 wcl5bi4, w2WAh5g5 vmpsi3u4, 
xbJ5 ̀rNs/i4 st3t5yA8N3iq5, xrgizk5 wMQxEJ5 wm3usb3ix3is2, h[C5blx8q5g5 
w6vNw/3t5yiq5, x7ml `rNs/tA5 wvJ3yAtq5 kNK5j5. 
 
WsJu4 cspmN3iz wm3usb3ix3iqb ~N7m5gu4 NlNw3bsli s>KN wMz GcH x7ml 
trc3tb6 cspmN3g6 WsJu4 vmc5b3iq5 wm3usb3ix3i3u4, wMs9lt4 mo5yx3iq5 
xJ8qAti mo4bsQxo8i4, wm3usb3ixZ3i4 xsM5yAti4, x7ml WbcExc9ME5g5 
w2WAh9li vmpsi6 NlNw/3b6 wMzi ^ sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZw5. 
 

7.2 wkw5 vmcbsiq5 Gtr5gQ5 $) ~Nns̀t5H 
(a) x=5g3ymJi >smJoE>p5FxaNh4goE>p5FkNK5u kN~o53  N7uiq5F  
xM4v3bq5 `rNs0/5nAtQlQ5 vmQ/5; 
(b) wkw5 N7uiq5 `rNs0/5nAtQlQ5 vmQ/5; 
(c) ci5n3iq5 kN~o5 wm3usb3ix3=4u4; x7ml 
(d) rNs0/5nAti4 xg3iq5 kN~o5 bm4ft]AN6 W/5ntA5. 

 
sN grjxD5 mo4g6 g8z=sJi4 # sKz (. 
 
xu<hi3ni4 ~Nnsti4 gi/s?5g5 x]bA5 wMz GaH N7ui~o5 sfN8z5 xM4vwJi4, w>mtQ 
!))- N7uiE/s2X5 sfkz xbs<y5 xu<hi3nw9~l8~i5 x=5g3ymJi >smJoE>p5 s}?~l8~i5 
xuh5 xaNh4goE.p5 x7m~l8~i5 kNK5u kN~o5 WJ5 d[?y8i3<Xi4 ~Nnsti4. 
 
x]bA5 wMz GbH, ckw9lx3iq5 ~Nnst]b5 mogw8N3g6 ckw9lx3iq8i4 wkw5 
N7uic3iqb wm3usb3ix3i3j5 WoExaJu4, x7ml5bs6 c5ysiq8i4 wkw5 N7ui~o5. 
 

3 “kNK5u kN~o5” gro4 w~l8Ntg4 kNK5u Z?mC~Mc3g5 s}?~l8~i5 N7ui~o5 tusJ5. cspmQxo4 w>m4, 
giscwi3u xux4fi4 wlxi kNdt]baym<J2, >smJoEp3Jx5 x7ml ui{b moQx~o5 kNdt]bD`t5 wMzi4 
%.^.#(:  “…xJ3Nq5g5 ̀rNs0/5nChx3li WoEx5n5 …xM4v3bsQx~o5 xaNh4goEpk5 x7ml x=5g3ymJi 
>smJoEpk5.” 
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x]bA5 wMDyz GcH, xu<hi3<X5 ~Nns̀t5 gi/s?2S5 wm3usb3ix3tk5, N7uiE/k5F xM4v3bk5 
x=5g3ymJi >smJoEpk5 s}?~l8~i5 xuhk5 xaNh4goEpk5 x7m~l8~i5 kNK5u 
kNo8k5 ]b4fx kNq5 ci5ni3<Xa2Xb N9ox8igw8N6 wcl8ix3=4u4. 
 
x]bi wMz GdH, xu<hi3<X5 ~Nns̀t5 gi/s?2S5 wm3usb3ix3tk5, N7uiE/k5F xM4v3bk5 
x=5g3ymJi >smJoEpk5 s}?~l8~i5 xuhk5 xaNh4goEpk5 x7m~l8~i5 kNK5u 
kNo8k5 ]b4fx kNq5 xg3i3<Xa2Xb `rNs/i4 bm4fiz W/5ni4. 
 

7.3 wvJ3yÀtg5 kNK5usi4 Gtr5gQ5 #) ~Nns̀t5H 

(a) wcN3/3tbsiq5 kNK5us5, Wlx3gu4 wkw5; 
(b) N7uiE/s2X5 `rNs0/5nDbsli WoE[=sJ6 x7m~l8~i5 sux3Jx6G5H 

xbsy3k5 s}?~l8~i5 xu<hi3nk5 kNc3gk5 kNK5u; x7ml 
(c) Wbc3lt4 xyq5 g`C3g5 wvJ3yA`t5 kNK5j5. 
 

sN grjxD5 mo4g6 sfiz g8z=sJ5 ! sKz !). 
 
W9lA wMz GaH, ~Nns]t5 gi/s?2S5 mo4gQ5 c5ysiq5 wkw5 wcNw/3g5 GwMs9lt4 
kN`u5g wcNw/3̀t5H, d[?y8iq5 wisJ5 wk5]b3g5 GxsM5ypsi3j5 x7ml vm0JtoEi3j5 
Nojq5 w~i5 Wc5b3g5 xu<hi3ni4 ~Nnsti4 bm4fN8z5 WQxc]bk5 wisJi4H, x7ml 
cspmN3g6 WA8N3iq5 x7ml xuhDExEiq5 c5ysiq8i4 mfx _ x7ml vtg5gQ5 
xr~oA`t5 mfkz _ kNK5u wcNw/3ti4, Wlx3gu4 wk8i4. 
 
kNK5usk5 N7uiE/siz WoE[=s2 x7m~l8~i5 sux3Jx2 wonE/sK6 x]bA5 wMz GbH, 
xu<hi3ni4 ~Nnsti4 gi/s9lt4 xuhk5 kNK5usk5 N7uiE/5. 
 
>s5gCbsJ5 xbJi4 wvJ3yAtk5 mfx ̀rNs/tA5 wvJ3yA`t5 xg3gk5 kNo8k5, is[Dbsiq5 
W?9oxtbsiq5 x7ml WD3nwi6 Wo7m5nwli, cspn3i4f5, kN3Xy4gu vm[=sJi4 x7ml 
w9li4. 
  
 

8. kN3Xy4fu wm3usb3ixZw5 W?9ox/siq5 wlxi kNdt]baym<J2 
 

 
>smJoEp3Jx5 grc4vwJ5 kN3Xy4gu4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 mfiz `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 
wm3usb3ixZw5 vmQ/s?5g5 bEsq8i kNdt]baym<J2 _ bm4fx wmw5 nix~i5g5 kNk5 
x7ml trsm9lt4 !@_mwou4 r9oo7j5 vNbs2 wm=zb r9ozi GkNdt]bD`t5 ttC3ymiz 
#H.  wm3usb3ixZ3i4 W?9oxt5yi6 wlxi kNdt]baym<J2 >m~i5g6 cspm/sAm9ME5g5 
kNK5u kNo8k5, Z?m8f8k5 kNK5u, g8z=4f8k5 x7ml >smJoEp3Jxk5.  
x/sDtQZhx3lA W?9ox/siz, x7ml mo5gA g8z=sJ6 # wMzi $ sfx giscwi3j5 
xgxZw5, vtm>p5 <x<eymo3g5 x[̀CAj5 er3]bl4u ei3li giscZ3i4 coCo8i4 w>mtQ !)) 
b8{ W/sZhxEx~o5 wlxi kNdt]baym<J2.  ]b4fx giscZw5 wM8zwAbsQx~o5 Nuo>m6 
W/5ni4 x[A3ymizi )A giscZw5 w>mtQ ̂ ,%)) b8{, W/sQx~o5 wlxi kNdt]baym<J2 
wMz N~Mi )A x7ml k5t3bsA8Nq5g5 wr3j5.  @))%u, vtm>p5 <x<eMs3ymJ5 X8i3>g6u 
xaNh4bsA8N3gi4 w>mtQ %)) b8{ sXgw8N`u8q5gi4 kN3Xy4gu coCo8i4 >mi 
tk0p=s2 wlxi, w7u4]fzJ5 sfN8z5 x7ml WMQosymJ5 Wbc3gk5 >mi x[A3ymiz 
)B giscZw5 kNK5u w>mtQ @,*%) b8{. 
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wMs9lt4 er3]bl4u ei3li coC~o5 gi/siq8k5 whmosD7j5 NlNw3bj5 
d9oi, >smJoEp3Jx5 x/sEK5 sfiz er3]bl4u >smJoE>p5 vtmpq5 _ wvJ3bslt4 
sfN8z5 kNK5u wkw5 >smJoEi3j5 Xw2<XoE>p5 _ vJylA scctc3~i5 x=5g3ymJi 
kNo8i4 W9lA NlNw3bsgw8NExc3iz x7ml <x<e5bsli ]b4fkzgx6 
kNo8k5 `rNs0/5nDbslt4 wm3usb3ix3̀=5 Noq5 wlxi kNdt]baym<J2.  xgi5 
bwmw5g5 Noq5 WbcC/3g5 ciQ/zi kNos2 ]b4fx kN~o5 ]b4f>glt4 xgw8Nc3=z5 
WcbsAtui4 ckgw8N6 x=5g3ymJi giscZ3i4 s}?~l8~i5 xaNh4bsA8N3gi4 coCo8i4.  
eu[DA`t5 xM4vDbsgw8NEx~o5 xuhDEx3lQ5 s}?~l8~i5 wkwn9oQx3lQ5 ckw9lx3iq5 
xaNh4bsA8N3g5FgiscZw5. 
 
>smJoEp3Jx5 vmc5bix3g5 eu[Di3u4 _ w>m9lxZM4 xbsyx3lt4 b9omzi x[̀CAw5, 
x7ml ~N7m5gu4 wvJ3bslt4 vtmpC~Mk5 _ x[̀CAu er3]bl4u giscZ3i4 x7ml tk0p=s2 
wlxi xaNh4bsA8N3gi4 coCo8i4.  eu[D~i5 xM4vDbsgw8NEx~o5 xuhDEx3lQ5 
s}?~l8~i5 wkwn9oQx3lQ5 ckw9lx3iq5 xaNh4bsA8N3g5FgiscZw5. 
 
 

9. k5t3bsiq5 kNK5u giscZw5 
 

 
>smJoEp3Jx5 x7ml xsM5yct`Q8i3j5 vmctq5 cspmAmJ5 Wbc4vwi3u4 xqi3<Xi4 
wvJ3yAti4 kNK5j5 >m8z5 ̀rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5 giscZ5, x6ftQlA 
xM4v3bsiz WsJ7mE5 kNK5u wm3usb3ixZ5 wvJDbsJ5 `rNs0/8iq8k5 x7ml 
w6vNw/3tbsiq8k5 kNK5us5.  mo5gA ]b8N g8z=sJ6, >smJoEp3Jx5 w2WAhAmJ5 
w>m4 kNK5u x[Ag3ymJi giscZw5 Wym/s8q8N3lt4 kNK5u_ N7uio8k5  WoE[=8k5.  
ryxi, bwmw7u7mb xyq5 wm3usb3ixZw5 vNbu WbcExo4 wMq5 giscZw5 
k5t3bs?9lt4, Wlx3gu4 xfis8q5gu4.  bwmw7m9o Wzh5 giscZ3i4 k5t3yi3j5 
vmQ/sK5 s?i xgxZ3i:  xbw8N3g5, xfis8q5gu4 _ yM]bk5, x7ml xfis8q5gu4 _ 
wlxi.  w~l8Nq8i k5t3yi3i yK3zA5 <xe5ymQxo4 kNK5u giscZ3i4 tAux3̀tr5 
mo5yx3lt4 w~l8Nq8i4 xg3gi4 wm3usboE>p5 xgxZq8i4. 
 
giscwi3j5 xgxZ3i WbcEx~o5 giscwi3j5 k5t3bi4 wmwozK5: 
 

(a) xbw8N3g5:  xbw8N3gu4 k5t3b5 kNK5u x=5g3ymJi giscZw5 xJ3tbsK5. 
 

(b) xfis8q5gu4 _ yM]bk5:  >smJoEp3Jx5 won3yJ5 w>m4 WbcD8N3m5 WsJu4 
WoE[̀=5 W0Jtq8i4 kNK5u N7uiE/k5 WoE[=4i k5t3yi3u4 giscZ3i4 
c9l~Ni wm3usb3ix3tk5 sfis8q5gu4 x[̀CAu bs3<yAtQlQ5 NlNw3bk5 
wvJ3yAtk5.  ]b4fx wvJ3yA`t5 wMcD8N3g5:  GiH xgw8Nc3i3u4 giscZ3i4 c9l~Ni, 
xq<JtZhx3lQ5 xg3bsiq5 kNK5u sux3Jx5 x7ml ̀rNs/3]bAbsA8N3iq5 kNK5u 
WoExaJ5 GwhmQlQ5 xfis8q8iq5 wm3usb3ix3Nw5 srs3b3guH; GiiH Wlt4 
whmQ/siq8i4 is=3bsiqb WdbsJ5 ~N7m5gi4 <xe5ymiq5 x7ml mo4bsQx~o5, 
wlxi ~N7m5>g2 W=5ns2; s}?~l8~i5 GiiiH k~N3bsiq5 wm3usb3ixZw5 kNK5u 
wcloE[=8k5.  ra3zA9o, WZhx3g5 NlNw3yQx~o5 ]b4fx xsM5yA8N3i3j5, 
WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NAti x7ml x[̀CAj5 si4>v5 X3Nbq5 
xfis8q5gu4 yM]bk5 k5t3yi3i4, wMs9lt4 g8z=sJ5 bw>m4 k5t3yi3j5.  
WZhx3g5 <xe5hwQxc3uJ5 csp/i4 bw>M4 xfis8q5gu4 yM]bk5 k5t3yis2 ]b4fx 
x[̀CAj5 si4>vq8i, wMs9lt4 xsMiq8k5 si4>v5 W0Jt~o5 yM]bk5 k5t3yi3i4. 
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(c) xfis8q5gu4 _ wlxi:  w~M8i4f5 ra3zA5 x[̀CAj5 X3NA`t5 <xe5b2Xb x7ml 
xq3bslt4, giscZ3i4 tAux3g6 giscZ3i4 xgw8Ns=sgw8NExo4 sz]bk5 
xaNh8i3j5 vmA8N3izb.  xyxA5bs6 s}?~l8~i5 wMsli, x0psq5g5 
xM4vbw8NEx~o5 Gw7mc “sux3li6” ___ xsMs0>/3g5, yfj5 hC5b5, r=J5 xyq9lH.  
bwmw8i3X5 <x<eJcExcC/3g6 xyxA5 xaNh8i3u4 giscZ3i4.  bwm giscZ3i4 
tAux3g6 WbcvstQ8q4fi <xe5ymJi4 yM]bk5 k5t3yi3j5 <xe5ymJi4 
mo5gQ5 ]b4fx xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 
X3NAtq8i s}?~l8~i5 x[̀CAj5 si4>v5, s}?~l8~i5 xJ3X5 Wi3u4 xyxi4 bs3<yAbsJu4 
sux3j5 eM7usJu4, k5t3yAmgw8NExo4 W/5ni4 xyxk5 WoExc3gk5.  
Wbc3tZhx3lA xqi3<Xu4 wvJ3yA`t5 kNK5j5, bwmw8i3X5 giscZ3i4 tAux3g6 
vmQ/cExc3S6 xgw8Nst9lA k5t3yi3j5 wmw5>glA “yK9o3<Xali W=5nc3g6 
wcl8ix3i3u4” kNK5u_N7uiE/i4 WoExo8i4 `cqstym2Xb vmA8N3iq5 
wm3usb3ix3i3u4 ]b4fiz xr5gCsti4f5.  ]b8N WbcExo4 xM4vsm5yJ6 
wvJ3t`Q8iq8i4 mfx kNK5u giscZ3i4 tAux3g5 x7ml Wsi3<Xu4 xg3g5 kNK5u 
wm3usb3ixD8Ni3u4. 4  

 
wMz ( sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZw5 wMQos0/6 xM4vsmtZhx3gA wvJ3t`Q8iq5 bm4fx 
kNK5u giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5, x7ml xqi3<Xu4 xgChx3lQ5 kNK5u_N7uiE/5 Wd̀t5.  
giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 giyQxc8q5g6 yK3zA5 gn3t5yAti4 k5t3yi3j5 >smJoEp3Jxk5, 
xyq8i4 ]b4fx wMstb5 ]b4fNi xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAti4 x7ml 
vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5 x7m~l8~i5 x[̀CAj5 si4>v5, wMstb6 ck6 ]b4fx xsMisJ5 
mo5yxi3m<zb >suz wMz ( G”k5t3yi6 kNK5u giscZ3i4”H s?i giscwi3j5 
xgxZw5. 
 
Nuo>m6 k5t3yi3j5 xsMisJ6 xgi5 WoE[=sJi NlNw3bsix3g6 s?i x[̀CAu 
NlNw/s̀t5 si4>v5 tt3bq5 wm3usboE>p5.  mo5yx3gc8q2X5 sfiz “k5t3yi6 kNK5u 
giscZ3i4” xgxZ3i4 x5gwA8N3g6 yKiEix3bt8i `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 
wm3usb3ixZw5 gisc3bsiq8i4. 
  
 

10. k]b5 WZhx3g5 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 giscZ3i4 
 

 
>smJoEp3Jx5 won3yJ5 w2WQ/c3i3u4 nS7ulQ5 `rNs/tA5 WD3nwZhx3iq5 
kNK5u_N7uiE/5 WoEx5 kNK5u `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4.  
bwmw4vlx3t9lA, Wbc3uJ6 W7mEsJu4 w2WQ/Exo7u4 Wbc3t9lQ5 W=5nsJ5 cspmJk5 
kNK5u WcbsAmJk5 wy3i3j5 ciQ/zi `rNs0/5ndtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5 _ 
wMsJ6 kNK5u xrgi3<Xk5 bmw8k5 Wdtk5 W/5nk5.  w~M4 >smJoEp3Jx5 cspm<JZlx5 
x7ml hoJ3n3gt4 WD3nwi3u4 x7ml wMstbsiq8i4 Wbc3gi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3g5 
W/5ni4, wMw8~Nq8i4f5 x7ml xM4vsmJu4 xg3bsli k]bk5 WZhx3gk5 
Wbc3tbsQxcExz W=5nc3t9lQ5 giyi3u4 WZhxDti4 x7ml Wlt4 wMw8~Nq8i4f5 

4 >smJoEp3Jx5 ~N7m5n3i3nsZ/3g5 w>m4 kNK5u wcl8ix3`t5 _ x6ftQlQ5 wcl8ix3ti4 
W/Exr9ot5y>p5 GIWGH _ <x<elt4 N7ui6 Xw2<XoEi3j5 moZ3ui4 xbvw8Nix3gi4 wlxi k5t5yi3j5 
kNK5u giscZ3i4, mo9lQ5 tosD`t5 ttC3bsmj5 s?i wMz (GcH sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZw5.  
bwmw8izk5, >smJoEp3Jx5 giyK5 sfkz wcl8ix3ti4 W/Exr9ot5y>p5 trZhx3izi ~k=7WE #, 
@)!@ <xe5hwi3u4 x7ml giyi3u4 >smJoEp3Jxk5 x7ml wm3usboEpk5 whmQ/i4 wcl8ix3ti4 
W/Exr9ot5y>p5 xgvw8Nix3bq8i4 wlxi k5t3yi3j5 xgxZ3i4 mfiz kNK5u giscZw5.  
Wbc8q2Xb bwmw5g5, >m8N k5t3yi3j5 <xe5ymJ5 xg3bsq8N3ix3g5 >smJoEp3Jx5 x7ml wm3usboE>p5 
<xe5hwlt4 x7ml xgo3t5ylt4 ~N7m5gi4 xgxZ3i4 gn3=sZhxo3Xb giscZ3i4 tAux3`t5. 
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vmQ/si3u4 s]bA5 giscwi3j5 xgxZw5.  bwmw8izk5, >smJoEp3Jx5 vmQ/c3X8ix3S5 
WZhxDti4 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 k]bi4 WZhx3gi4 rs0Jbslt4 
xgi5 >smJoEp3Jx5 r4fgw8N3i4 g5yCstq5 WZhxDti4.  W=5nc3=si3<X5 k]bk5 
WZhx3gk5 xM4vix3g5nsK5 wmw8i3X5 xuhDEx3lt4 kNK5u `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 
wm3usb3ixZw5 gisc3bsA8N3g5.  xyq5 W=5nc3=sA8N3g5 k]bk5 WZhx3gk5 wMcC/3g5 
kN3Xy4gu wm3usb3ixZ3i4 W?9oxt5y~i5, xM4vX9oxJ5 bEs3u wm3usb3ixZw5, x7ml 
W/slx3Xq5g5 Wbc3g5 giscZw5. 
 
 

11. xM4vsmi6 x7ml scsycExc3i6 

 
wm3usb3ixZw5 W/5n5 x7ml ciQ/zi kNK5u bmw8k5 WdtQ/s7mb.  xgod/5, 
whmosD`t5 x7ml xyq5 xsMisJ5 xbJ5 xsMbsizk5 x7ml W?9oxtbsiq8k5 
bwmw5g5 r4fo>mk5 W/5n5 <xe5bsQxc3mb wmwozJu4 mgwzli x7ml xM4vsmli 
r4fgw8N3k5 kNK5u.  ]b4fx grjxD`t5 gryN5yx3gu4 xg3S5 >smJoEp3Jxk5, vtmpC~Mk5, 
x7ml Z?m8f8k5 kNK5u; wm3usboE>p5 xg3t5y7uJ5 g8z=sJi4 mgwzi3u4 x7ml 
xM4vsmi3u4 xsM5y9lt4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4.  ryxi, xg3ic3uJ6 bw>m9lx6 
wm3usb3ix3i3j5 WoExo8k5 gi/smJk5 _ x6ftQ9lQ5 ]b4fkz gi/5 _ vmcbsi3u4 
xglx3gu4 W?9oxtbst9lQ5 kNK5u wm3usb3ixZw5 x7ml xM4v3bst9lQ5 wvJ3yA`t5 
kNK5usk5. 
 
bwmw8izk5, >smJoEp3Jx5 vmQ/cChx3ix3S5 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 
giscwi3u4 Wsyc3lA mgwzJu4 r4fo>mk5.  mo9lt4 xg3gi4 v8aN3iq8k5 x7ml 
cspm/sQxc8q8iq8k5 WcbExo8i4, vtm>p5 r4fo>mk5 xgw8Nst5yix3S5: 
 

(a) vtmpC~M5 giscwi3j5 scs0pQxDtq8i4 x7ml W0Jtq8i4 gi/i4 vtmpk5; 
 
(b) >smJoEp3Jx5 xM4v3bq8i4 giscwi3j5 sc0pQxDti4, xgod/i4, whmosDti4 

x7ml W0Jti4 gi/q8i4 ui{bz8k5 wm3usboE>p5; 
 

(c) mgwzJ5 Nw~ND`t5 sfkz xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=8k5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml 
vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5 xq3bk5 WZhx3gk5 ̀rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 
gi/si3u4; x7ml 

 
(d) mgwzJ5 Nw~ND`t5 x[̀CAb>m5 si4>vq8i4 wm3usb3ix3̀t5 W9lQ5 ]b4fx  

`rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ix3iui3ui4. 
 
>smJoEp3Jx5 cspm5yx3g5 W7mEsizi4 Wymis2 v8aN3iq8i4 W9lQ5 wMq5 
N9oxgw8N6 xr5gCstJ5 WoE[=d̀t5.  xbs5y4f5, >smJoEp3Jx5 x7ml r4fgw8Nw5 
WQxc3S5 uri3<Xa9lA x0p̀Qu4 xM4vsmic3lt4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 WoEx~o5 bwmw7u7m5 
xyq8i4 xr5gCstli W/5ni4 vmQ/o8i.  bwmw8izk5, >smJoEp3Jx5 WoE[̀=5 
v8aN3iq8k5 vmAtz W9lQ5 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5 wmwozK6: 
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11.1 >smJoEp3Jx5 WoE[̀=5 v8aN3iq8k5 xgxZz 
 

11.1.1 wMQ/s8q5g5 ttC3ymJ5 

r4fgw8Nw5 scsyc3iq5 wMq8i4 `rNs0/5nA`t5 gnC5ni4 bro7u4 iEsQ/sA8N3S6 
xqJu4 <x8iDbsQxz ]b4fkz xr5gCst9lt4 WoE[=dt~o5 N7uic3g5 ]b4fiz gnC5ni4.  
x>gtQ/z sfx “wMQ/s8q5g5 ttC3ymJ5” NlNw3yZhx3i6 N9ox4 ̀rNs0/5nA`t5 gnC5n5 
gi/5 sfkz vtmpC~Mk5 x7ml >smJoEp3Jxf8k5 wmwQxc3m<zb, vm0Jbslt4, 
Wym/sQx~o5 v8aN3>glQ5 x7ml r4fgw8N3k5 xgs8Nsq9lt4. 
 
sfx gnC5n5 gi/5 WZhx3gk5 _ bwmwQxcCu4 bw]fN xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=dtc3i3j5, 
wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5 x7ml ]b4fx x[̀CAj5 X3NAtq8i _ v8aN3tbsix3S5 
vtmpC~Mk5 x7ml >smJoEp3Jxk5, x7ml r4fgw8N3k5 xgw8Nstbs8q9lt4.  ]b4fx 
gnC5n5 wMsJ5 s?i wMQ/s8q5g5 ttC3ymJ5 sW8NCi v8aNExc3iz xgi5 xM4v3gi 
sdmw8i3ns7m6 r4fgw8Nw5 cspQxc3iq8i4 scsbs2X5: 
 

(a) x0pq5 k]bai3<X5 b7m3ymJ3ys3bsmJ5 vtymJ5 `rNs/3]ba?9oxJk5 ttc5, 
x0p̀Qo3tD`t5 x7ml `rNs/5 wq[Ciq8k5 ttc5; 

 
(b) NlNw/3ym5yx3g5 xaNh8i3j5 X3NA`t5 xgi5 g`C3bk5 >smJ3k5 b>mi s9l3yst4f5 

x[̀CAu Gw~M4 r4fgw8N3k5 Nw~N3ymA`t5 X3NAtk5 gi/sQxosZlx5H; 
 

(c) >v8g`C4f5 x7ml xyxA5 moZ3tA5 <xe5bsmJ5 W9lQ5 Nu wclw5 k~N3ix3m<zb 
x7ml vmQ/six3m<zb Gw~M4 r4fgw8N3k5 Nw~N3ymA`t5 k~N3bs[=8k5 x7ml 
vmQ/s[=8k5 <xe5ym/5 gi/sQxosZlx5H; 

 
(d) >v8g`C4f5 x7ml xyxA5 moZ3tA5 <xe5bsmJ5 W9lQ5 whmQ/5 vmQ/siq5 x7ml 

is[Dbsiq8k5 X3NA`t Gw~M4 r4fgw8N3k5 Nw~N3ymA`t5 vmQ/siq8k5 x7ml 
is[Dbsiq8k5 X3NA`t5 gi/sQxosZlx5H; 

 
(e) >v8g`C4f5 x7ml xyxA5 moZ3tA5 <xe5bsmJ5 W9lQ5 ckgw8N6 xy0pX9oxi3j5 

X3NA`t5 s?8z5 vg0/6 vmQ/6Fxg3gx3i3j5 <xe5ymJ5 sKz N7ui6_vmA8N3yi6 
Gw~M4 r4fgw8N3k5 Nw~N3ymA`t5 bw>m4 xy0pX9oxi3j5 X3NA`t5 gi/sQxosZlx5H; 

 
(f) NlNw/w5yx3g5 whmQ/i4 ckgw8N6 xsM0Jtk5 b>mi s9l3yst4f5 x[̀CAu, 

wMs9lt4 `rNs/3]b5 xyo>mq8i4 x7ml whmQ/5 `rNs/wDbsix3g5 w~l8Nq8k5 
vmQ/k5 x7ml Xw2<XoEi3j5 Gw~M4 r4fgw8N3k5 Nw~N3ynA`t5 bw>m4 xsM0Jtk5 
gi/sQxosZlx5H; 

 
(g) >v8g`C4f5 x7ml xyxA5 moZ3tA5 <xe5bsmJ5 W9lA ckwoziq5 ckgw8N6 

whmQ/5 xfi4_xbJu4 W?9ox/sizk5 vmA`t5 Gw~M4 r4fgw8N3k5 
Nw~N3yA`t5 ]b4fkz ckwoziq5 gi/sQxosZlx5H; x7ml 

 
(h) >v8g`C4f5 x7ml xyxA5 moZ3tA5 <xe5bsmJ5 W9lQ5 ckgw8N6 WoE[=4j5 X3NA`t5 

k]b8aExDtq5 Gw~M4 r4fgw8N3k5 Nw~N3yA`t5 k]b8aExDtk5 gi/sQxosZlx5H. 
 

11.1.2 xyq5 gnC5n5 NlNw3bsA8N3g5 v8aNExq5 
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WZhx3g5 g5yCD8N3S5 W0Jbs5yx3gu4 w>m4 ttC3ymJ5 gi/5 sKz >smJoEp3Jxk5 
s?~i8q5g5 wMQ/s8q5g5 ttC3ymJ5 NlNw3bsymdlQ5 v8aNExq5.  whmosD`t5 bw>m4 
g5yCDtk5 gi/s?8ix3S5 sfN8z5 >smJoEp3Jxi4 sfkz vtmpC~M5 ck6 
xgodp7m<zb. 

 
bwmo, giyAi, WZhx3g6 nS0pymAm2X5 ttC3ymJi4 gi/i4, WZhx3g6 b3n~oQxo4 
ttC3ymJi4 w>m4 “v8aN3g6” x7ml xM4vwli W0Jbs5yx3gu4 NlNw3yi3j5 ttC3ymJi4 
v8aNExqb.  xM4vwi6 W0Jbs5yx3gu4 NlNw3gQ5 ttC3ymJ5 v8aNExq5 wMc3S5 
xM4vwi3u4 w>m4: 
 

!. scsyc3i6 ttC3ymJi4 r4fgw8N3k5 wmwgw8NExc3X5 xr5gCsti4f5 
s}?~l8~i5 `rNs/tA5 ~N7mq9li s}?~l8~i5 xyxA5 <x8i3yix3X5 WZhx3gu4 
v8aN3iCwJu4, s}?~l8~i5 xM4vwix3X5 bs3<yAtc3i3j5 sc3bsQxc8q5gu4 
s}?~l8~i5 N7uic3i3j5 WoE[=4u4; x7ml 

 
@. Wbc3iz v8aN3izb sdmw8i3nsgw8NExo4 r4fgw8Nw5 cspAmiq8i4 

scsbsdplt4. 
 
sfx WsysQx~o5 xg3g5 W9lQ5 cspZhx3i6 w>m4 gnC5n5, xyxA5 r4fgw8Nw5 cspAm/q5, 
scsbsQxc8qQxq5: 
 

1. gnC5n5 gi/s8i3Xb scsbslt4 s}?~l8~i5 NlNw3bslt4 v8aN3iq5; 
 
2. wmw5>g7m5 `rNs0/5nD`t5 gnC5n5 vmQ/~o5 `rNs/i4, cspn3t7mE8i4, vm0Jti4, 

s}?~l8~i5 wcNw/3ti4, s}?~l8~i5 bs3<yi3j5 v8aN3gi4; x7m 
 
3. scsbsiq5 hoJu4 WbcDbsixExqb xqJu4 <x8iDbslt4. 

 
bwm vtmpC~M5 cspAt4 W0Jtbc5yxExz x7ml w>m4 WbcEx~o5 
scsyc8q8i3j5 ~N7m2Xb, <x<eQx~o5 ttC3ymJi4 xgod/i4 NlNw3lA ttC3ymJ5 
wmw5>gQxq5 “v8aN3g5” x7ml xgw8Nstq9lQ5.  ttC3ymJ5 NlNw3b5 v8aNExq5, 
r4fgw8N3k5 xgw8Ns0>/q5g5 s}?~l8~i5 gi/s0>/q5g5 rNgw8N3j5 xyq8k5 sfx 
vtmpC~M5 x7ml >smJoEp3Jx5, mo9lQ5 xyq5 moZ3tA5 WbcEx~o5 s}?~l8~i5 
vmQ/Ex~o5. 
 
 

12. x[̀CAZn8k5 giscZw5 
 

 

12.1 b9omk5 x[̀CAk5 gisCZw5 

WQx3=QlA @)!# wm3usb3ix3N6, giscZw5 kNK5u `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 
wm3usb3ixZw5 gi/sc5b~M3g5 b9omk5 x[̀CAk5 xfiso7u4, wmw2X5 W2Xb >smJoEp3Jx5 
hoJ3N3gi4 NlN8qAti4 vJyic5yx3gu4 x4hD3iExq5 _ x6ftQlQ5 x[̀CAj5 si>v5 
mfN8zt giscZ3i4 tAux3g5 x7ml NlNw/wA`t5 si4>v5 wm3usboEpi4 x7ml 
wq[C0JtoEpi4 vNbu.  x[̀CAZn8k5 gisc3b5 mfx vNbus5 wm3usb3ix3̀t5, 
xrr8i3nslt4 x7ml hv8i3nslt4 x[̀CAb>m5 giscZ3i4, x7ml xM4vsm5yJ5 
h[Cb8q8izi4 x7ml NlN8qAti4 wm3usb3ix3tk5 ~N7m2Xb vmZhx3iq5 x]bA5 
giscwi3j5 xgxZw5. 
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12.1.1 xuhDExD`t5 kNK5u giscZ3k5 
bm4fNi x[̀CAi giscZw5 kNK5u xuhDEx3bs2Xb, WZhx3i3u4 vmAysJ6 WbcExo4 
x[A3lQ5 xuhDExD`t5 giscZ3k5 N9ox8kgw8N6 wm3usb3ixZ3k5 x5g3bk5 
xuhDExDtk5, whmQ8q9lQ5 xbq3gQ5 b9omk5 x[̀CAk5 giscZw5 xbiq5.  ryxi, 
b9omk5 x[̀CAk5 giscZw5 st3b3iq5 w~l8Nq8k4 wm3usb3ixZ3k5 vJyix3g5 
Wym/siz mo5gA WbcEx8zMs3g6 wiosDbsmJ6.  x6ftQlA >s5gCs5:  xuhDEx3Xb 
x[̀CA5 WzJxi wlxi b9om5 x[̀CA5 st3b3g5 xM4vDbsZ/3g6 xy4v8iq8i4 WZhxDti4 
vmi3u4 bwvi x[̀CAu, bm4fx xM4v3g5 giscZ3k5 xuhDExD`t5 W/sA8N3lt4 ra9o3i 
x[̀C]A8i x7ml raizA5 bm5hm giscZw5 st3b3g5.  czgw8N6, >smJoEp3Jx5 
xM4vwv8i~M3g5 xyxi4 g5yCs7u4 WZhxD5i4 vJyizk5 WbcEx8zMs3g5 giscZw5 
x7ml xuhDExD`t5 giscZ3k5, b>mi ra9o3<Xu x[̀CAu ]b4fNi b9omi_x[̀CAi giscZw5 
st3b3g5. 
 

12.1.2 wkwn9oQxD`t5 kNK5u giscZ3k5 
bm4fNi x[̀CAi xbs<y5 xu<hi3nw9~l8~i5 giscZw5 kNK5u 
wkwn9oQx3Xb, >smJoEp3Jx5 wmwZ/3g5 _ W0JtQlA wMw8~Nq8i6 _ 
whmos3lt4Fscs0pQx3lt4 xg3tbsdlQ5 <xe5ymJ5 giscZ3k5 wkwn9oQxD`t5 xgi5 
giscZ3i4 tAux3gk5 x5g3bi4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4.  ryxi, ckgw8N6 kNK5u giscZ3k5 
wkwn9oQxD5 x0pQ2Xs4 s}?~l8~i5 xqi3ns2X5 !%- x7ml xqJu4  
~N7mix8q2Xb `rNs0/5nDbsA8N3gk5 wm3usb3ix3li xg3gQ5 >m8N x[A3bsmiq5 
giscZw5, vtmpC~M5 vtmZ/3g5 eu[Dlt4 bm5huz x7ml giylt4 
scs0pQxDti4 >smJoEp3Jxk5.  ra3zA5 ]b4fx scs0pQxD`t5 s0pg5yx3li vmQlQ5, 
.smJoEp3Jx5 WQx3t5yA8N3g5 k]bi4 WZhx3i3j5 vmAy3i4 x5g3bi4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4, 
whmQ8q9lA b9omk5 x[̀CAk5 xbiz.  ryxi, ho, b9omk5 x[̀CAk5 giscZw5 st3b3g5 
w~l8Nq8k5 wm3usb3ixZ3k5 vJyix3g6 Wym/sq8N3li mo5gA xM4vExz3g6 
wiosDbsmJ6. 
 
 

13. giscZ3i4 <xe5hwQx3i6 
 

 
czgw8N4f5, giscZ3i4 tAux3g5 ̀cqstgw8NExc3mb x[̀CAu gi/smAtui4.  bwmw2X5, 
giscZ3i4 tAux3g5 W=5nc3ix3g6 #)i4 s9li4 ra3zA5 k8axb x[̀C]A2 <xe5hwQx3i3u4 
ckgw8N6 giscZ3i4 `cqstAtui4.  bm8N W/~E3bsA8Nq2X5 wlxi #) 
s9lw5, <xeQxD`t5 <xe5bsZ/3g5 wmwozlQ5 !:!.  mogw8N3lQ5 xqct`QAtq5 w~l8Nqb 
gkscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 WQx3t9lA b9omk5_x[̀CAk5 giscwi3j5 xfisio4, ]b4fx <xeQxD`t5 
g8z=c3ix3g5 yK9o3u4 xux4fq8i4 W/s8iq5g5 giscZw5 b>mi xsM5y[=sJu.5  
bwmw7m5 Gs}?~l8~i5, xqct`Q5gc8q2X5 w~l8Nq8i4 giscZ3i4 tAux3gi4H, xux4fq5 
giscZ3k5 `cqstA`t5, Wbc3X5, wM8zwAbsZ/3g5 ra9o3u x[̀CAu giscZ3i4 ]b4fkz 
xJ8qAti4 tAux3gk5. 
 
cko>m6, giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 mo5yxEx~o5 xg3gi4 wm3usboE>p5 
giscZ3i4 <xe5hwQx3iq8k5 xgxZ3i4. 
     

5 ]b8N xbvw8N3g6 <xe5ymiz, eu[D/six3g6 vtmpC~Mk5, >smJoEp3Jxk5 x7ml wm3usboEpk5 
ra3zA5 WzJxb x[̀C]A2 xgo3tbsmo3t9lA.  xbs<y5 xu<hi3nw9~l8~i5 giscZ3i4 tAux3`t5 x0p`Qu4 
vm?2Xb ̀cqstAti4, >smJoEp3Jx5 xgw8NsK5 <xeQxEi3u4 s}?~l8~i5 xyst5yi3u4 <xeQxDti4 
g8z=QlQ5 N9oxgw8N6 xux4f5 W/s8q8if5 giscZw5 b>mi xsM5y[=sJu. 
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14. giscZ3i4 WZhxD`t5, x[̀CAj5 si4>v5 x7ml NlNw/s̀t5 si4>v5 

 

14.1 giscZ3i4 WZhxDti4 vmAysJ6 GvmQ/s?5g6 b9omzi x[̀CA5H 

g5yCChx3li giscZ3i4 wm3usb3ix3i3j5, WZhx3g6 W/~EExo4 wmw5gu4 WZhx3li 
ttC3=4n6 mfiz `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5 giscZ5 _ wMQosymJ6 
wmw5>g9lA wMz ! sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZw5 _ x7ml gilQ5 xsM5yA8N3i3j5, 
WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5.  WZhx3g5 w2WAhQx~o5 giyZlx3m<z3u4 
w~l8Nq8i4 WbcExo8i4 gnC5ni4 ~Ni3u4 x7ml wMw8~Nq8i4f5 eu[D/sixDt4 
mo9lQ5 WbcEx~o5 s?i giscwi3j5 xgxZw5. 
 
bwm8zo>mZM4, >smJoEp3Jx5 xM4vw?8ix3S5 g5yCsti4 WZhxDti4 x7ml g5yC3lt4 
gi/siq8i4 NlNw/wi3j5 NlNw/wi3j5 si4>v5 Wbco~E3gk5 wm3usb3ixZ3k5 
tr8q8izk <Ji !% yK9o6 x[̀CA.  g5yCs̀t5 WZhxDti4, uri3<Xu4, N5ys0/s?8ix3S5 
vmQxo8k5 x=5g3ymJi >smJoEpk5, w~l8Nq8k5 >m8N kNK5u wm3usb3ix3i3u4 
vmJk5, x7ml w~l8Nq8k5 xaNh4goEpk5 ci5n3gk5 wm3usb3ixZ3i4, x7ml 
xM4v3bslt4 s?i kN5yx6 W?9oxJ5.  W/~E3ymJ5 WZhxD`t5 ttC3=4n5 x7ml 
xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5 gi/sQx~o5 bm4rtA5 
sx/<j3g4f5 x7ml Xw2<XtA5 >smJoEp3Jx5 wcl8i x9M[=zk5 tr8q8izi Wz<hJ3g5 
WNhxD<y5 ra3zA5 vtm>p5 xM4vwiqb g5yCs7u4 WZhxDti4. 
 
ho5bs6 tr8q8izi Wz<hJ3g5 WNhxD<y5 ra3zA5 vtm>p5 xM4vwiqb g5yCstui4 
gi/sQxc3iq8k5 NlNw/s̀t5 si4>v5, wm3usboE>p5 x7ml wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu xgi5 
giyix3g5 >smJoEp3Jxk5 x[̀CAj5 NlNw/sti4 si4>vui4 yK9o3u4 x[̀CAu4.  bm4fx 
si4>v5 W0Jtc3ix3g5 WbcExc9ME5g5 w2WAh5yx3li vmpsi3j5 GwMz ^ sfx 
gixcwi3j5 xgxZw5H _ x7ml, wm3usboEpi _ sfx k5t3yi6 kNK5u giscZ3i4 
GwMz ( sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZw5H. 
 
>smJoEp3Jx5 <xe5hw<h5 giscwi3j5 whmosDtu8i4 x7ml 
xgod/ui4 ̀cq8q8izi ̀ty7WE yK9o3u x[̀CAu.  wmw8q2X5 ui{bz5 wm3usboE>p5 
ho gn3t5yMs8q9li x=5g3ymio8i giscZ3i4 b>mi, xgi5 w7u4]f3g5 giscwi3j5 
whmosD`t5Fxgo/5 scsbs?8ix3S5 xg3lA ckw9lx3iq5 WbcEx~o5 x=5g3ymJi 
gi/5.  >smJoEp3Jx5 csp4vw?8ix3g5 w~l8Nq8i4 WZhx3gi4 hv5g4]f3t9lQ5 x7ml 
ttcix3=4]f3lQ5 w>m4 N5ys0pZu4 whmosDtui4Fxgod/ui4 ui{bj5.  giscZ3i4 
WZhx3gk5 ttC3ym[=4 wMQosymK6 wmw5>g9lA wMz @ sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZw5. 
 
w~M8i4f5, W=5nw5 xJDtQgw8NExoq5 >smJoEp3Jx5 giyi3u4 gryN5yx3gu4 g5yCsti4 
WZhxDmJk5 _ >s5gDtQlA, giscZw5 x]bA5 xsM5y[=zb ui{bzb wm3usboE>p5 
xgw8Nstbso3i3X5 kao3t9lA wm3usb3ix3N6.  bwmw2X5, >smJoEp3Jx5 ckgw8N6 
vmZhx3X8ix3g5 ~N7m5hE/u8i4 w2WQZhx3lA <x<eA8N3ii eM7us<JuJ6 x7ml x0p̀Q5gu4 
giscwi3j5 whmosDti4Fxgod/i4 mo9lQ5 b[?i giscwi3j5 xgxZw5. 
 

14.2 x[̀CAj5 si4>v5 Ggi/5 x[̀CAk5 xf3zi giscZ3i4 WZhxD`t5H 

 
xgi4 x[̀CAi tr8q8izi <Ji !% _ xyq8i4 bm4fx x[̀CA5 mfx giscZ3i4 WZhxD`t5 
x7ml xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5 gi/s2Xb 
_ >smJoEp3Jx5 xM4vw?8ix3S5 g5yCsti4 x[̀CAj5 si4>vi4 Wbco3gk5 wm3usb3ixZ3k5, 
wMc3lQ5 ]b4fx x[̀CAj5 g5yCstq8i4 wm3usboEpk5 x7ml wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu 
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giydlQ5 NlNw/sti4 sif>vi4.  giscZ3i4 WJ5 giyqx~o5 x[̀CAj5 
si4>vi4 >smJoEp3Jxk5 yK3o3u x[̀CAu tr8q8izi Wz<hJ3g5 WNhxD<y5 ra3zA5 
g5yCs5 xM4v3bsizb.  si4>v5 NlNw/3ym5yxEx~o5 yK9o3u x[̀CAu xsMiuiq8i4 
x7ml ck6 W/~E3ym7m<z3u4 WoExaQxo8i4 NlNw3bi4 xg3gi xsM5yA8N3i3j5, 
WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NAti. 
 
ho5bs6 tr8q8izi Wz<hJ3g5 WNhxD<y5 ra3zA5 vtm>p5 xM4vwiqb g5yCstui4 
gi/sd9lQ5 NlNw/s̀t5 si4>v5, wm3usboE>p5 x7ml wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu 
giyix3S5 >smJoEp3Jxk5 x[̀CAj5 NlNw/sti4 si4>vui4 yK9o3u x[̀CAu. 
 
tr8q8izi ~k=7WE !, vtmpC~M5 W/~E3ymQx~o5 eu[Di3u4 x[̀CAj5 si4>vi4, NlNw/s̀t5 
si4>vi4 x7ml wm3usb3ix3̀t5 scsyq8i4.  bw>m4 eu[Di6 bwm raic3li 
s0pg5yx3lt4 >smJoEp3Jx5 vmQ/c3iq5 x[̀CAj5 si4>vi4, NlNw/s̀t5 si4>vi4, 
vtmpC~M5 xgod/q8i4 x7ml W0Jtq8i4, x7ml wm3usb3ix3̀t5 
scsyq8i4.  >smJoEp3Jx5 vmQ/c3iq5 xM4vDbsA8N3g5 whmosDti4 x7ml xgod/i4 
x5gwJi4 xbsy3i4 xu<hi3ni9~l8~i5 gisc3bsmJi4.  x[̀CAj5 si4>v5 x7ml NlNw/s̀t5 
si4>v5 ttC3ym[=q5 wMQosymJ6 sfkz w>m4 wMz # sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZw5. 
 

14.3 NlNw/wÀt5 si4>v5 Ggi/s?5g5 x[̀CAb>m5H 

 
ra3zA5 W/~E3bsizb xgi5 wcl8ix3Nw5, wm3usboE>p5 x7ml wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu 
wmw8ix3S5 xgi5 ttC3lt4 x7ml giylt4 sKz >smJoEp3Jxk5 x[̀CAj5 NlNw/wA`t5 
si4>v5 W9lQ5 vmiuiq5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 kNK5u `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 
wm3usb3ixZ3i4 W9lQ5 W0Jto8i4 NlNw3bi4 wMq8i4 sfx Wbc9MEQx~o5 w2WAh9li 
vmpsi3j5 GwMz ̂ H.  wm3usboE>p5 si4>vq5 wMc3ix3uJ5 gnC5ni4 W0Jto8i4 sfiz 
k5t3yi6 kNK5u giscZ3i4 GwMz (H. 
 
mogw8N3lQ5 moZ3tA5 mszgw8~NExc8q8iq8k5 x[=xD`t5, wm3usboE>p5 
si4>vc3ix3g5 W/ui3i4 gnC5ni4 x7ml giscZw5 k5t3bsiq8i4, mo5gA wMz ^.!GaH 
x7ml wMz ( sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZw5.  NlNw/wA`t5 si4>v5 Wbc3ix3g5 sfiz 
xgi5 giscZ3i4 tAux3tk5 xgi5 wm3usb3ix3=8i ]b4fx gi/smAtq5: 
  

(a) vt5gQ5 scsbsJ5 x[̀CAu W/5; 
 
(b) wmw7m<z5 scsbsJ5 x[̀CAu W/5 x0pQ7m<zQ5 gi/smJ5 s}?~l8~i5 <xeQx3b5 

gi/smJ5 Gra3zA5 x[̀C]A2 wlxi k5t3b5, Wbc3i3X5H, x7ml x0p̀Q8qA`t5 sfkz 
W/5 x7ml G<xeQx3bsmJ5H giscZw5, x0p̀Q8q2Xt4; 
 

(c) vt5gQ5 giscZw5 ckw9lx3iq5 k5t3bsvw8N3g5 yM]bk5; x7ml 
 

(d) vt5gQ5 giscZw5 ckw9lx3iq5 k5t3bsvw8N3g5 wlxi. 
 

ho5bs6, wm3usboE>p5 si4>vix3g5 xyq8i4 Wbc9MEQxo8i4 x]b~i5gi4 wMz ^.!GaH, 
x7ml5bs6 Wbc9MEQxo8i4 x[]bi wMz ^.!GcH x7ml wMq5 ^.@, ^.# x7ml ^.%.  
wm3usboE>p5 giyix3g5 Nw~N3ymJi4 wh>mlAti4 b[?i WoE[=sJu W9lQ5 cko>m6 
xsmiuisJ5 giscZ3i4 tAux3tk5.  Nw~ND`t5 wMcD8N3g5 xbsy3u4 xu<hi3ni9~l8~i5 
xgod/i4 WsyQxChx3lA xg3g6 vmpsi3j5 vmAysJ5 mfkz giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5.  
mo5yxChx3lQ5 v8aN3iq8k5 xJ8qA`t5 x7ml nS7ulQ5 cspZhx3i3j5 hoiCD`t5, 
Nw~ND`t5 wMc0>/q5g5 ckgw8N6 scsysiq8i4 w7u4f5 giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5. 
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wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu si4>vc3ix3g5 bm4fiz Wbc9MEQxo8i4 x]bi wMz ̂ .!GbH x7ml 
wMz ^.$.  ]b4fx Wbc3ix3g5 ttC3ymJi4 six3Jxi4 xsMbsJi4 kNK5u giscZ3i4 
tAux3tk5, x7ml5bs6 Nw~NDti4, xgi5 sux3Jxk5, mo5yx3m<zb sfiz wq[C0JtoE>p5 
vNbu moZ3tA5 x7ml xgxZ3tA5 Wbcd/q8i4. 
 
WMs9lt4 sfiz NlNw/wi3j5 si4>v5, >smJoEp3Jx5 N5ys0pix3S5 xgi5 giscZ3i4 
tAux3tk5 w~l8Nq8i4 wMq8i4 sfx NlNw/wi3j5 si4>v5 W0Jt~o5 ]b4fiz, x7ml5bs6 
wcl8ix3tk5 xbq3lQ5. 
 
vtmpC~M5 x7ml >smJoEp3Jx5 Wix3g5 sfiz NlNw/wA`t5 si4>v5 vmQlQ5 eu[DoDt4 
WZhxDti4 `rNs0/5nstQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 giscZ3i4, x7ml b>mi x[̀CAu 
WoEiq8i4 eu[DoDt4.  bw>m4 ttC3bsm7m5 s?i swAz A, giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 
whmQlQ5 WoEiqb eu[D/sAtq5 W=5nc3ix3g5 eu[Di3u4 w~l8Nq8i4 wMq8i4 sfx 
NlNw/wA`t5 si4>v5 W0Jto8i4 ]b4fiz N7ui6, x7ml5bs6 wcl8ix3ti4 xbq3lQ5.  
giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 W=5nc3ix3g5 giyi3u4 scsy3ui4 >smJoEp3Jxk5 _ 
yK3zA5 >smJoEp3Jx5 <x<eiqb whmosD7u4 s}?~l8~i5 xgod/i4 grysmlt4 
vmQ/c3iq8i4 sfiz NlNw/wA`t5 si4>v5. 
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wMz !:   WZhxD5 ttC3=4n6 ̀rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4  
 
wm3usb3ixZw5 WZhx3b5: 
 
coC~o5:  0B GyM]bi kNdt]baym<J2H ________  

OA GyM]bi kNdt]baym<J2H ________ CSTMA   

ra2Xw5: ra2X9ox3=4 ! ̀rNs0/5nDtQlQ5   ________   

ᕿᑭᖅᑖᓘᑉ ᐃᑭᖓᑕ ᑲᓇᓐᓇᖓᓂ  ________   

ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᑲᓇᓐᓇᖓᓂ ___________ 

ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᐱᖓᓐᓇᖓᓂ ____________ 

xyq5 >smJ5: _____________  Ǹu8iz:   _________ 

cspmQxo4 _ w7u4]f3gi4 WZhxDti4 ttC3=4ni4 W/~EExo4 xgi5 wcl8ixZ3k5 
 
xtz WZhx3>g2: 
 

g`CDtz: 

cCns/4f5 g`CD]b: 

s̀cMs5: hv5g4]fD5: 
WoE[=s<J6 wk8k5 N7uiE/s?V 
`w, 100% ____           
 
<x[Z __  NlNwD4 % wkw5 N7uiz ___ 

wmw8q2X5 !))- wkw5 N7uiz, 
wkgw8Nsq5>g5 WctQ/s?5 kNK5us5V 
 
`w ______        <x[Z _____ 
 

N9ox8i kNo7uFkNo8i WoEp[=sJ6 g5b3=c3XV 
                                                                                                                                 

 
ttC3lQ5 gi/sc5b3if5 x7ml W/sc5b3if5 wcl8ix3i3u GuxgE4 b8{, MTH. 
NlNw3lA ckw9lx3gi4 W8i3m<z5y x7ml ckw9lx3gi4 k5t3yi3m<z5y 
xyq8k5 xJ8qAti4 tAux3gk5. 
 
x[̀CA 
 

gi/5 (MT) 
 

W/5 (MT) 
 

k5t3b5 (MT) 
 

_____ 
_____ 
_____ 
_____ 

 

__________ 
__________ 
__________ 
__________ 

 

___________ 
___________ 
___________ 
___________ 

 

______________ 
______________ 
______________ 
______________ 

 

gi/si3u4 g5yC3b5 b>mi x[̀CAu GMTH: 
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wMz @: 
giscZ3i4 WZhxDtk5 mo4bsQx~o5 
GvmQ/s?5g5 bwm8z5 b9omzi x[̀CA5H 

 

>smJoEp3Jx5 xM4vwJ5 g5yCs7u4 
WZhxDtk5 x7ml X3NAti4, x7ml 
g5yCsti4 NlNw/stk5 si4>vi4 

Gtr8q8izi <Ji !%H 

 

WZhx3g5 giylt WZhxD7u4 x7ml X3NAti4 
>smJoEp3Jxk5; wm3usboE>p5 x7ml 

wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu giyJ5 
NlNw/stk5 si4>vi4 Gwlxi ^ WNhxD<y5 

g5yCs5 WZhxDti4 xM4v3bs7mbH 
Gtr8q8izi JMw @&H 

 

>smJoEp3Jx5 N5ys0pJ5 WZhxDti4, 
X3NAti4 x7l NlNw/stk5 si4>vi4 
vtmpC~Mk5 WQx8zs7u4 eu[Dix3mb 

Gtr8q8izi xs[A{t !H 

 

vtmpC~M5 xgD8N3g5 r4fo>mi4 vtmt5yi3u4 
gnChx3lQ5 scsy5n5 x7ml vmQlQ5 
v8aN3g4f5 vtm~i5 WctQlQ5 WZhx3g5 
Gtr8q8izi erz_ x2X3iz_xs[A{tH 

 

vtmpC~M5 vmlt4 ra9o3<Xu4 eu[Di3u4 
x7ml <x<elt4 yK9o3i4 - giscwi3j5 

xgod/i4 >smJoEp3Jxk5 
Gtr8q8izi <yt7WE !%H 

 

>smJoEp3Jx5 giylt4 WZhx3gk5 
vtmpC~M5 xgod/q8i4 x7ml WQx3lt4 #) 

s9li4 eu[Di3u4 
Gtr8q8izi <yt7WE #)H 

 
 
 
 

>smJoEp3Jx5 <x<elt4 giscwi3j5 
xtgod/ui4 x7ml whmosDti4 bwvi 
`ty7WEu tnmwC3b3gi vtmi3u, x7ml 

b[?nw8N6 N5ystlQ5 ui{bj5 
Gtr8q8izi ̀ty7WE @!H 
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wMz #: 
x]`CAj5 si4>vk5 x7ml NlNw/s̀t5 si4>vk5 mo4bsQx~o5 

Gvmq/5 x[̀CAi xf8iq8i4 gisc3i3j5 WZhxD̀t5H 
 

vtmpC~M5 vmQ/c3lt4 w~l8Nq8i4 
eu[D9li scsy3i4 W/ui4 x7ml giylt4 
ra9o3<Xu4 xgod/ui4 >smJoEp3Jxk5 
Gtr8q8izi ~k=7WE !H 

 
 

>smJoEp3Jx5 xM4vwlt4 g5yCs7u4 x[̀CAj5 
si4>vi4 x7ml g5yC3lQ5 Nlnw/s̀t5 si4>v5 

Gtr8q8izi <Ji !%H 

 

giscZ3i4 tAux3g5 giylt4 x[̀CAj5 
si4>vi4 >smJoEp3Jxk5; wm3usboE>p5 
x7ml wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu giylt4 

NlNw/sti4 si4>vi4 Gwlxi ^ WNhxD<y5 
g5yC3gcMs3t9lAH 

Gtr8q8izi JMw @&H 

 

>smJoEp3Jx5 N5ys0plt4 x[̀CAj5 si4>vi4 
x7ml NlNw/stk5 si4>vi4 vtmpC~Mk5 

WQx8zs7u4 eu[Dix3mQ5 
Gtr8q8izi xs[A{t !H 

 

>smJoEp3Jx5 giyJ5 WZxh3gk5 vtmpC~M5 
xgod/q8i4 x7ml WQx3gA #) s9li4 

eu[Di6 
Gtr8q8izi <yt7WE #)H 

 

vtmpC~M5 vmQ/~o5 w~l8Nq8i4 eu[Di3u 
scsy3i4 W/ui4 x7ml gi9lQ5 ra9o3<X5 

xgod/5 >smJoEp3Jxk5 
Gtr8q8izi ~k=7WE !H 

 
 

>smJoEp3Jx5 <x<elt4 giscwi3j5 
<xeQxDti4 xgod/i4 x7ml whmosDti4, 
Wbc3X5, ̀ty7WEu tnmwC3b3gi vtmi3u, 

x7ml b[?nw8N6 gilQ5 ui{bj5 
Gtr8q8izi ̀ty7WE @!H 
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swAz A sfx kNK5u >smJoEp3Jx5 vtmpq5 giscwi3j5 

xgxZw5 mfiz `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5:  
ttC3ymJ5 mo4bsQx~o5 sfkz 

kNK5u wm3usb3ixZ3i4 cspm>p5 vtmpC~M5 

 
 

1. wm3usb3ixZ3i4 cspm>p5 vtmpC~M5 WoExEQxoq5 
 

 
wm3usb3ixZ3i4 cspm>p5 vtmpC~M5 GvtmpC~M5H xM4v3bsym7mb sfN8z5 
kNK5u >smJoEp3Jx5 vtmpq5 G>smJoEp3Jx5 s}?~l8~i5 vtm>p5H 
wvJ3gt4 >smJoEp3Jxi4 vt3h3gQ5 w~ky3j5_`rNs/tA5, xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, 
w6vNw/3t5yi3j5 x7ml W?9oxt5yi3j5 vmQ/q5 vtm>p5 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 
xsM5yiq8k5 x7ml Wlx5bwoi3j5 cspmi3i4.  vtmpC~M5 Wbc4vw?5g5 
cspmi3i4 >smJoEp3Jxk5 giscwi3u4  
`rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wcl8ixZ3i4 wlxi kNK5u Wdt]baym<J2 N~Mb 
GkNdt]baymJ6H, x7ml wlxi kNK5j5 ci5g5 wr3u wmw5 _ NlNw3bsmJ5 s?i 
kNK5u kNdt]b3i3j5 xqct`QÀt5 GkNdt]bD`t5H w>m4 Noq5 I x7ml II _ w~l8Nt4 
mo5gQ5 sfx kNK5u >smJoEp3Jx5 vtmpq5 giscwi3j5 xgxZw5 
mfiz ̀rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5 Ggiscwi3j5 xgxZw5H.  sfx m2W3gZw5 
NlNw/wJ5 ttC3ymJi4 moQxoq8i4 xM4v3bsiqb x7ml xsmiqb vtmpC~M5. 
 
 

2. vmQQxoq5 x7ml w2WQQXoq5 
 

 
vmQQxoq5 x7ml w2WQQxoq5 vtmpC~M5 wmc3S5: 
 

• eu[Dlt4 x7ml cspn3lt4 WZhxDti4, wMslt4 xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, 
wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5, gi/5 >smJoEp3Jxk5 
mfiz `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5 gisc3b5; 

• vmQ/c3lt4 eu[Di3u4 x7ml cspn3i3u4 x[̀CAb>m5 si4>vi4 gi/i4 xgi5 
giscZ3i4 WymJk5; 

• vmQ/c3lt4 eu[Di3u4 x7ml cspn3i3u4 NlNw/sti4 si4>vi4 gi/q8i4 sfx 
wm3usboE>p5 vNbu Gwm3usboE>p5H x7ml wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu; 

• <x<e?9lt4 xgod/i4 sKz >smJoEp3Jxk5 W9lA giscwi6 kNK5u 
wm3usb3ixZ3i4 W/5ni4 x5b=QlA eu[D/siq5 x7ml cspn3bsiq5 xg3io7u4 
gi/5 WZhxD`t5 x7ml, xg3ic3X5, x[̀CAb>m5 si4>v5 x7ml NlNw/stk5 si4>v5; 

• Wbc4vwlt4 scs0pQxDti4, g5yC3=sAt4 >smJoEp3Jxk5, Z?m8f8k5 kNK5u 
x7m~l8~i5 kNK5 g8z=4 tuz5 Gg8z=4f5H, w~l8Nq8i4 wm3usb3ixZw5 
W?9oxiq8k5 W0Jto8i4 kNK5u; 
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• Wbc4vwlt4 scs0pQxDti4 x7ml xgod/i4 v8aN3iq8k5 W0Jto8i4, Gw7mc 
ckw5g5 gnC5n5 whmQ/sQxc3m<zb s}?~l8~i5 whmQ/sQxc8q7m<zb v8aNExq5H; 
x7ml 

• xyq8i4 WoEx5ni4 sfx >smJoEp3Jx5 g5yCgw8NExoq8i4 vtmpC~Mk5 
vmQ/sdlQ5. 

 
 

3. Nr8<z3iq5 vtmpC~M5 
 

 

3.1 t4fx3bsiq5 wMsJ5 

wMsJ5 b[?i vtmpC~Mi wMc3ix3S5 b9omi4 wMsJi4 t4fx3bi4 sfN8z5 tusJi4: 
  

• m[>D4 wMs<J4 t4fxbq5 sfx kNK5 g8z=4 tuz5, xbsy6 wm3usb3ix3ti4 
cspmJ6 x7ml xyx cspmio4 Gwk4 wonE/smJ6 wk8k5 xqJu4 
cspmicExz W0Jto7u4 WbcExo7u4 vJyic5yx3izi4 wm3usb3ixZs2H; 
 

• m[>D4 wMs<J4 t4fxbq5 sfx Z?m8f5 kNK5u, xbsy6 wm3usb3ix3ti4 cspmJ6 
x7ml xyx cspmio4; 

 

• xbsy6 wMsJ6 t4fx3bz5 sfx kNK5u >smJoEp3Jx5 vtmpq5. 
 
wMsJ5 t4fx3bs?8ix3g5 vmQxo8k5 tusJk5 x5b=QlQ5 cspmiq5 x7ml vmymiq5 
wcl8ixZ3k5_xbJi4 W0Jto8i4 kNK5u, wMslt4 cspmiq5 w~ky3j5, ̀rNs0/5nstk5, 
xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wcNw/3i3j5 x7ml W?9oxiq8k5 W0Jti4 
xbJi4 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wcl8ixZw5.  iDx3bsAt4, vtmpC~Mk5 wMsJ5 
t4fx3yQx~o5 w5y?sb3u4 x7ml gqoxi4_w5y?sbs2.  w~M4 wMsJ5 
t4fx3bs<JZlx5 ]b4fkz tusJk5, t4fx3bsymoDt4 ]b4fx w7ui3h3g5 vmQ/c3ix3g5 
WoEx5nu8i4 w7u4]fzlt4, bWc8q9lt4 x7ml r4fgw8N3k5 Wp5y3lt4. 
 

3.2 xfixiq5 t4fx3bsmiqb 

vtmpC~Mk5 wMsJ5 t4fx3bsmix3S5 xfisio7u4 b9omi4 x[̀CAi4.  t4fx3bsmiq5 
k]b8aEx3bsA8N3g5 whm3<hbslt4 t4fx3ypk5 tusJk5.  w2WQZhx3lA wvJD8N3iq5, 
w7ui3h3iq5 x7ml b2W3ym8q8iq5 vtmpC~M5, xgi5 tusJ5 t4fx3y?5g5 vtmpC~Mk5 
wMsJi4, s}?~l8~i5 >smJoEp3Jx5, kct5yA8N3g5 vtmpC~Mk5 wMs<J4 t4fx3bsmizi4 
ryxi yK3zA5 xiA3=zb ]b5hm xbizb W0Jtc5yxDt4. 
 
 

4. g8z=sJ5 x7ml grjxD`t5 
 

 
eu[Dli tiscZ3i4 WZhxDti4 x7ml xbJi4 tt6vi4 gi/i4 >smJoEp3Jxk5, 
vtmpC~M5 mo8ix3S5 g8z=sJi4 x7ml grjxDti4 <xe5bq8i4 >smJoEp3Jx5 s?i 
wMz $ x7ml & sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZw5. 
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5. eu[Dli vmAysJ5 
 

 
vtmpC~M5 vmQ/c3ix2S5 eu[Di3u4 giscZ3i4 WZhxDti4 mfiz `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 
wm3usb3ixZw5, wmQlQ5 gi/5 xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAti4 x7ml 
vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5, x[̀CAj5 si4>v5 x7ml NlNw/s̀t5 si4>v5.  bw>m4 eu[Di6 
Nlnw/3bsmJ6 x9o3i. 
 

5.1 WZhxDti4 eu[Di6 GvmQ/s?5g5 xbsyx3gt4 b9omzi x[̀CA5H 

WZhx3g5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 giscZ3i4 giyQx~o5 >smoEp3Jxk5 wmw5gu4 WZhxD5 
ttC3=4n6 mfiz `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 giscZ3i4 GwMQosymJ6 
wmw5>g9lA wMz ! sfx gixcwi3j5 xgxZw5H, x7ml5bs6 NlNw/3ymJi4 
xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5 GckwozQxc3iq5 
Wbc3tb5 s?i swAz B sfx gixcwi3j5 xgxZw5H.  x>gtz ]b5hm xgxZs2 
w2WAhZhx3i6 gi/6 xJ8q4vlx3m<z5 ~N7m5gu4 xsM5yi3u4 bw>m4 wvJ3yA7u4 x7ml 
r4fo>m5 gnsm5yxClx3m<zb x>gtzi4 x7ml wvJ3yAti4 xM4v3gi4. 
 
vtmpC~M5 vmix3S5 yK9o3u4 eu[Di3u4 giscZ3i4 WZhxDti4 x7ml X3NAti4 xg3lt4 
moZ3i4 Nlnw/3bsmJi4 s?i giscwi3j5 xgxZw5.  vtmpC~M5 eu[Dix3uJ5 xg3gi4 
NlNw/s̀t5 si4>vi4 gi/q8i4 wm3usboE>p5 x7ml wq[C0JtoE>p5 
vNbu >smJoEp3Jxk5, W9lq5 ckw8iuiq5 giscZ3i4 tAux3g5 W9lQ5 Wbc9MEQx~o5 
w2WAh9li vmpsi3j5 ttC3bsmJ5 s?i wMz ^ sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZw5, x7ml 
k5t3yi6 kNK5u giscZ3i4, Wbc3tb6 s?i wMz (.  wvJ3lQ5 vtmpC~M5 vmiq8i, 
eu[Dli ttC3=4n6 mfiz gixcwi3j5 grjxD`t5 wmQosymK6 wmw5>g9lA swAz D 
sfx gixcwi3j5 xgxZw5. 
 
vtmpC~M5 whm2Xb mfx WbcExclx3g5 Wbc8qQxq5 WZhxDti, vtmpC~M5 gn3t5yix3g5 
WZhx3gu4 x7ml <x<elt4 cktQ W=5nc3m<zb giyi3u4 WbcExo8i4 gnC5ni4 GbfA4 
giscZ3i4 WZhxDtk5 mo4bsQx~o5 wMQosymJ5 wmw5>g9lQ5 wMz @ sfx giscwi3j5 
xgxZw5H. 
 
ra3zA5 yK9o3u4 eu[Dis2, r4fo>mi4 vtmt5yi6 xg3bsA8N3g6 whm3<hbsli vtmpC~Mk5, 
Wbc3t9la WZhx3g5 x7ml W]bcbsmJ5 wvJ3iq5 vmi3j5.  b[?i vtmi3u, WZhx3g5 
W=5n~o5 giyi3u4 Nw~N3ymJi4 si4>vi4 WZhxDtq8k5 x7ml X3NAtq8k5.  xyq5 
W]bcbsmJ5 W=5nc3tbsZ/3uJ5 giyi3u4 si4>vi4.  vtmpC~M5 xgD8N3g5 v8aN3g4f5 
vtmctc3i3u4 WZhx3gi4, Wbc3lA vtmpC~M5 x7ml WZhx3g5 W=5nsJu4 xW6hi3u4 
x7ml scomsyc3i3u4 v8aN3gi4 WZhx3>g2 WZhxDtzi x7ml X3NAtzi, x7ml5bs6 
bm4fx wMq5, Wbc3X5, sfx NlNw/wA`t5 si4>v5 W0Jt~o5 ]b4fiz9ME4 WZhx3gi4 x7ml 
wcl8ix3ti4 xbq3lQ5. 
 
W/~E3Xb ]b4fx vtm~i5, vtmpC~M5 vJyix3g5 W/~E3lt4 cspn3i3ui4 x7ml eu[Di3ui4.  
bm8N eu[Di6 W/~E3bs2X5 vtmpC~M5 giy~M3g5 >smJoEp3Jxk5 ttC3ymJi4 xgod/ui4 
cktQ W/5n5 Gx7ml, xJ3Nq2X5, c5y9ME8i4 W/5ni4H gi/sQxc3m<zb xgi5 
vJyic5yx3gu4 WZhx3g5.  g8z=sJ5 gi/s~M3g5 bm4r8k5 xq3bk5 x7ml xq3bsq5gk5 
WZhx3gk5. 
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b>mio w7u4f5 giscZ3i4 WZhx3g5 gi/s?2S5 Nw~NDti4 vtmpC~M5 eu[DAtq8i4 x7ml 
xM4v3gi4 xgod/i4 x7ml W0JbsJi4 W9lQ5 WZhxDtq5 x7ml X3NAtq5, x7ml5bs6 
bm4fx wMq5 NlNw/wi3j5 si4>v5 W0Jt~o5 ]b4fiz x7ml wcl8ix3ti4 xbq3gQ5.  
WZhx3g5 ~N7mn8q4ft4 eu[DAti4, xgod/i4 s}?~l8~i5 W0Jtq8i4 vtmpC~M5, s}?~l8~i5 
wMq8i4 sfx NlNw/s̀t5 si4>v5, giyA8N3g5 ttC3ymJi4, NlNw3bsmJi4 tt6vi4 
wvJ3gDti4 xw?Atq8k5 >smJoEp3Jxk5 wlxi #) s9lw5 eu[DNs2 ra3zA5 W/siq5 
yK9o3u4 giscZw5 xgod/5.  >smJoEp3Jx5 giyix3g5 bwmw5gi4 tt6vi4 vtmpC~Mk5, 
x7ml WlQ5 x7ml xyt4v8iq5 s}?~l8~i5 <xeQx3ymJ5 vtmpC~M5 eu[DAtq5, xgod/q5 
x7ml W0Jtq5 whmQlQ5 yK3zA5 giyi3u ra9o3<Xi4 xgod/ui4 x7ml 
whmosDti4 >sjz wm3usboE.p5 ui{bz5. 
 
wmwoz7mb giscwi3j5 xgxZw5, sfx >smJoEp3Jx5 ra9o3<Xi4 giscwi3j5 
xgod/q5 x7ml whmosDtq5 vmQ/siqb wm3usboE>p5 ui{bzk5, vtmoC~M5 
scs0pQxDtq5 >smJoEp3Jxk5 r4fgw8N3k5 gn3bsix3S5 wMc3lQ5 g8z=sJi4 bw.m4 
scs0pQxDtk5, whmQlQ5 xg3g5 v8aN3iq5 x7ml mszgw8~NExc8q8iq8k5 
wh>mlA`t5. 
 

5.2 x[̀CAu xsMiq8i4 eu[DÀt5 GvmQ/s?5g5 x[̀CAi xf8iq8i giscZ3i4 eu[D~i5H 

x[̀CAb>m5 wmwt8NA WZhx8N6 x[̀CA, w~l8Nt4 giscZ3i4 Wtb5 giyQx~o5 x[̀CAj5 
si4>vi4 >smJoEp3Jxk5, NlNw/5yx3lQ5 yK9o3u x[̀CAu xsMiuiq5 x7ml ck6 
WymJ5 W/~E3ym7m<zb WoExaQxo8i4 NlNw3bi4 ]b4fx xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, 
wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5.  ckwozQxc3iq5 ]b4fx x[̀CAj5 si4>v5 Wbc3tb6 
s?i swAz C sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZw5.  wm3usboE>p5 x7ml wq[C0JtoE>p5 vNbu 
giyQxc3uJ5 xgi5 x[̀CAj5 NlNw/wtk5 si4>vi4  
>smJoEp3Jxk5.  vtmpC~M5 eu[Dix3g5 x[̀CAj5 si4>vi4 x7ml NlNw/s̀t5 si4>vi4 
whmQlQ5 gi/smJ5 WoExEQxoq5.  vtmpC~M5 bwm giylt4 xgod/ui4, wMc3lQ5 
W0Jtui4, >smJoEp3Jxk5 ck6 <xeQx3bsJcExc3m<z5.  ]b4fx xgod/5 wMcD8N3g5: 

• xgod/5 xuhDEx3lQ5 giscZw5, xgw8Ns2Xb, g8z=QlQ5 vJy5yx3iuiq5 
giscZ3i4 WymJ5 W/~E3gt4 WoExEQxo7ui4, x7ml WD3nwAmiq5 bm5hm8z5 
vJy5yx3i3ui4; 

• xgod/5 WsyEym/z xg3lA, g8z=QlQ5 vJyic5yx3iq5 giscZ3i4 WJ5 
W/~E3gt4 WoExaQxo8i4; 

• xgod/5 scs0pQxD`t5 giscZ3i4 WymJj5 W/~E3iq2X5 w~l8Nq8i4 
WoExEQxo8i4, x7ml Wbc3li NlNw3bsmJ6 W=5n6 mo5yxChx3li 
GxbsysZJ5g6 x[̀CAH s}?~l8~i5 wmwA8N3g6 ur9oQx3lQ5 gi/5; x7ml 

• mo5yxq5gc3X5 wlxi NlNw3bsm<J2 W=5ns2, xgod/5 ur9oQxvstQlQ5 
giscZw5, s}?~l8~i5 _ Wbc3X5 Xy/5nsli <xu5yi66 _ kc3tvw8N3lQ5 s}?~l8~i5 
k6vt9lQ5 giscZw5, g8z=QlA xqJu4 m5yxq8iq5 xsM5yAti WbcExo8i4, 
x7m~l8~i5 W/~EChx3t9lQ5 WoExaQxo8i4 gi/s2 X3NAtq8i, x7m~l8~i5 
mo5yxo3X5 grjxDti4 s?i giscwi3j5 xgxZw5, wMs9lt5 Wbc9MEQx~o5 
w2WAh9li vmpsi3j5.  b>mi x[̀CAu vmq/u ]b4fx giscZw5, s}?~l8~i5 wMq5, 
xgw8Nso3Xb, vtmpC~M5 <x<elt4 xgod/i4 xgvw8N3gi4 xyx~k3bsvw8N3iq8i4 

6 Xy/5nsli <xu5yi6 “…gro4 xqi3nsQxz <xu5yi3u4… sc3gc3ymJ6 W>/6fbsli vmisQxz ]b8N 
vmJ6 WsycChx8q9li <x8i3yi3u4 ryxi bw>m4 rNgw8N6 x7ml ~N7m5gu4 s0pg5yxChx3g6 xa5 
wonE/sli vmcbsQxz xqJu4 Wbcgw8NExo7u4 <x8iDbsli xyq8k5. [X~M4 moZ3k5 grosDtq5]” 
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giscZw5, s}?~l8~i5 wMq5, x[A3bslt4 eMuvw8N6 giscZ3i4 tAux3gk5.  
giscZw5, s}?~l8~i5 wMq5 ]b4fx, WbcDbsA8N3g5 k]bu4 g5yCs7u4 WZhxDtk5 
ra9o3u x[̀CAu. 

 
ra3zA5 WMs3lt4 vtmpC~M5 xgod/q8i4 ur9oQx3lQ5, kc3tvw8N3lQ5 s}?~l8~i5 
kct9lQ5 giscZw5, >smJoEp3Jx5 giyix3S5 giscZ3i4 tAux3tj5 sfx vtmpC~M5 
eu[DAtq8i4 x7ml xM4v3gi4 xgod/i4 x7ml W0JbsJi4, x7ml5bs6 w~l8Nq8i4 
xg3gi4 wMq8i4 sfx NlNw/wA`t5 si4>v5.  giscZ3i4 tAux3̀t5 ~N7mn8q5g5 
eu[DAti4, xgod/i4 s}?~l8~i5 W0JbsJi4 vtmpC~Mk5, s}?~l8~i5 N9ox8igw8N6 
wMq8i4 NlNw/wA`t5 si4>vi, giyA8N3S5 ttC3ymJi4, NlNw3bsmAti4 tt6vi4 
wvJ3gDti4 ckwozAtq8i4 >smJoEp3Jxk5, wlxi #)_s9lw5 
eu[D=sJ5.  >smJoEp3Jx5 vg0pix3g5 ]b4fiz tt6vi4 sfkz vtmpC~M5, x7ml WlQ5 
x7ml xy4v8iq5 s}?~l8~i5 <xeQx3ymJ5 vtmpC~M5 eu[DAtq5, xgod/q5 x7ml 
W0Jtq5 whmQ/slt4 yK3zA5 giyis2 ra9o3<Xi4 xgod/ui4 x7ml whmosDtui4 
sKz wm3usboE>p5 ui{bz5. 
 
mo5gA giscwi3j5 xgxZw5, sfx >smJoEp3Jx5 ra9o3<X5 giscwi3j5 xgod/q5 
x7ml whmosDtq5 vmQ/smo3Xb >sjz wm3usboE>p5 ui{bz5, vtmpC~M5 
scs0pQxDtq5 >smJoEp3Jxk5 r4fgw8N3k5 gn3bsix3S5 wMc3lQ5 g8z=sJi4 bw>m4 
scs0pQx3i3j5, whmQlQ5 xg3g5 v8aN3iq5 x7ml mszgw8~NExc8q8iq8k5 
wh>mlA`t5. 
 
 

6. v8aN3iq8k5 w2WQ/Ex~o5 

 

6.1 vtmpC~M5 w2WQ/q5 
Wbclx3g6 wMz vtmpC~M5 WoExqb eu[Di6 x7ml vmQ/c3i6 v8aN3gi4 gnC5ni4 
wlx~i5gi4 xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5, x[̀CAj5 
si4>v5, NlNw/s̀t5 si4>v5 x7ml xbJ5 tt6v5.  xgi5 vtmpC~Mk5 wMsJ5 moZ3tA5 
WoEQxc3S5 WymlQ5 bwmw5g5 tt6v5 x7ml gnC5n5 mszgw8~N5bwolQ5, xbi3ui 
s}?~l8~i5 ra3zA5 xbizb vtmpC~Mk5. 
 
wonElA bw>m4 moZ3tA5 WoExaQxo4, x7ml scsbs2Xb v8aN3g5 woE[=4u tt6v5 
x7ml gnC5n5 xqJu4 hCAbsA8N3Xb xr5gCstiq8k5 WoE[=s<J2 giyym<J2 tt6vi4 
x7ml gnC5ni4, xgi5 vtmpC~M5 W/~EEx~o5 sfiz vmQ/Exo8i4 yK3zA5 vmQ/c3i3u 
vtmpC~M5 WoExq8i4: 
 

(a) xtos3li xg3io7u4 v8aN3iq8k5 xqDti4 b[?i tusJi g4fx3ypi 
vtmpC~Mu4 GwMQosymJ6 xgxZ6 I sfkz, x7ml wMs9li, sfkz ttC3ymJ5 
moZ5H; x7ml 
 

(b) xtos3li >nzi xq3bsm<J2 xtos3t5yp hoiCsti4 “NlNw3yA`t5 Wymi3u4 
v8aN3gi4” GwMQosymJ5 xgxZ6 II sfkz, x7ml wMs9li, sfkz ttC3ymJ5 
moZ5H. 

 
 

6.2 Z?m8f5 kNK5u x7ml g8z=4f5 w2WQ/q5 
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tus9lt4 t4fx3yymJ5 x7ml xr~o>p5 vtmpC~Mk5 wMsJi4, Z?m8f5 kNK5u x7ml 
g8z=4f5 moQxc3S5 sfiz v8aN3gi4 WoExaQxo8i4: 
 

(a) xtos3lt4 xg3io8i4 v8aN3gk5 xqct`QAti4 t4fx3bq8k5 vtmpC~Mk5 
GwMQosyMj6 xgxZ6 I sfkz ttC3ymJ5 moz5H; x7ml 
 

(b) W/~E3X5 vtmpC~Mk5 t4fx3bsmiz, w2WQlA w~l8Nt4 v8aN3g5 tt6v5 x7ml 
gnC5n5 gi/sZlx3m<zb w7uk5 k6vo3gj5 vtmpC~Macbj5 ]b4fx 
mszgw8~N5bwolQ5 x7ml v8aN3̀tN3lQ5 bwm8zo>m6, x7ml _ mo9lQ5 
ttC3ymJ5 grjxD`t5 >smJoEp3Jxi4 _ b[?nw8N6 gi/sZlx3m<zb tusJ5 k]bj5 
t4fx3bzk5 vtmpC~Mj5 s}?~l8~i5 st3t9lQ5 >smJoEp3Jxk5. 

 
 

7. mo5yxExc3i6 >smJoEp3Jx5 xgxZq8i4, x7ml xvw9osDtc3i6 Wccbsi3j5 

w2WQ/Exo8i4 
 

 
vmQ/c3lt4 WoExu8i4, vtmpC~M5 mo5yxEx~o5 w~l8Nq8i4 xg3gi4 >smJoEp3Jx5 
xgxZq8i4, x7ml ckgw8N6 tosDti4 >smJoEp3Jxi4 W9lQ5 xsMiq5 vtmpC~M5. 
 
vtmpc~MacbsJ5 scsycEx~o5 w7uk5 Wccbsi3u4 x5gwA8N3gi4 vmizi WoExui4 
vtmpC~Macbsli.  hoJ5, Wbcgw8NEx~o5 s}?~l8~i5 NlN8q5g5 xvw9osD`t5 
Wccbsi3j5 xM4vi3Xb vtmpC~M5 w7uk5 WAm/q5 x7ml WoExq5 vtmpC~Macbsli, 
xvw9lsD5 <xe5bsQx~o5 ~N7m9li vtmpC~M5 WoExq8k5.  xgi5 vtmpC~M5 vtm0Jt5nq5 
eu[D/sQx~o5 WQxo3X5 vtmi6, vtmpC~Macb5 scgw8NExc3mb 
xvw9osDtcgw8NExcExu8i4. 
 
 

8. Xw2<XoEsyq5 vtmpC~M5 
 

 
w7u4f5 t4fx3yymJ5 tusJ5 Gg8z=4f5, Z?m8f5 kNK5u x7ml >smJoEp3Jx5H w2WQ/c3S5 
w~l8Nq8i4 WbcExo8i4 ̀rNs/3gDti4 xbJi4 Wcbsiq8k5 t4fx3ym/qb vtmpC~Mk5.  
vtmpC~M5, WoEx5nclx3Xb, vm4vwA8N3g5 xbsy3u4 xu<hi3ni9~l8~i5 cspmJi4 
vmtbZ3i4 wvJ3lt4 vtmpC~M5 WoExq8i4, Wlx3gu4 X3Nt9lQ5 s0pg5yx3lt4 si4>vi4, 
mogw8N3lQ5 xqDbsm̀Q3g5 t4fx5ypk5 tusJk5.  >smJoEp3Jx5, Z?m8f5 kNK5u x7ml 
g8z=4f5, _ bwmw5nExc3X5 _ g5yC3X8xi3S5 xyq8i4 vmqxo84i WoE[=8i4 
G>s5gDtQlA, wkoEpgc4f5 vNbu, wm3usboE>p5, vr?4 x7ml kNK5u wm3usb3ix3i3j5 
Wo7m5nw>p5H giydlQ5 `rNs/tA5 wvJDti4 xg3bsix3gi4 `rNs/3gDt4vi3k5. 
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xgxZ6 I s?i ttC3ymJ5 moZq5 

sfx wm3usb3ixZ3i4 cspm>p5 vtmpC~M5 
 
>v8g`C4f5 WbcEx~o5 wo/six3g5 sfkz: 
(a) vtmpC~MacbsJ5 w6vNw/3=z s}?~l8~i5 vmpsi3j5 >v8g`Cz b[?i t4fx3yJ5 

tusJ5, 
(b) wMQosymj5 ]b5hjz >v8g`C4j5, s}?~l8~i5 
(c) w7u4]fzJ6 “v8aN3izk5 xqct̀QA5” sfkz vtmpC~Macb6 x7ml ]b5hm 

t4fx3tqym/q5 tusJ5. 
 
 
1.  [w6vNw/3t] [vmtbZ6] NlNw3yK6 w>m4, wMsli s?i kNK5u wm3usb3ixZ3i4 

cspm>p5 vtmpC~M5 GvtmpC~M5H, [w6vNw/3t] [vmtbZ6] Wix3S6 tt6vi4 x7ml 
gnC5ni4 v8aN3gi4, x7ml xq3bsm8q9li scsyc3X5 bwmw5gi4 tt6vi4 x7ml 
gnC5ni4 gro7u4 iEsA8N3S6 xqJu4 hCwQxz xr5gCsti4f5 WoE[=8i4 giyJi4 
tt6vi4 x7ml gnC5ni4, x7ml5bs6 sfiz kNK5u >smJoEp3Jx5 vtmpq5 
G>smJoEp3Jx5H x7ml  [Z?m8f5 kNK5u] [kNK5 g8z=4 tuz5].  bwmw5g5 tt6v5 
x7ml gnC5n5 wMcD8N3g5, ryxi ]b4f>gZt4, sfiz: 

(a) b7m3ymJ3ys3bsmJ5 vtymJ5 `rNs/3]bq5, x0p̀QoD`t5 x7ml `rNs/5 wq[Ciq5; 
(b) NlNw/3ymJ5 xaNh8iq8k5 X3NA`t5 xgi5 g`C3bk5 >smJ3k5 x[̀CAu; 

(c) >v8g`C4f5 x7ml xyxA5 moZ3tA5 <xe5ymJ5 mfx wm3usbw5 k~N3bsiq8k5 x7ml 
vmQ/siq8k5; 

(d) >v8g`C4f5 x7ml xyxA5 moZ3tA5 <xe5ymJ5 mfx whmq/5 vmQ/siq8k5 x7ml 
is[Dbsiq8k5 X3NA`t5; 

(e) >v8g`C4f5 x7ml xyxA5 moZ3tA5 <xe5ymJ5 mfx ~k2X9oxiq8k5 X3NA`t5 vg0/i4 
WoExi4Fxg3gx3i3u4 msz w7ui3hD8No3i6; 

(f) NlNw/D`t5 nS7u/k5 ckgw8N6 xsM0Jtk5 s9l3yst4f5 x[̀CAu, wMs9lt4  
`rNs/3]bq5 xyo>mq8i4 x7ml iEsQ/5 ̀rNs/w/D`t5 w~l8Nq8k5 vmQ/k5 x7ml 
Xw2<XoEi3j5; 

(g) >v8g`C4f5 x7ml xyxA5 moZ3tA5 <xeh3ymJ5 W9lQ5 ckwo3iq5 whmQ/5 xfi4 
xbJu4 W?9oxiq8k5 vmAysJ5; 

(h) >v8g`C4f5 x7ml xyxA5 moZ3tA5 <xe5ymJ5 W9lQ5 WoE[=4j5 X3NA`t5 s}?~l8~i5 
WoE[=4j5 X3NAtk5 k]b8aExD`t5; 

(i) ttC3ymJ5 >m8N x7ml whmQ/5 is=c5bix3g5, x7ml xbJ5 gnC5n5; 
(j) cCns/3j5 wo5b3g5, sx/<j3g5 gnC5n5 x7ml cCns/4]fD̀t5; x7ml 
(k) is[Dtc3Xi3j5 gn3bsd/s8q5g5 x7ml Wdtc3i3j5 WoE[=4u4 Wbc3g5. 

 
2. [w6vNw/3t] [vmtbZ6] vmQ/c3lt4 v8aN3iq8i4 w~l8Nt4 tt6v5 x7ml gnC5n5 

scsbsJ5 s?i w7u4]f3g6 !, x7ml xq3lt4 scsycExc8qi3u4 ]b4fiz xyuk5 
xbi3ui vtmpC~Mk5 t4fx3bsmi3ui, xyxA5 bwmw5nExco3iDi ~N7m5gu4 
scsyElQ5 vmtpC~Mi WoExi, s}?~l8~i5 ra3zAQ5 s9lzb kc3i3zb 
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[w6vNw/3ts2] [>v8g̀Cc3>g2] g4fx3bsmiz vtmpC~Mk5, whmQ8q9lQ5 czsizi4, 
WsysJu4 s}?~l8~i5 W0JbsJu4 kc3tbsizb. 

3. bwm  [w6vNw/3t] [vmtbZ6] gry2X5 scsycExcExui4 v8aN3gi4 tt6vi4 
s}?~l8~i5 gnC5ni4 W/ui4 vtmpC~Macbsli moZ3tA5, xsM5yAt4f5, Z?m8f5 
tudtqtA5 s}?~l8~i5 w6v3gw=4f5 tosDti, yK3zA5 scsyc3i3u [w6vNw/3t] 
[vmtbZ6] giyQxo4 sKz [Z?m8f5 kNK5u] [kNK5 g8z=4 tuz5] x7ml   
>smJoEp3Jxk5 bm4r8i4 ~N7m5gi4 gn3t5yAti4 x7ml ~N7m5gi4 W=5nsJi4 
xrix3i3u4 bwmw5nExc3izi4. 

4. [w6vNw/3t] [vmtbZ6] NlNw3yK6 w>m4, Wbc3t8NA ~N7mq0Jti4 N9ox8kgw8N6 
x7ml w~l8Nq8k5 xJ8qAtq8k5 [Z?m8f5 kNK5u] [kNK5 g8z=4 tuz5] 
[>smJoEp3Jx5], kct5yi6 x>gtc3ggx6 <x<eAbsli nS7ulQ5 xJ8qAtq5, tt6v5 
x7ml gnC5n5 scsbsJ5 sfNi w7u4]fzJ5 !, @ x7ml # d9o3i. 

5. k6v3tbs2X5  [w6vNw/3ts2] [>v8g̀Cc3>g2] t4fx3bsmiz vtmpC~Mk5, whmQ8q9lA 
czsiz, Wsyz s}?~l8~i5 W0JbsJ6 kc3tbsizk5, [w6vNw/3t] [vmtbZ6] 
wmw8ix3S6 wlxi Wzh5 G#H WoE8Nw5 s9lw5 giyli s}?~l8~i5 gi/s4vwli 
sKz [Z?m8f5 kNK5u] [kNK5 g8z=4 tuz5] [>smJoEp3Jx5] w~l8Nq8i4 
v8aN3gi4 tt6vi4 x7ml gnC5ni4 W/ui3ui4 s?~i5gi4 vtmpC~Mi Wym/ui4 
ckgw8N6 _ Xw2<XtA5 s}?~l8~i5 sx/<j3gtA5, iW6v8NtA5, bf/uiq5 _ x7ml 
Wym/i s}?~l8~i5 xsMbi. 
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xgxZ6 II s?i ttC3ymJ5 moZq5 sfx 

wm3usb3ixZ3i4 cspm>p5 vtmpC~M5:  hoiCD̀t5 
Wymi3u4 v8aN3gi4 

 
 
wmw7m5 t4fx3bsZm sKz kNK5u wm3usbi3xZ3i4 cspm>p5 vtmpC~M5 GvtmpC~M5H 

s?i kNK5u >smJoEp3Jx5 vtmpq5 G>smJoEp3Jx5H Wbc4vw9lz cspmi3i4 sKz 

>smJoEp3Jx5 W9lQ5, xyq9l, gisc3bsiq5 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 

wm3usb3ixZw5 W/5n5 wlxi bEs3u wmw5 ciQ/zi kNK5; 

 

x7ml wmw7m5 wmwQxcCm, vmQ/c3lz vtmpC~M5 WoExq8i4, eu[DlQ5 

xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5, x[̀CAj5 si4>v5 

x7ml xbJ5 tt6v5; 

 

x7ml wmw7m5 ]b4fx X3NA`t5, si4>v5 x7ml xbJ5 tt6v5 bwm8z5 Wbc3X7mb 

v8aN3gi4 WoE[=4u gnC5ni4, xq3bsq9li scsyc3i6 iEsND8N3m5 xqJu4 

hCwQxz xr5gCsti4j5 WoE[=8i4 Wbc4vwJi4 bwmw5gi4 tt6vi4 x7ml gnC5ni4; 

 

x7ml wmw7m5 moZ3tA5 WoEQxcCm Wymlz bwmw5gi5 tt6vi4 x7ml gnC5ni4 

v8aN3t9lQ5, xbi3i vtmpC~Mk5 x7ml ra3zA5 xbiC xiA3ymo3t9lA; 

 

>m8N bwmw7m5, ho5yx3gz NlNw3yKz sfiz: 

 

1. s0pg5yx3lz mo8ix3Sz w~l8Nq8i4 xg3gi4 v8aN3iq8k5 grjxDti4 s?i 

kNK5u >smJoEp3Jx5 vtmpqb giscwi3j5 xgxZq5 mfiz `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 

bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5; 

 

2. mo9lA NlNw3yA5 #, Wymix3Sz v8aN3>gt9lQ5 bm4fx w~l8Nt4 v8aN3g5 

tt6v5 x7ml gnC5n5 W/4v vmQ/c3lz vtmpC~Macbsi3i, x7ml vJylA 

WymiC bw.m4 v8aN3gi4 bm4r8i xbi3i vtmpC~Mi x7ml ra3zA5 xbiC 

siA3X5, rhgw8N3j5 W0Jtc3li xiAClx3X5 xbiC; 

 

3. gryAm w>m4 scsycExc3i3u4 v8aN3gi4 tt6vi4 s}?~l8~i5 gnC5ni4 W/8i4 
vmlz vtmpC~Macbsi3i4 moZ3tA5, xsM5yAt4f5, Z?m8f5 tudtqtA5 
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s}?~l8~i5 w6v3gw=4f5 tosDti, yK3zA5 bw>m4 scsy3is2 giix3X4v 

>smJoEp3Jx5 bm4r8i4 ~N7m5gu4 gnsmt9lQ5 x7ml ~N7m5gu4 W=5nc3lt4 

xrix3i3u4 bm5huz WbcExo7u4; x7ml 

 

4. wlxi Wzh5 G#H WoE8Nw5 s9lw5 xbiC xiAMs3t9la vtmpC~Mi, 

giyix3Sz N9lx8kgw8N6 >smJoEp3Jxk5 s}?~l8~i5 tusJk5 t4fx3yifk5 

s?8i4 w~l8Nq8i4 Wdtq8i4 >smJoEp3Jx5, s}?~l8~i5 Wdti4 xyxA5 

gi/smJi4 >smJoEp3Jxk5 _ wms9lt4 ryxi ]b4f>gZt4 w~l8Nt4 v8aN3g5 

tt6v5 x7ml gnC5n5 W/4v wMsi3i vtmpC~Mk5 _ gi/smJ5 ckgw8N6, 

Xw2<XtA5 s}?~l8~i5 sx/<j3g4f5, iW6vN4f5, bf/4v s}?~l8~i5 xyxA5, x7ml 

Wym/4v s}?~l8~i5 ckgw8N6 xsMb4v. 

 

sc3XC ]b8N hoiCD5 W5yx3gz, cspm9lz w>m4 bw>m5nw8N6 n8qic3m5 x7ml 

x>gtc3gi sc3bsi3X5 w>nztbsi4f5. 

 
 
 
 
_____________________________________  ________________________ 
[vtmpC~Macbs2 xtz]     s9lz 
 
 
 
hoiC3gi NlNw3yA5 s?z >nzi s?i ______________________________ 

s?i_______________________________________, sN __________ s9lz >sm 

____________, 20__. 

 
 
______________________________________   
[xtz]  
vmp hoiC3gc3t9lA 
 
[g̀CDtz vmps2] 
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swAz B sfx kNK5u >smJoEp3Jx5 vtmpq5 giscwi3j5 

xgxZw5 mfiz `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5:  
xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 

x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NÀt5 ckwozQxc3iq5 

 
 

1. ckwymiz 
 

 
wm3usb3ixZw5 W/5n5 kNK5u Wdt]baym<J2 N~Mb GkNdt]baymJ6H wmq8i 
xbsys8q5gk5 xsMbs7mb x7ml gi/s?3gt4 sfN8z5 WoE[=z5 wm3usboE>p5 
Gwm3usboE>p5H x7ml kNK5u >smJoEp3Jx5 vtmpq5 G>smJoEp3Jx5 s}?~l8~i5 
vtm>p5H.  >smJoEp3Jx5 vmQ/c3X7uJ5 xqJu4 scs0pQx3tsi3j5 xsM5y[=sJu4 W9lQ5 
ciQ/q8i wm3usb3ixZw5 yM]bi kNdt]baym<J2.  ]b8N WbcExo4 wMsJ5 bwmw5gi4 
n8qic3iq8k5 w2WQ/Exo7u4 w2WQlA w>m4 W/5n5 gisc3bsZlx3m<zb, W/s?9lt4 
x7ml xsMbslt4 mgwzJu4 x7ml vmQ/sA8N5yx3lt4 x7ml giscZ3i4 tAux3g5 
Wbc4vwlt4 xqJu4 wvJ3yAti4 kNK5usk5. 
 
 

2. x>gtz 
 

 
W0Jbslx3g5 <xe5hwi3j5 sfiz xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, kNK5u wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml 
vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5 wmwozK5: 

(a) w2WQ9lA w>m4 giscZ3i4 WJ5 kNK5 ciQ/q8i wm3i xsM5yZlx3m<zb 
WoE[=4ui4 mgwzlA, xM4vsmlA x7ml vmA8N5yx3i4f5, xM4vsmlA mo5yx3i6 
x7ml w2WAh5yx3i6.  <xe5hwA8N3i6 mgwzJu4 x7ml xM4vsmJu4 vmAysJu4 
cspZhx3lQ5 wm3usb3ixZw5 giscZ5 kNK5 ciQ/q8i wm3i <x<eAbsix3mb 
kNK5 yKo3tslt4 whmQlQ5 vNbu wm3usb3ixZ3i4 xgxZw5; 

(b) w2WQlA w>m4 giscZ3i4 WJ5 gryN5yx3gi4 x7ml xgD8N3gi4 X3NAtc3m<zb 
xg3io7u4 xsMlQ5 r4fgw8N3k5 W/5nsJ5 vmQ/stb5 ]b4fkz x7ml xq9oqx3lA 
Nuo>m6 wvJ3yA`t5 kNK5usk5.  bm8N x0pz sfx kNK5u wm3usb3ixZ3i4 
vmA`t5, NlNw3bsmJ5 WoE[̀=5 x7ml tusJ5 vmA8N3iq8i4 W?9oxt5ylt4 
wMsli ]b4fx WoExE9MEQxoq8k5; 

(c) w2WQlA w>m4 tusJ5 g5yC3g5 giscZ3i4 giylt4 NlNw/3ymJi4 ck6 kNK5 
wvJ3bsic3ix3m<z5 ]b4fkz gi/i4.  bm8N x0pz sfx kNK5u wm3usb3ixZ3i4 
vmA`t5 G@))%Hf, x7ml5bs6 <xeh3ymiq5 x7ml vmiq8i4 eu[DA`t5 kNk5 wrzi 
wm3usb3ix3̀t5 G@))^H; x7ml 

(d) w2WQlA w.M4 W/5ni4 WJ5 grymZlx3m<zb x7ml xgw8Nslt4 mo8i3u4 
Wbc9MEQxo8i4 w2WAh9li vmpsi3j5. 
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3. eu[Dlu moZ5 
 

 
W0Jbs9li r9oc3gu4 x=5g3ymJi giscZw5 xgw8Nw5 kNK5u wm3usb3ix3̀t5 b>mi 
kNK5 ciQ/zi wm3i, WZhxD`t5 xgw8Nc3i3u4 eu[D/s?8ix3g5 xr5gCstlt4.  
Wbclx3g5 vmQ/sQx~o5 s?i xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 
X3NA`t5 NlNw/3bsK5 s?i wMz & sfx giscsi3j5 xgxZw5, grjxD`t5 
kNK5u `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5 gisc3bsiq8k5. 
 
 

4. xglx3g5 Wb~o5 
 

 
xglx3g5 Wb~o5 whmQ/sQx~o5 x7ml wMslt4 WZhx3>g2 xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, 
kNK5u wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NAti wMc3S5: 
 
xsM5yA8N3i3j5 Wb~o5 

• Wbc3t9lA NlN8qA5 w>m4 WZhx3g5 xJ8qQxq5 x7ml wMzi4 s}?~l8~i5 
w~l8NzA5 wk8k5_N7uiE/sQxz; 

• Wbc3t9lA NlNw/s5 N7uic3i3u4 x7ml xsM5yi3j5 <xe5ymJu4; 

• xM4v3lA ck6 xsM5yi35j <xe5ymiz xJ8qAbs7m<z5 vmli WoE[=4u 
xsMisJi4 x7ml xsM5yi3u4 w~l8Nq8i4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 gi/i4; 

• Wbc3lQ5 ttC3mJ5 vmlx3g5 w6vNw/3̀t5, wMslt4 >v8g`C4f5 w6vNw/3g5; 

• NlNw3lQ5 moZ3tA5 wM`Q8iq5 mfx WZhx3g5 x7ml xsM5yi3j5 tusJ5 
Gx0p̀Q8q2Xt4H; 

• Wbc3lQ5 ttC3ymJ5 WZhx3g5 v7Xis2Fvg0pJ5 vtmpq5; 

• Wbc3lQ5 x0pq5 v7mis2Fvg0pJ5 wlxi xsM5yA8N3i3j5 xsM5yAtq5FmoZC~M5; 
• Wbc3lQ5 ckwo3iq5 N7uiccbsJ5 x7m~l8~i5 wMsJ5 si4>vb3iqb  

<xe5ymiq8i4; 
• Wbc3lQ5 NlN8qA`t5 gn3t5yc5bi3u4 N7uiccbsJi4FwMsJi4 xbJi4 ]b4fx 

tusJ5 wm3usb3ix3i3j5 xsMiq8i4, x7ml NlN8qAti4 WccbsJ5FwMsJ5 
cspmiq8i4 bm5huz x7ml Wcbs9lt4 whmosDti xbJi ]b4fkz 
xsMisJk5; 

• Wbc3lQ5 tusJ5 <xeh3ymAtq5 w~l8Nq8i x[A3ymJi, WccbsJ5, vg0pcb5 x7ml 
WctQ/5 NlNw3lQ5 Gxg3ic3X5H moZ3tA5 <xe5ymiq5, c9l~NiF 
srs3b3guFkN3Jx3u x9M5bsmJ5, cktQ N7uiE/s7m<z5, xyq9l; 

• Wbc3lQ5 Nw~ND`t5 whmQ/j5 `rNs0/A`t5 x[A3bsiq5 x7m~l8~i5 xro3bsA`t5  
<xe5ymiq5; 

• NlNw3lQ5 x7ml xM4v3lQ5 ckgw8N6 cspmN3iq5 WsJu4 xsM5yA8NExq5  
]b4fx WZhx3g5. 

 
WoE[=4u Wb~o5 

• Wbc3lQ5 x0pq5 k]bai3<X5 b7m3ymJ3ys3bsmJ5 vtymJ5 `rNs0/Atq5, 
x0p̀Qo3tD`t5 x7ml `rNs/5 wq[Ciq8k5 si4>v5; 

• Wbc3lQ5 Nw~ND`t5 whmQ/k5 xaNh8i3j5 g`C3bi4 >smJ3i4 wMs9lt4: 
• NlNw/3ymJ5 xaNh8i3j5 X3NA`t5 xgi5 g`C3bk5 b>mi x[̀CAu; 
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• Nw~ND`t5 whmQ/k5 xaNh9li vmAysJk5; 
• NlNw/s̀t5 whmQ/k5 sux3Jxk5 xg3bsix3gk5; 
• NlNw3lQ5 Nu wclw5 k~N3bsix3m<zb x7ml vmQ/slt4; 
• NlNw3lQ5 cktQ giscZw5 W/six3g5 xg3li xg3gxZ3u4, x7ml 

g8z=sJ5 X3Nbk5 yM]bk5 s}?~l8~i5 wlxi xfis8q5gu4 k5t3bsiq8k5 
GwMz ( sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZ5H; 

• Wbc3lQ5 ckwo3iq5 whmQ/5 vmQ/siq8k5 x7ml is[Dbsiq8k5 X3NA`t5; 
• NlNw3lQ5 ~k2X9oxi3j5 X3NA`t5 s?8z5 vg0/5 WoEx6Fxg3gx3i6 sKz N7ui6 

vmA8N3i6 Gxg3ic3X5H; 
• Wbc3lQ5 whmQ/5 rhgw8N3k5 xsM0J̀t5 x[̀CAu, wMslt4 ̀rNs/3]bq5 w~l8Nq8i4 

x7ml iEsQ/5 `rNs/w/D`t5 w~l8Nq8k5 vmQ/k5 x7ml Xw2<XoEi3j5; 
• Wbc3lQ5 ckwo3iq5 whmQ/5 xfi4 W/9oxiq8k5 vmA<y5; 
• xyq5 WoE[=4u4 gnC5n5 wvJD8N3g5 eu[D/siq8i WZhxD`t5. 

 
wvJ3yAti Wb~o5 

• g`C3bsJ5 x7ml g`CZsJ5 WZhx3>g2 X3NAtq8i; 

• `rNs/tA5 W=5nsJ5 Wbc3tb5 w6vNw/3t5yi4f5 kNK5usi4, Wlx3gu4 wk8i4; 
• N7uic3iq5 `rNs/tA5 WoExu4 x7m~l8~i5 sux3Jxi4 xbsy6 xu<hi3nw~l8~i5 

xq[Cc3g5 kNK5u; 
• X3NA`t5 WD3nwv8ii3u4 `rNs/3]bi4 wm3usb3ixZw5 cspn3bsizA5 x7ml 

W?9oxtbsizA5 x7m~l8~i5 xM4vX9oxJ5 wm3usb3ixZw5 W?9oxiqtA5; 

• ck6 X3NA5 xM4vw7m<z5 k]bi4 xrg<Jti4 x7m~l8~i5 WcbsAti4 xaNh8i3j5 
x7m~l8~i5 vmQ/siq8k5 W=5ni4; 

• x4hDD`t5 vmq/5 wMs9lt4 xq[Cc3g5 xyq8i kNo8i; 

• wvJDbsJ5 kNK5u `rNs0/Atq8k5; 
• wvJ3t`Q8i4f5 x4hDx5 Wcbs9lt4 xyq5 kN~o5; 

• whmQ/5 Wo7m5nwi3j5 X3NA`t5; 
• ckgw8N6 X3NA`t5 WD3nwv8ii3j5 `rNs0/Ati4 mfNi wm3usb3ixZs8q5gi4 

g8z=~o5 xsMisJ5; 

• wvJ3yAtk5 NlN8qA`t5 Nw~N3ymJ5; 
• xyq5 wvJ3yAtk5 gnC5n5 wvJD8N3g5 eu[D/siq8i WZhxD`t5. 

 
vmpsi3u Wb~o5 

• xM4vsmlA grymi6 ck6 grc3m<z5 w2WAh5yx3li vmpsi6; 
• NlNw/3ymJ5 vmA`t5 xg3bsix3g5 mo9lQ5 >smJoEp3Jxi Wbc9MEQx~o5 

w2WAh9li vmpsi3j5; 
• NlNw3lQ5 x7ml xM4vsmlQ5 cspmN3g5 w2WAh5yx3li vmpsizi4 WZhx3>g2. 

 
 

5. vmA8N3i6 
 

 
WZhx3g5 gn3tbsK5 W/~Ed/s9lt4 xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml 
vmpsi3j5 X3NAti4 NlNw/3ym5yx3lQ5.  W7mEsK6 w~l8Nt4 WZhx3g5 NlNw3ylt4 
w>m4 xsM5yA8N3i3j5 <xe5ymiz x7ml si4>vos3i6, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml 
vmpsi3j5 WoExaQx~o5 Nlnw/3bsmJ5 s?i X3NAti cspQx3bsA8N3lt4 gnC5ni4 
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gi/i4 s?i x[̀CAj5 si4>v5 x7ml NlN/w/stk5 si4>v5, ]b4fx WbcEx~o5 w~l8Nq8i 
vJyic5yx3gi WZhx3gi.  xqJu4 mo5yx3gc8q2X5 WoExaQxo8i4 <xe5bi4 X3NA7u 
xM4vDbsA8N3g6 scs0pQxDtk5 x7ml ra3zA5 xywpi3j5 wMq8i4 s}?~l8~i5 
w~l8Nq8i4 tusJ5 gi/sAtQ?5bqb ]b4fx tusJ5 mo5yxq2Xb.  w~l8Nt4 gnC5n5 
gi/5 X3NAti gi/i >smJoEp3Jxk5 moQx~o5 sfiz WoE[=4u v8aN3gk5 xgxZw5 
NlNw/3b5 s?i wMz !! sfx giscwi3j5 xgxZw5. 
 
 

6. NlNw/s̀t5 wloq8k5 
 

 
sfx m2W3gZw5 NlNw/wJ5 NlNw/sti4 wloq8k5 sfx xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, 
wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5.  w~M4 WZhx3g5 moQxc8q5>gZlx5  
]b4fiz si4>vk5 <xe5ymisQxo8i4, scs0/sK5 w>m4 ]b4fx X3NAtq5 ~NisQxc3mb x7ml 
wMc3lt4 w~l8Nq8i4 Wbclx3gi4 gnC5ni4 WbcExo8i4 NlNw/3bi4 d9o3i. 
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xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NÀt5 
NlNw/s̀t5 wloq8k5 
 
xzJcs̀t5 Nw~NDtz Gr4fgw8N3~kzJ5H:  Wbc3li %_& m2W3gZ3i4 Nw~NEJi4 WZhx3̀g5 
xsM5yA8N3i3j5, WoE[=4j5, kNK5u wvJ3yAtk5 x7ml vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5, xM4vwJ5 
Wbclx3gi4 xM4v3lQ5:  WZhx3>g2 vmAmiz WsJu4 xsM5yA8N3i3u4 x7ml 
w2WAh5yx3li vmpsi3u4; WZhx3>g2 xJ8q8izi4 <xe5hwi3u4 x7ml xsM5yi3u4 
xJ3Nq5gu4 WoE[=4u4, xM4vwJ5 st3gi4 x7ml wvJ3yAti4 kNK5usk5; x7ml WZhx3>g2 
vmix3izi4 xqi3<XalQ5 wvJ3yA`t5 ]b4fx gi/sAtq8i4 kNK5usi4. 
 
ckwymiz:  Wbc3li NlNw/3ymJ6 ckwymiz WZhx3>g2 v7Xis2Ftus<J2, bf8N3lQ5 
sfx:  cspmN3iz tusJ5 W?9oxiqb x7ml vmQym/q5 WsyQxChx3gA 
xsM5yA8N3i6, w2WAh9li vmpsi6 x7ml W?9oxiz mgwzJu4, xM4vsmju4 x7ml 
vmA8N3i3u4 xsMiq5; xJ8q8iq5 xu<htZhx3gQ5 w6vNw/3i3j5 x7ml `rNs/tA5 
wvJ3yA`t5 giscZ3i4; x7ml xJ8q8iq5 w2WAh8iq5 ]b4fx wvJ3yA`t5 x0p̀Qu4 
x[A3bsc5bClx3m<zbFxg3bsZlx3m<zb.  Wbc3lA Nw~ND5 yK3zA5 xsMiq8k5 
v7XisJ5FtusJ5 GtusJ5 xsMiq5, wm3usb3ix3i3j5 xsMiq5, xyq9lH. 
 
v7misJ5FtusJ5:  Wbc3li NlNw/D5 v7XisJi4FtusJi4, wMslt4 N7uic3g5 x7ml 
xsM5yi3j5 <xe5ymiq5, tusJ5 NlNw/stq5, xyq9l.  Wbc3li NlNw/3ymJ6 
WZhx3g5 v7XisJ5FtusJ5 >m8N xsM5yA8N3i3j5 <xe5ymizi4.  xM4v3lA x7ml 
NlNw/3lA ck6 v7XisJ6FtusJ6 X3N7m<z5 Wi3u4 cspmo3i3u4 x7ml xsM5yi3j5 
vmA8N3i3u4 <xeh3lAFxsMlA vJyic5yx3gu4 wm3usb3ix3i6.  WZxh3g5 scs0/sK5 
w2WAhd/s9lt4 w>m4 Wbclx3g5 NlNw3bslt4 X3NAts2 ckwozQxc3izi4 
wMsZlx3m<zb. 
 
xsM5yA8N3i3j5 wMz 
 
xsM5yA8N3i3j5 X3NA5:  Wbc3li NlNw/3ymJ6 WZhx3>g2 v7Xis2Ftus<J2 yKi5t8k5 
X3NAtq5 WsyQx3lA xsM5yA8N3i6, mgwzi6, xM4vsmi6 x7ml vmA8N3i6 
WccbsJk5FwMsJ5 ]b4fx xsMiq8i.  NlNw3lA, NlNw/st4f5 xJ3Nq2X5, 
vmQ/six3g5 x7ml W=5nsJ5. 
 
WoE[=4j5 wMz 
   
xsMiq8k5 X3NA5:  Wbc3lA NlNw/3ymJ6 xsMiq8k5, wMslt4 NlNw/3ymJ5 
xaNh8i3j5 X3NA`t5 x7ml NlNw/3ymJ5 vmQ/siq8k5 x7ml is[Dbsiq8k5 X3NA`t5. 
 
`rNs/oEi3j5 X3NA5:  Wbc3lA NlNw/3ymJ6 v7XisJ5FtusJ5 `rNs/c3t5yiq8i4 
x7ml `rNs/oEi3j5 vmQ/q8i4.  bm4fNi Wbc3gi giscZ3i4 tAux3gi, Wbc3lQ5 
b7m3ymJ3ys3bsmJ5 yK9o3u x[̀CAu.  Wbc3lA `rNs/tA5 whmQ/5 >m8N x[̀CAu, 
NlNw/3lQ5 whmQ/5 `rNs0/Absix3g5 x7ml `rNs/3gD`t5 GxsMiq8k5 `rNs/3gD`t5, 
Xw2<XoEi3j5 `rNs/3gD`t5H.  NlNw3lA whmQ/6 WD3nwi3j5 xsMisJ5 x7ml 
NlNw3lQ5 ckgw8N6 xqJu4 xy0pD`t5 yK9o3i4 x[̀CAi4. 
 
xgo3t5yi3j5 X3NA5:  NlNw/3lA vmQ/k5 X3NA5 x7ml W=5nw5 >m8N x7ml yKi5t8i 
x[̀CAi.  NlNw3lQ5 vmQ/Ex~o5 <xeh3ymizk5 x7ml WoEx5 W?9oxiq8k5 x7ml 
wkw5 vmcbsiq8k5. 
wvJ3yAtk5 wMz 
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w6vNw/3t5yi6:  NlNw/3lA b[?i x7ml b[?is8q5g6 w6vNw/3t5yi3j5 wvJ3yA`t5 
xM4vix3g5 giscZ3i4 kNK5usk5 x7ml Wlx3gu4 wk8k5.  NlNw/3lQ5 X3NA`t5 
x7ml WoExaQx~o5 xq9oQx3lQ5 ]b4fx w6vNw/3t5yi3j5 wvJ3yA`t5 xfi4.  
NlNw/3lQ5 X3NA`t5 W?9oxt9lAFxgo3t9lA wk8k5_~N7m5g5 w6vNw/3̀=5Fx?]b, 
xuhDEx3lQ5 wkw5 ei3bsiq5 x7ml Wym/siq5. 
 
Wo7m5nwi6 x7ml cspn3i6 x7m W?9oxt5yi6:  NlNw/3lA whmQ/5 WD3nwA`t5 
Wo7m5nwi3u4 x7ml cspn3i3u4 x7ml W?9oxt5yi3u4, x7ml WbcD8N3g5 wvJ3yA`t5 
xM4vix3g5 ]b4fN8z5 WD3nwAti4. 
 
wm3usb3ixZ3i4 WD3nwi6:  NlNw3Q5 whmQ/5 WD3nwA`t5 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 xM4v3gi4, 
x7ml wvJ3yAti4 xM4vix3gi4 ]b4fN8z5 WD3nwAti4. 
 
xyq5 WD3nwA`t5:  NlNw3lQ5 whm/Q/5 WD3nwA`t5 <xe5bsix3g5 yM[bi 
wm3usb3ix3is2 x7ml wvJ3yA`t5 xM4vix3g5 ]b4fN8z5 WD3nwAti4. 
 
Nw~ND`t5:  Nw~N3lQ5 X3NA`t5 x7ml WoexaQx~o5 <xeh3bsJ5 xq<JtZhx3gQ5 wvJ3yA`t5 
kNK5usi4.  Wbc3lQ5 wvJ3yAtk5 NlNw/s̀t5 Nw~N3ymJ5, wMslt4 sfx NlNw/s̀t5: 

• ckwoziq5 w6vNw/3̀t5:  c5ysiq5 wkw5 x7ml c9l~N5; N9o4rb3iq5 
s}?~l8~i5 wv[Cw5 w6vNw/3Nw5 xgi5 vt8zJk5; x7ml `rNs0/5nD`t5 xgi5 
vt8zJk5 wlxi tnmwozJ5 x[̀CAu; 

• xu<hiq5 w6vNw>/5nw5:  c5ysiq5 wkw5 x7ml c9l~N5 xg3lQ5  
`rNs0/5nstq5 wlxi tnmwozJ5 x[̀CAu, w7mc < $5bsn8, $5-15bsn8, $15-
25bsn8, xyq9l; x7ml 

• w6vNw/3̀t5 ei3bsiq5, Wym/siq5 x7ml xy0pb3iq5:  wkw5 x7ml c9l~N5 
ei3bsiq5 x7ml Wym/siq5, W0J̀t5 Wym/s8q8iq8k5, xyq9l. 

 
vmpsi3j5 wMz 
 
w2WAh5yx3li vmpsi6:  NlNw/3lA WZhx>g2 grymiz grzi4 x7ml W7mEsizi4 
w2WAh3yx3li vmpsis2.  NlNw/3lA WZhx>g2 cspmN3iz trstymQxz 
w2WAh5yx3li vmpsi3u4. 
 
vmpsi3j5 X3NA5:  NlNw/3lQ5 vmAysJ5 xg3bsix3g5 WZhx3gj5 mo5yx3li xgi5 
ckwoziq8i4 NlNw/3bi4 s?i >smJoEp3Jx5 Wbc9MEQx~o5 w2WAh5yx3li 
vmpsi3j5.  NlNw3lA, x7ml NlNw/st4]f3lA xJ3Nq2X5, WoExaQx~o5 x7ml 
W=5nw5. 
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swAz C sfx kNK5u >smJoEp3Jx5 vtmpq5 giscwi3j5 

xgxZq5 mfiz `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5:  

x[`CAj5 si4>v5 ckwozQxc3iq5 

 
 

1. x[̀CAj5 si4>v5 NlNw/s̀t5 wloq8i4 
 

 
x[̀CAj5 si4>v5 W/sQx~o5 >smJoEp3Jxk5 wlxi ^ WNhxD<y5 sfx >smJoEp3Jx5 
g5yCstqb x[̀CAj5 si4>vi4.  sx/<j3g4f5 x0pq5 r4fgw8N3~kzJ5 Nw~ND`t5 xgi5 x[̀CAj5 
si4>vk5 N5ys0/sQx~o5 >smJoEp3Jxk5 tr8q8izi JMw @& 
GxM4v3bsix3g5 >smJoEp3Jx5 cCns/4f5 xM4vsm[=zk5H. 
 
NlNw/s̀t5 wloq8k5 
 

I. ᐊᐅᓚᑦᓯᔨᓄᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖅ ᓇᐃᓈᕐᓯᒪᔪᖅ - ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓄᖓᐅᔪᑦ…………………………………………m2W3gZ6 # 
 

II. ᓄᓇᕗᒥ wvJ3yAtk5 X3NA`t5 ckwoziq5 ……………………………………….m2W3gZ6 # 
A. ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᖅ ᑐᕌᒐᒃᓴᓄᑦ, ᑎᑭᓐᓇᓱᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓄᑦ, ᐊᓪᓗᖅᑕᐅᔪᓄᓪᓗ 
B. ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑦᓯᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᑲᔪᕈᑎᑦ 

1.ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᓄᑦ ᑕᑕᑎᕆᐊᓕᒃ 
2.ᓇᐃᓈᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ 

C. ᐱᓕᒻᒪᒃᓴᐃᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ cspn3i3j5 x7ml W?9oxt5yi3j5 ᐃᑲᔪᕈᑎᑦ 
1. ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᓄᑦ ᑕᑕᑎᕆᐊᓕᒃ 
2.ᓇᐃᓈᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ 

D. WS3nwi3j5 ᐃᑲᔪᕈᑎᑦ 
1. cspn3i6 x7ml W?9oxt5yi3j5 WD3nwi6 
2. wm3usb3ixZ3i4 WD3nwAtci6 
3. ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓄᑦ WD3nwAtc3i6 

E. ᐊᖏᕈᑎᐅᔪᑦ ᐊᒡᒋᖅᑐᒧᑦ ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᕐᓇᕐᒧᑦ 
F. ᐃᑲᔪᕈᑎᓄᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᒃᑯᑕᐃᑦ ᓇᐃᓈᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ 
 

III. ᒪᓕᒐᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᓄᑦ ᑐᓴᖅᑎᑦᑎᔾᔪᑦ…………………………………………..…….m2W3gZ6 # 
A. ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᖅ ᑐᕌᒐᒃᓴᓄᑦ, ᑎᑭᓐᓇᓱᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓄᑦ, ᐊᓪᓗᖅᑕᐅᔪᓄᓪᓗ 
B. ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑕ ᐋᖅᑭᒡᓱᕐᓯᒪᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑐᓴᖅᑎᑦᑎᔾᔪᑦ 

1. ᑲᑎᒪᔨᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖏᑦ 
a. ᑲᑎᒪᔨᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᕐᓂᖏᑦ 
b. ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᑦ 
c. ᑲᑎᒪᔨᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᕕᓂᖏᑦ  (ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᑦ) 

  2. ᐊᓯᖏᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᕈᑎᐅᔪᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑕ ᐋᖅᑭᒡᓯᒪᓂᖓᓄᑦ 
C. ᒪᓕᒐᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᓄᑦ ᑐᓴᖅᑎᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᑦ 
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D. ᐊᖏᕈᑎᑦ ᐊᒡᒋᖅᑐᒧᑦ ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᕐᓇᐅᓛᖅᑐᒧᑦ 
 

IV.       vmpsi3j5 ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᓄᑦ ᑐᓴᖅᑎᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᑦ……………………..…………………………m2W3gZ6 # 
A. ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᖅ ᑐᕌᒐᒃᓴᓄᑦ, ᑎᑭᓐᓇᓱᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓄᑦ, ᐊᓪᓗᖅᑕᐅᔪᓄᓪᓗ 
B. ᒪᓕᑦᓯᐊᕐᓂᖅ ᐸᖅᑭᒡᖠᑦᓯᐊᕐᓂᒧᑦ ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ 
C. ᐊᖏᕈᑎᑦ ᐊᒡᒋᖅᑐᒧᑦ ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᕐᓇᐅᓛᖅᑐᒧᑦ 

 
V.       ᐱᔅᓇᓯᒧᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᓄᑦ ᑐᓴᖅᑎᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᑦ……………………………………………………m2W3gZ6 # 

A. ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᖅ ᑐᕌᒐᒃᓴᓄᑦ, ᑎᑭᓐᓇᓱᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓄᑦ, ᐊᓪᓗᖅᑕᐅᔪᓄᓪᓗ 
B. ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᔪᓄᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᑦ 

1. ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᖃᕆᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᒪᓕᒃᓗᒋᑦ ᐱᓇᓱᐊᖅᑕᖏᑦ ᓄᐊᓯᒪᔪᑦ 
ᓇᐃᓈᕐᓯᒪᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᑦ ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᕐᓯᒪᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᒪᓕᑦᓯᐊᕐᓂᕆᔭᖓᓄᑦ 
2.  ᒪᓕᑦᓯᐊᕐᓂᕆᔭᖓ 
3. ᐊᓯᖏᑦ ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑕᐅᔪᑦ/ᐱᓕᕆᐊᑦ 

C. ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᑦ 
D. ᐊᖏᕈᑎᑦ ᐊᒡᒋᖅᑐᒧᑦ ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᕐᓇᐅᓛᖅᑐᒧᑦ 

 
VI.  ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑎᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᓄᑦ ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᑦ..(TBD)……………………………..m2W3gZ6 # 

A. ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᓄᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ - ᑲᑐᔾᔨᓪᓗᑎᒃ 
1. ᑲᑎᕐᓱᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᓯᒪᓂᖏᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖏᑕ 
2.  ᑲᑎᕐᓱᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᓯᒪᓂᖏᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ  

ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᓕᕐᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ 
3.  ᑲᑎᕐᓱᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᓯᒪᓂᖏᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓪᓚᕆᑦ ᐃᖏᕐᕋᓂᖏᑦ 
4. ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᕋᓱᐊᖅᑎᖁᑎᖓᑦᑕ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᖓ - ᑲᑐᔾᔨᓪᓗᑎᒃ  

a) ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᕈᓱᐊᖅᑎᑦᑎᔨᑦ (ᐱᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᖅ) 
 b) ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐊᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ (ᑎᑎᕋᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖏᓐᓄᑦ) 
 c) ᑮᓇᐅᔭᐃᑦ ᐊᒥᐊᒃᑯᖏᑦ (ᑎᑎᕋᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᑦ  

ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᓕᕐᒪᖔᑕ) 
 d) ᐋᖅᑭᒡᓱᕐᓯᒪᓂᖓ ᑎᒥᐅᑉ (ᒫᓐᓇ ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᖁᑎ) 
5. ᑲᑎᕐᓱᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑭᓱᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓅᖓᔪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᓪᓚᕕᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᑭᓕᐅᑎᑦ 
6. ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖅᑐᕈᑎᒃᓴᓄᑦ ᓇᐃᓈᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ 
7. ᑎᑎᖅᑲᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᓄᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ (ᓂᖏᖅᑕᕈᑎᑦ ᑭᓱᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ 

ᒪᓕᒃᓗᒋᑦ) 
B. ᓇᓗᓇᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᐊᖏᔪᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᐃᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
C. ᐊᓯᖏᑦ 
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2. x[̀CAj5 si4>v5 ckwozQxc3iq8k5 tosD`t5 
 

 
I. xzJcs̀t5 Nw~NDtz _ r4fo>mk5 

[Nw~ND`t5 x[̀CAu xsMiuiq8i4 Wzh5 b9omk5 m2W3gZ5 <xe5ymJ5.  wMslt4 
NlNw/s̀t5 Nw~NEJ5 WoExaymJi4, mo5yx3i3u4 ]b4fiz WoExaymJi4, x7ml 
yKiEix3bt8i WoExaix3gi4] 

 
II. kNK5j5 wvJ3yAtk5 X3NA`t5 ckwo3iq5 

 
A. W?9oxiz g`C3gQ5 g`C3bsJ5, g`CZsJ5, trbsmJ5 NlNw3b5 giscwi3j5 WZhxD7u.  

[w~l8Nt4 trb5 cspm/sZhx3g5 w2WQ9lQ5 ckwo3iq5 Wbc3tb5] 
 

B. w6vNw/3t5yi3j5 wvJ3yA`t5 
1. ~Nnsti4 ttC3=4n5 

 

w6vNw/3t5yi3j5 
wvJ3yA`t5 

`rNs/c3N6 x[̀CA 
kNK5us5 vt5gQ5 `rNs0

/5ns̀t5 
kNK5usa8q5g5 vt5gQ5 `rNs0/

5ns̀t5 
xsM5y>p5FXw2<XoE>p5     
kNo8i sc3b3=4     
sux3Jx̀u5g5     
wcloE[=4uFvm[=4u     
ei3li wm3usb3ix3̀t5     
xyq5 w6vNw/3t5     
wo8ix3g5     
xyq5     
vt5gQ5     
 

2. Nw~ND`t5 
• w6vNw/3ti4 ~Nnsti4 ttC3=4n5 NlNw3yymQx~o5 kNK5usi4 

sfN8z5 kNK5usa8q5gi4 x[A3ymlQ5 w6vNw>/q5. 

• w6vNw/3ti4 ~Nnsti4 ttC3=4n5 WbcExc8q5g5 vtmpscbi4.  
vtmpk5 `rNs/w/D`t5 wMsQx~o5 s?i rhgw8N3k5 x7ml 
Xw2<XoEi3j5 `rNs/w/Dtk5 NlNw/sti Ni/5n5 s?i tt6vi. 

• xgi5 x[A3ymJi d9o3i x̀t Wbc3tyus4 Nlnw/s̀t5 c5ys7m<zb 
b[?i ckw9lx3iq5.  >s5gDtQlA, ckw5gi4 w6vNw>/~o5, NlNw3lQ5 
w6vNw/3=z, rhi4 WoEiz, ck6 w6vNw/3iz xM4vi3m<z5, 
N`u8iz w6vNw>/2, Nuusaiq5 xgi5 w6vNw/3̀t5. 

• ho5bs6, NlNw3yQ5y sux3Jxu4 x7ml g`C3bi4 >smJ3i4 ]b4fx w7u4f5 
w6vNw>/q8i4. 

• Nw~ND`t5 W/5ni4 tAux3tk5 cko>m6 wvJ3iq5 kNK5u  
`rNs/q8k5 wvJ3icC/3uJ6. 
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C. Wo7m5nwi3u4 x7ml cspn3i3u4 x7ml W?9oxt5yi3j5 wvJ3yA`t5 
1. ~Nnsti4 ttC3=4mn5 

 
Wo7m5nwi3j5 xsMisJ5 `rNs/c3N6 x[̀CA 

NlNw/s5 c5y5 Wo7mn3b5 `rNs/3g3iz 
wo8ix3iq5 ̀rNs/c3tb5    
wm3usb3ix3i3u4 Wo7mn3b5    
w6vNw/3̀t5Fvtm>p5 Wo7mn3b5    
xyq5 Wo7m5nwÀt5    
vt5gQ5    
 
cspn3i3j5 x7ml W?9oxt5yi3j5 xsMisJ5 
vmQ/5 xM4v3g5 `rNs/3g3iz 

   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2. Nw~ND`t5 
• Wo7m5nwi6:  xgi5 x[A3ymJi, Wbc3t9lQ5 NlNw/s̀t5 wvJD`t5 

c5ysiq8k5 ttC3=4ni wMslt4 mfx ckw5>giq5 Wo7m5nwA`t5, 
N`u8iq5 xg3bsiqb, ckw5>giz WoEx2, ck6 Wo7m5nwi6 
xM4vi3m<z5, kN~o5 wkw5 tr[=q5, xyq9l 

• cspn3i6 x7ml W?9oxt5yi6:  xgi5 vmQ/k5, NlNw/3lA grQ/z 
x7ml WbcoD8N3g5 wvJ3yA`t5 xM4vix3g5. 

 
D. WD3nwi3u4 wvJ3yA`t5 

1. WD3nwA`t5 wm3usb3ixZw5 W?9oxiq8i4:  NlNw/3lQ5 WD3nwA`t5 
wm3usb3ix3is2 xsMiq8i4 x7ml wvJ3yA`t5 kNK5usi4 
xM4v3g5 ]b4fN8z5 WD3n3bi4. 

2. xyq5 WD3nwA`t5:  NlNw/3lQ5 WD3nwA`t5F`rNs/w/D`t5 yM]bi 
wm3usb3ix3is2, grQ/stb5 bw>m4 WD3nwi3j5 x7ml wvJ3yA`t5 xM4vix3g5 
kNK5usk5 ]b4fN8z5 WD3nwAti4. 

 
E. WoExaQx~o5 x[Q3gu x[̀CAu:  Nw~N3lQ5 WoExaQx~o5 <xe5b5 x[Q3gj5 

wm3usb3ix3N3j5 g8z=QlQ5 w6vNw/3t5y~i5, Wo7m5nw~i5 x7ml cspn3~i5 
x7ml W?9oxt5y~i5 x7ml WD3nwi3u4 wvJ3yA`t5. 

 
F. wvJ3yAtk5 NlNw/s̀t5 Nw~N3b5:  W/~E3ymJ5 wvJ3yAtk5 NlNw/s̀t5 

swAQosymJ5 tt6vk5.  
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III. xsM5yA8N3i3j5 X3NA`t5 ckwo3iq5 
 

A. W?9oxiq5 g`C3bk5, g`CZsJk5, xM4v3ymJk5 Nlnw3bk5 s?i giscZ3i4 
WZhxD`t5.  [w~l8Nt4 xM4v3ymJ5 cspm/sZhx3g5 w2WQlQ5 ckwo3iq5 
Wbc3tb5] 

 
B. xsM5yA8N3is2 <xe5ymizb ckwo3iz 

1. vtm>p5 xsMiq5 
a. xy0p3g5 wMsJ5 
b. whmosD`t5 
c. vtm>p5 vtmiq8i vtm0Jtu~i5 

• vtm0Jtu~i5 vtm>p5 vtmiq8i W7mEsK5 W=5n5 gnC5ni4, 
Wbc4vwJ5 NlNw/3ymJi4 xsMiq8i4 tusJ5.  
woyA8N3gy ]b4fiz sKz v8aN3g5 wMq5 si4>vi.  wMslt4 
vtm0Jtu~i5 s?8z5 xzJcs̀t5 vtmpC~M5 vtmiq8i4. 

2. xyq5 xy0pD`t5 xsM5yA8N3is2 <xe5ymizk5:  xyq5 xy0pD`t5 s}?~l8~i5 
k]b8aExD`t5 xsM5yA8N3is2 <xe5ymizk5 NlNw/3b5 s?i WZhxD7u, 
grQ/stb5 bw>m4 xy0pDtk5. 

 

C. xsM5yA8N3i3j5 X3NA`t5 ckwo3iq5 

• ckwo3iq5 W?9oxiqb xgo3tbsiq5 xsM5yA8N3i3j5 X3NA`t5 
NlNw3b5 WZhxD7u.  rhi4 vmJc3ym? WsyQx3gA xsM5yA8N3i6, 
w2WAh9li vmpsi6 x7ml mgwzi6, xM4vsmi6 x7ml vmA8N3i6 
xsMbi4V 
 

D. vmQ/Ex~o5 x[Q3gu x[̀CAu 
• ckw5gi4 vmQ/Exo8i4 <xe5hwJc3X xsM5yA8N3i3u4 W0Jto8i4 x[Q3gu 

x[̀CAuV 
 
IV. vmpsi3j5 X3NA`t5 ckwo3iq5 
 

A. W?9ox~i5 g`C3gQ5 g`C3bsJ5 g`CZsJ5, xM4v3ymJ5 NlNw3b5 giscZ3i4 WZhx3i3u4. 
[w~l8Nt4 xM4v3ymJ5 cspm/sZhx3g5 w2WQlQ5 ckwo3iq5 Wbc3tb5] 

 
B. mo5yx3i6 vmpsi3j5 grjxDti4 

• cktQ WZhx3g6 mo5yx3X >smJoEp3Jxi w2WAh5yx3li vmpsi3j5 
grjxDtq8i4V  Wbc3lA NlNw/3ymJ6 mo5yx3iz mo5yxq8iz~l8~i5 
xgi5 grjxDti4. 

C. vmQ/Ex~o5 x[Q3gu x[̀CAu 
• ckw5gi4 vmQ/exo8i4 <xe5hwJc3X vmpsi3j5 W0Jto8i4 x[Q3gu x[CAuV 

 
V. WoE[=4j5 X3NA`t5 ckwo3iq5 
 

A. W?9oxiz g`C3bsJ5, g`CZsJ5, xM4v3ymJ5 NlNw3b5 giscZ3i4 WZhxD7u. 
[w~l8Nt4 xM4v3ymJ5 cspm/sZhx3g5 w2WQlQ5 ckwo3iq5 Wbc3tb5] 
 

B. xsMiq8k5 si4>v5 
1. xaNh8i3j5 xsMisJ5 g`C3bsJi4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4. 
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a. NlNw/s̀t5 ~Nnstk5. 
 

>smJ5 xaN4hb5 `rNs/c3N6 x[̀CA 
gi/sJ5 uxgE4 

b8{ W/5 
ckw9lx3iq5 
giscZ5 W/5 

coC~o5    
NAFO x[A3ymiz 0A    
NAFO x[A3ymiz 0B    
kNdt]baymJu    

ur<Ji3n5 ra2Xw5  (P. borealis)    
ra2X8ix3=4 1 ̀rNs0/5nÀt5    
ra2X8ix3=4 2 ei3li vN8Nzi  63°W    
ra2X8ix3=4 2 (wlxi kNdt]baym<J2)    
ra2X8ix3=4 3 (wlxi kNdt]baym<J2)    

xq<Jbsi3n5 ra2Xw5  (P. montagui)    
ra2X8ix3=4 2 ei3li (wlxi kNdt]baym<J2)    
ra2X8ix3=4 3 ei3li (wlxi kNdt]baym<J2)    

vt5gQ5 W/5    
 

b. Nw~ND`t5 xaNh8i3u4 g`C3bsJi4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4. 
• NlNw/s5 xaNh8i3u4 xgi5 g`C3bsJi4 wm3usb3ixZ3i4. 
• Nw~ND`t5 xaNh8i3j5 vmAysJk5 xg3bk5. 

• NlNw/s5 sux3Jxi4 xg3bi4. 
• NlNw3lA Nu wm3usbw5 k~N3bs7m<zb x7ml vmQ/s9lt4. 

• NlNw3lA yM]bk5 x7ml wlxi xgvw8N3g5 k5t3b5, grQ/stb5 
bw>m4 k5t3yi3j5, x7ml mo5yx3g5 >suz wMz ( sfx 
giscwi3j5 xgxZw5. 

• NlNw/3lQ5 W/s8q5g5 W/5n5. 
2. m5yx3i6 

• NlNw/3ymJ5 si4>v5 vgt5b3iq8i4 wm3usboE>p5 s}?~l8~i5 xyq5 
xsM5ypsJ5Fxg3bs4vw>p5 WoE[̀=5. 

• wMQostlQ5 sux3Jxi ydu5yA`t5, xaNh8i3u4 ydu5yA`t5, 
moZ3t]A8q5g6 xsMisJ5 Wb~o5 sux3Jxu xaNhAtsJu, x7ml xyq5 
xr~otbsA`t5 s}?~l8~i5 hx5bsA`t5. 

3. xyq5 wm3usb3ix3i3u4 W0Jt~o5FxsMisJ5 
 

C. `rNs/k5 si4>v5:  Wbc3lQ5 Nw~ND`t5 `rNs/c3tbsizk5 x7ml `rNs/i4 
xM4v3g5 wm3usb3ix3N3u4. 

 

D. WoExaQx~o5 x[Q3gu x[̀CAu 
• ckwtgi4 WoExaQxo8i4 <x<eJc3X XoE[=4u x[Q3gu x[̀CAuV 

 

VI. NlNw/3ym5yx3g5 `rNs/oEi3u4 gnC5n5 
 

A. `rNs/k5 si4>vD`t5 _ giscZw5 vtymiq5 
1. vtymJ5 si4>v5 xsMiq8k5 Gxbsy6 m[>D8k5 m2W3g>Z4H 
2. vtymJ5 si4>v5 `rNs/tA5 ckwozo3m<zb Gxbsy6 m[>D8k5 m2W3g>Z4H 
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3. vtymJ5 si4>v5 `rNs/5 wq[Ciq8k5 Gxbsy6 m[>D8k5 m2W3g>Z4H 
4. wvJ3gk5 si4>v5 _ gi/smj5 wvJ3g5 [Wbc3lA >m8N si4>vD5 Nw~N3ymJ6 

w~l8Nq8k5 wvJ3gk5, vmcbk5, x7uml Wcbk5 xsMiqJi Wbc3Xb b>mi 
x[̀CAu.  Nw~N3ymJ5 gnC5n5 W0Jt~o5 w~l8Nq8i4 WD3nwAti4.  `rNs/k5 
si4>v5 w~l8Nq8k5 wvJ3g5 WD3nwAtq8k5 WbcEx~o5.  x̀t cspmQ5y 
x0psq5g5 xM4v3g5 WbcExcgw8NEx~o5 >smJoEp3Jx5 
g5yCstq8i4 ̀rNs/oEi3j5 gnC5ni4 WoE[=8i4, vmQ/i4, x7ml Wbc3gi4 
sz]b~kDti4 bf8N3bs2 si4>voxaQxo8k5.] 

a. `rNs0/A`t5 si4>v5 Gsi4>vD`t5 xsMisJk5H 
b. x0p̀Qo3tD`t5 Gsi4>v5 `rNs/tA5 ckwoziq8i4H 
c. `rNs/5 xsMiq8k5 si4>v5 Gsi4>v5 `rNs/5 xsMiq8k5H 
d. tusiq8k5 NlNw/s̀t5 

5. vtymJ5 ckgw8N6 x7ml Xw2<XoEi3j5 `rNs/w/D`t5 
a. [ckgw8N6 x7ml Xw2<XoEi3j5 `rNs/wD`t5 wMc3S5 w~l8Nq8i4  

`rNs/wDti4 tusJk5 x7ml wvJ3tq8k5.  ckgw8N6 x7ml 
Xw2<XoEi3j5 ̀rNs/wD`t5 wMc3S5 “Wbc3g5 vmQ/siq8k5 ̀rNs/wD`t5”.  
x[A3ymiq5 ttC3bsmJ5 NlNw/s7u x9o3i WbcEx~o5.  x̀t 
gn3tix3Xys4 >smJoEp3Jx5 xW6ft5ncD5y.] 

b. [Wbc3tys4 vtymJ5 c5ysiq54 sfNi <xe5ymAti: 
 
vtymJ5 cktw8N6 x7ml 
Xw2<XoEi3j5 `rNs/wD`t5 

wvJ3g5 
A 

wvJ3g5 
 B 

Wbc3g6  
A 

Wbc3g6  
B 

vtmpk5 `rNs/wD`t5     
cz5bstq5     
iE0Jt5nq5     
vtmps0Jyx5F`rNs0/5ns̀t5Fvtmk5 
xr~oA`t5 

    

w6vNw/3̀t5     
`rNs0/5ns̀t5     
wvJ3bsA`t5     
`rNs0/5nstk5 ]b4<y5     

xs9M3ymli iE0Jt5n5     
w6vNw/3̀t5     
vmtbZ5     
>v8g`C4f5 w6vNw/3g5     

Wo7m5ns̀t5     
w6vNw/3̀t5     
vmtbZ5     
vtmpscb5 Gwo8ix3i3j5H     

`rNs/oEi3j5 xr~oA`t5     
b7m3ymJ3ys3gk5 `rNs/wD`t5     
moZoEpj5 xr~oA`t5     
xyq5 cspmJ7mE8k5 xr~oA`t5     
xg3gxD`t5     
Wp5y3bsA`t5     
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x9M[=4u WoEs̀t5     
tt6vk5 cz5bs̀t5     
s̀cMstk5FcCns/4]fD7j5 xr~oA`t5     
N9os4f>mD`t5     
xro3hEx~o5Fsco>mZ3]bD`t5     
xuhD3t5yA`t5FttC3bst5yA`t5     
x9M[=4u WoEstk5 nNQxD`t5     
xM4vsmt5yA`t5     
x9M[=4u WoEstk5 is=D`t5     
vt5gQ5     
 

6. xsM0Jtk5 Nw~ND`t5 
• wMs9lt4 hoJ5 xrxi whmQ/5 `rNs/3]b5 x7ml `rNs/wD`t5 x]bi 

x0p̀Q8qA`t5. 
7. tt6v5 ̀rNs/k5 si4>vi 

• Wbc3lQ5 x[̀CAu x[A3ym/5 xro3bsA`t5 W/5 mo5gQ5 >sm<Jiq5. 
• w2WQlA w>m4 NlNw/s̀t5 x9o~i5g5 Wbc3m<zb xro3bsAtgw8N3i4. 

• NlNw/s5 x9o3~i5g6 WbcExc8q5g6 `rNs0/Ati4 xyq8i4. 
• xg3ys4 sfx <xe5ymiq5 x7ml NlNw3b5 >sm<Jiq5 ttC3ymJ5 

NlNw/s7u x9o3i: 
 

xro3bsÀt5 >sm<JiqtA5 xro3bsÀt5 
uxgE4 b8{k5 

uxgE4 b8{ 
W/5 

vt5gQ5 x[̀CAu 
xro3bsÀt5 

coC~o5 
NAFO x[A3ymiz  0A    
NAFO x[A3ymiz  0B    
kNdt]baymJ6    

ru<Jbsi3nw5 ra2Xw5 (P. borealis) 
ra2X8ix3=4 1 ̀rNs0/5nD̀t5    
ra2X8ix3=4 2 ei3li vN8Nzi  
63°W 

   

ra2X8ix3=4 2 (wlxi kNdt]baym<J2)    
ra2X8ix3=4 3 (wlxi kNdt]baym<J2)    

xq<Jbsi3nw5 ra2Xw5 (P. montagui)    
ra2X8ix3=4 2 ei3li (wlxi  
kNdt]baym<J2) 
ra2X8ix3=4 3 ei3li (wlxi 
kNdt]baym<J2) 

   

vt5gQ5    
 

B. W7mEsJ5 xM4vgw8NEx~o5 WD3nwA`t5 
 
xyq5 
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wvJ3yAtk5 NlN8qAtk5 NlNw/s̀t5 
 
   

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕐᓯᔾᔪᑦ 1 
 ᐃᓗᓕᖏᑦ ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᖅᑎᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑦ 

ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᑲᕐᕋᐃᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑕᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓴᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑦ 
ᐊᑯᓂᐅᓂᖓ - ᐊᕐᕌᒍᒧᑦ  
ᑯᐊᑕ ᓇᑭᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑖᖑᖕᒪᖔᑦ ᐊᖏᕐᕋᖓ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᐃᓄᐃ ᐃᓄᓪᓚᕆᐅᓐᖏ 

ᑲᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ  
ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖏᑦr  

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᓇᒥ  
ᐃᓄᐃᑦt ᐃᓐᓄᓪᓚᕆᐅᓐᖏ 

ᑲᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ  
ᐃᑲᕐᕋᐃᑦ  

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᓇᒥ 
ᐊᑯᓂᐅᓂᖓ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᐃᓄᓪᓚᕆᐅᖕᖏᑦᑐᑦ 

ᑲᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ  
ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓴᑦ  
  
  ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᓇᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

2005-Q1 ᓄᓇᕗᒥ ᓄᓇᓕᒃ 2 ᓄᓇᕗᒥ ᓄᓇᓕᒃ 2 
2005-Q1 ᓄᓇᕗᒥ ᓄᓇᓕᒃ 1 ᓄᓇᕗᒥ ᓄᓇᓕᒃ 1 
2005-Q1 … … 
2005-Q1 ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᑲᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᑲᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

 2005-Q1 ᓂᐅᕙᓐᓚᓐ ᓂᐅᕙᓐᓚᓐ 
 2005-Q1 ᓄᕙ ᓯᑰᓴ ᓄᕙ ᓯᑰᓴ 
 2005-Q2 ᐊᓯᖏᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᑦ 

 2005-Q2 ᐊᑦᓛᓐᑎᒃ ᑲᓇᑕ ᑲᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᑦᓛᓐᑎᒃ ᑲᓇᑕ ᑲᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
 2005-Q2 

2005-Q2 ᑲᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑲᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
 

ᑲᑎᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᓄᓇᓐᖑᐊᑦ (ᓇᑭᑦ 
 ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑖᖑᖕᒪᖔᑕ ᓄᓇᓕᖓ) 
 ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖃᕐᓂᒧᑦ  
 ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᑦ 
 

ᑲᑎᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᓄᓇᓐᖑᐊᑦ (ᓇᑭᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑖᖑᖕᒪᖔᑕ ᓄᓇᓕᖓ) 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖃᕐᓂᒧᑦ  
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᐊ: 
ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᐅᔪᑦ ᑐᓂᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐅᑯᓇᓂ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕐᓯᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᑐᒃᓯᒪᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᖃᓄᑎᒋ ᐱᓕᕆᕕᐅᔪᖅ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑦᓯᖕᒪᖔᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᑕᐅᔪᓂᒃ,   

ᑕᒪᒃᒥᒃ ᓇᓴᐅᑎᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᓗᒋᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖃᑦᓯᓕᐅᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᓂᕆᓂᐊᖅᑕᖓ. 
ᐱᖃᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑉ ᑉ ᐃᓚᐃᓐᓇᖓ (ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓕᒫᖑᖏᑦᑐᖅ) ᑐᑭᓯᕚᓪᓕᖅᑎᑦᓯᔪᓐᓇᕐᒪᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᔪᓄᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᒪᔪᓂᒃ... 
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ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕐᓯᔾᔪᑦ 2 (ᓇᓕᕌᕈᑦ A) 
ᐊᒃᓱᕈᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑦ - ᐃᑲᕐᕋᖏᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑕᐅᔪᑦ 

ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑦ ᓂᑭᑦᑖᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᒥ 
ᐊᕐᕌᒍᒧᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ  
ᐊᕐᕋᒍᑉ ᐃᓚᖓᓄᑦ 

ᓄᓇᖃᖅᑳᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ 
 ᓄᓇᖃᖅᑳᕐᓯᒪᖏᑦᑐᑦ <14 14+ 25+ 50+ 75+ 100+ 125+ 150+ 

2005-Q1 ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᑦ  
2005-Q1 ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᑕᐅᖏᑦᑐᑦ  
2005-Q2 ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᑦ 
2005-Q2 ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᑕᐅᖏᑦᑐᑦ  

 … ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᑦ 
ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᑕᐅᖏᑦᑐᑦ  
 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕐᓯᔾᔪᑦ  2 (ᓇᓕᕌᕈᑦ B) 
ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑐᑦ - ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑕᒫᒧᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐊᖏᑦ 

ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓴᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᕐᓂᒥᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒎᑉ ᐃᓚᖓᓂ ᑯᐊᑕᖓᓂ 

ᐊᕐᕌᒍ 
ᓄᓇᖃᖅᑳᕐᓯᒪᔪᑦ 

ᓇᖃᖅᑳᕐᓯᒪᖏᑦᑐᑦ <$5K $5K+ $15K+ $25K+ $35K+ $45K+ $55K+ $65K+ $75K+ $85K+ $100K+ 
2005-Q1 ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᑦ  
2005-Q1 ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᑕᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ  
2005-Q2 ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᑦ  

 2005-Q2 ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᑕᐅᖏᑦᑐᑦ  
… ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᑦ  

 

ᓯᕗᓪᓖᑦ ᐅᓄᖏᓐᓂᖅᓴᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑦ  ᓂᑭᑦᑖᖅᑐᑦ  
ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒥᑦ ᓂᑭᑦᑖᖅᑐᓂᑦ ᐃᓗᒃᑑᓇᕐᓗᒋᑦ 
 
ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᑦ ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒋᓗᓂᒋᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓗᓐᓂᑦ ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓗᑎᒃ  
ᓂᑭᑦᑖᖅᑐᓂᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓂᒃ ᐃᖅᑲ)ᓇᐃᔭᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ, ᐊᕐᕌᒍᒧᑦ. ᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓐᓇᕐᒥᔪᑦ 
ᓴᓇᔭᐅᓗᑎᒃ ᕿᑎᐊᓂᑦᑐᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᒡᓱᖅᑕᐅᓗᑎᒃ ᑐᑭᖃᓕᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ. 

ᐊᑐᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᒡᒍᖅᑐᕐᓯᒪᓂᖏᑦ, ᓴᓇᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐊᒡᒍᖅᑐᕐᖅᒪᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᑦᓯᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪ 
ᒪᓕᒃᓯᒪᓗᑎᒃ ᒫᓐᓇ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᖁᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᓯᒪᔭᒃᑲ ᑲᓇᑕᐅᑉ ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᖅᑐᖏᓐᓂᑦ   
ᑖᒃᓯᔭᕈᑎᕕᓂᐅᔪᓂᑦ. 

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᐊ: 
ᖃᕆᑕᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᑦ ᐊᒃᑎᐊᓂᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑦ ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᓯᒪᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᒥ ᐃᖅᑲᓪᓕᐊᖅᑎᓄᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᕕᐅᔪᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖃᓕᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᙵᔪᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᔪᓄᑦ. 
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ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕐᓯᔾᔪᑦ 3 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑖᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓂᖅ, ᓄᖅᑲᖅᑎᑦᓯᑦᑕᐃᓕᓂᖅ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᑲᑕᖕᓂᖏᑦ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᖑᕙ? 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑖᕆᔭᐅᓐᓂᖅᐸᑦ,  

ᑭᖑᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂ  
ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᖅᑐᓂ 

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᐊ  
ᓄᖅᑲᖅᑎᑕᐅᓂᖓᑕ - ᑐᓐᖓᕕᒋᓗᒋᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᕈᑎᑦ 

ᐊᕐᕌᒍ ᑯᐊᑕ [ᐊᑎᖓ) ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᓇᓴᐅᑖ [ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓴᖏᑦ) (ᓂᑭᑦᑖᖅᑐᑦ)] 

2005 1 1 ᐄ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖏᑦᑐᖅ 
2005 2 2 ᐄ 

 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖏᑦᑐᖅ ᐃᓚᒥᓄᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᓕᒃ 

2005 3 3 ᐋᒃᑲ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᕐᕕᒃ ᐊᓯᐊᓄᑦ ᐅᒥᐊᕐᔪᐊᒧᑦ ᓄᒃᑎᖅᑐᖅ 
2005 4 4 ᐋᒃᑲ 

 
ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ  ᐊᓯᐊᓂᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑖᖅᑐᖅ 

2006 1 5 ᐋᒃᑲ 
 

ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅ ᐱᓕᕆᕕᒋᔭᖅ ᖃᓂᒪᒧᑦ 
2006 2 6 ᐋᒃᑲ 

 
ᐊᓯᖏᑦ ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᖅᑎᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᐊ ᓄᖅᑲᕐᓂᖓᓄᑦ 

2006 3 7 ᐋᒃᑲ 
 

ᐊᓯᖏᑦ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅᖃᑐᑦ 
2006 4 8 ᐋᒃᑲ 

 
… 

9 ᐋᒃᑲ 
 10 ᐄ 
 11 ᐋᒃᑲ 
 12 ᐋᒃᑲ 
 13 ᐋᒃᑲ 
 14 ᐋᒃᑲ 
 15 ᐋᒃᑲ 
 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᓇᖅ ᐊᔾᔨᐅᖏᑦᑐᖅ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖅ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑕᖏᑦ 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᐃᒪᐃᓕᔭᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᖅ  
“ᐊᖏᖅᑕᐅᓗᓂ” ᐋᒃᑳᖅᑕᐅᓗᓂᓗᓐᓂᑦ ,  
ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ  
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕐᓯᒃᐸᑕ ᐊᑲᐅᓂᖅᓴᐅᕗᖅ  
ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ - ᐱᓗᐊᖅᑐᒥᒃ  
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᓂᖅᐸᑕ  
ᐊᑯᒥᐅᒥᖃᕐᓗᓂ ᑯᐊᑕᖓᓂᒃ "  
ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑉ ᐅᕝᕙᓗᓐᓂᑦ “ᐊᕐᕌᒍᒧᑦ” 

ᐱᔭᕆᐊᓕᒃ 
ᐊᔾᔨᐅᖏᑦᑐᒥᒃ  
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᒃᑯᑕᒥᒃ 
ᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᒥᒃ  
ᒪᓕᒃᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᒥᒃ  
ᐃᓗᓐᓇᖏᓐᓄᑦ  
ᐅᒥᐊᕐᔪᐊᓄᑦ   

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᐊ: 
ᑐᑭᓯᒋᕈᑎᖃᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑦᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑕᐅᖏᓐᓇᕐᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᓄᖅᑲᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᔭᐅᕙᓪᓕᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ  
 ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᑕᐅᓂᖓ ᓄᓇᕗᒥ ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᖅᑎᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᔪᑦ.  ᑖᓐᓇ ᓴᓇᕙᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᖅ ᐱᖃᑕᐅᓗᓂ  
ᐅᑭᐅᖅᑕᖅᑐᕐᒥ ᐃᖃᓪᓕᐊᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓕᒫᑦ, ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᐅᔪᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒧᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᑦᓚᓐᑎᖕᒧᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᔭᖅᑎᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐱᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑕ.  
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swAz D sfx kNK5u >smJoEp3Jx5 vtmpq5 giscwi3j5 

xgxZq5 mfiz `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 bEs3u4 wm3usb3ixZw5: 

eu[Dli ttC3=4n5 giscwi3j5 grjxD̀t5 

 

 
1. xsM5yA8N3i3u4 x7ml WoE[=4u vmQ/sA8N3g5 G#) ~Nns̀t5H: 

 

mgwzJ5, xM4vsm5yx3g5 x7ml vmA8N3iq5 xsMiqb: 

 xM4vsmlA ~N7m5g6 vtm>p5 x7ml xsM5yA8N3i3j5 <xe5ymJ5 _ # ~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3  
xM4vsmlA xg3X8i6 ~N7m5gi4 ctysiq8i4 N9ost/3gi4 vtm>p5 x7ml 
WccbsJ5 vtmiq5, N9ost/3g5 x7ml bwm8z5 xùcct̀Q8~i5 gnC5ni4 
WccbsJk5 x7ml Wi6 x7ml vmQ/c3i6 wvJ3iq8i4 mfx vtm>p5FWccbsJ5 
WoE[=sJu whmosDti4 <xe5hwi3u _ & ~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3 4 5 6 7  
 

xJ3Nq5g6 ̀rNs0/5nDtQlA WoEx6: 

 xM4vsmlA `rNs0/AbsA8N3iz WoEx2FWoE[=s2 _ $ ~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3 4  
xM4vsmlA mo5yx3i6 x7ml W/~E3i6 WoE[=4u X3NAti g`C3bi4 x7ml g`CZsJi4 
_ * ~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8  
 

WsJ6 cspmN3iz bw>m4 wm3usb3ix3i3u4: 

xM4vsmlA cspmN3iz mo5yx3izi4 xJ8qAti mo4bsQxo8i4, 
wm3usb3ixZ3i4 xsM5yAti4, x7ml Wbc9MEQxo8i4 w2WAh5yx3li vmpsi3j5 
_ $ ~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3 4  
xM4vsmlA wvJ3tc3i6 xyq8i4 WoExu4 WcbsJi4 wvJ3lQ5 WoEx~o5 x7ml 
xqi3<Xu4 wvJ3yA`t5 kNK5j5 _ $ ~Nns̀t5 
~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3 4  
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2. wkw5 vmcbsiq5 G$) ~Nns̀t5H: 

x=5g3ymJi >smJoE>p5FxaNh4goE>p5FkNK5u kN~o5 N7uic3iq5FWbc4vwiq5  

`rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 WoExu4: 

 xM4vsmlA N7uic3iq5FWbc4vwiq5 xbs<y5 xu<hi3nw9~l8~i5 x=5g3ymJi  

>smJoE>p5FxaNh4goE>p5 s}?~l8~i5 kNK5u kN~o5 _ * ~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8  
wkw5 N7uic3iq5 `rNs0/5nDtQlQ5 WoExu4: 

 xM4vsmlA cktQ wkw5 N7uic3iq5 _ !# ~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
    10 11 12 13 
ci5n3iq5 kN~o5 wm3usb3ix3=s2 N~Mi4: 

 xM4vsmlA ci5n3iq5 kN~o5 wm3usb3ixZ3i4 _ !! ~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
    10 11 
`rNs/i4 xg3iq5 kN~o5 b>m8z5 W/5ni4: 

 xM4vsmlA cktQ ̀rNs0/5nDti4 xg3iq5 kN~o5 _  

* ~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
 

 

3. wvJ3yÀt5 kNK5usi4 G#) ~Nns̀t5H: 
w6vNw/3iq5 kNK5us5, Wlx3gu4 wkw5: 

xM4vsmlA wkw5 w6vNw/3iq5 w>m4 vt5gQ5 c5ysiq5 wkw5 w6vNw/3̀t5, 
vt5gQ5 wk8k5 w6vNw/3tk5 `rNs/wD`t5 x7ml ckw9lx3iq5 cko>m6 vt5gQ5 
w6vNw/3tk5 `rNs/wD`t5 _ !) ~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
    10 

xM4vsmlA vt5gQ5 kNK5us5 w6vNw/3iq5 w>m5 vt5gQ5 c5ywiq5 kNK5u 
w6vNw/3̀t5, vt5gQ5 kNK5u w6vNw/3tk5 `rNs/wD`t5, x7ml ckw9lx3iq5 
Nuo>m6 w6vNw/3tk5 `rNs/wD`t5 _ # ~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3  
xM4vsmlA WsyQxD`t5 wkw5 x7ml kNK5us5 w6vNw/3iq8k5 _ % ~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3 4 5  
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N7uic3iq5 `rNs0/5nDti4 WoExi4 x7m~l8~i5 sux3Jxi4 xbs<y5 xu<hi3nw9~l8~i5 
xq[Cc3g5 kNK5u: 

xM4vsmlQ5 N7uic3iq5 WoE[=sJu4 x7ml Wdti4 xq[Cc3g5 kNK5u _ %  

~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3 4 5  
 

Wbc3tbsiq5 xyq5 g`C3g5 wvJ3yA`t5 kNK5j5: 

xM4vsmlQ5 xyq5 b[Kz9ME4 ̀rNs/tA5 wvJ3yA`t5 Wbc3tb5 kNK5u N7uio8k5 
kNo8k5FWoE[=3k5, vt5gQ5 `rNs/5 x7ml ckw9lx3iq5 vt5gQ5 `rNs0/A`t5 _ 
& ~Nns̀t5 

~Nnst]bq5  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
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Additional submission from Arctic Fishery Alliance and Baffin Fisheries Coalition 
 

Allocation Policy for Commercial Marine Fisheries  
Expedited Procedure from NOAHA 

Danica Crystal of the Nunavut Wildlife Management Board (NWMB) mentioned on Thursday, March 2, 2017 that 

an alternate procedure to expedite the Allocation Policy process would be considered for the upcoming 

application for the NAFO 0A/0B turbot increase, provided the Nunavut Offshore Allocation Holders Association 

(NOAHA) reach consensus on the recommendation. Any proposal needs to be communicated to Danica prior to 

the NWMB’s review on Wednesday, March 8; otherwise, a public call for applications will be issued. 

AFA and Baffin Fisheries suggests the following accelerated process for NWMB to consider: 

 Each NOAHA member will submit a 10 page (maximum) abbreviated application to the NWMB for 

review by the Fisheries Advisory Committee (FAC) containing the following information: 

o Amount of quota requested for NAFO areas 0A and 0B 

o Rationale for the requested amount 

o Proposed fishing plan for the additional quota and how it will be incorporated into each 

applicant’s annual fishing plan 

o Likely benefits to Nunavut resulting from the increased allocation 

 This document would be submitted within two weeks of the Call for Applications 

 The FAC would have three weeks to review the four applications and submit its initial recommendations 

to the NWMB and applicants 

 Applicants would have a week to respond either in writing or in person (at the option of the applicant) 

to the FAC’s initial recommendations 

 Final recommendations by the FAC are presented to the NMWB within two weeks 

 In the event that NWMB does not accept the FAC ‘s recommendation then the applicant would have at 

its option an opportunity to meet with the NWMB 

 The NWMB submits its recommendations to the Minister within three weeks 

If the NWMB can issue the Call for Applications by March 31, a recommendation to the Minister of Fisheries and 

Oceans would be delivered by the end of June (approximately 12 weeks), representing a time-savings of nearly 

two months. 

This proposal is more comprehensive than the NOAHA proposal as a consensus could not be achieved on the 

provision that follow but AFA and Baffin Fisheries would like NWMB to consider these additional elements to 

the NOAHA proposal.  

Given that the Allocation Policy has been acknowledged as flawed by all stakeholders, AFA would also 

recommend that the complete contents of the applications, FAC recommendations (initial and final) and the 

NWMB decisions are communicated publicly. This would be an interim means to increase transparency of the 

application process. 



Additional submission from Arctic Fishery Alliance and Baffin Fisheries Coalition 
 

Finally, as this application is for one year, new entrants would not have sufficient time to acquire harvesting 

capacity after a Ministerial decision is issued and before the fishing season concludes. It is therefore 

recommended that this application only be opened to existing quota holders (i.e. NOAHA members) with the 

provision that this increase in quota can be applied for by new entrants once the Allocation Policy is revised. In 

other words, NOAHA members agree that any allocation awarded to them during this application process is 

temporary (no fishing history is accumulated).  









NNUUNNAAVVUUTT  WWIILLDDLLIIFFEE  MMAANNAAGGEEMMEENNTT  BBOOAARRDD    
AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONN  PPOOLLIICCYY  FFOORR    

CCOOMMMMEERRCCIIAALL  MMAARRIINNEE  FFIISSHHEERRIIEESS  

 
 
 

11..  IINNTTRROODDUUCCTTIIOONN  
 

 
The Nunavut Wildlife Management Board Allocation Policy for Commercial Marine Fisheries 
(Allocation Policy) - first developed in 2007 - has succeeded in establishing a fair, open and 
transparent process to determine access and allocations for Nunavut-based commercial fishers in 
the marine waters adjacent to Nunavut. In addition, the Allocation Policy ties continued access 
and allocations to the development and achievement of performance goals and targets. As a 
result, Nunavut occupies a leading edge position in terms of contemporary Canadian fisheries 
policy.  
 
The considerable success achieved by the Allocation Policy is directly attributable to the ongoing 
commitment by both managers and industry to the following objective: 
 

“To facilitate a co-operative, professional and diversified approach to 
ecosystem-based fisheries development, maintaining compliance with 
the principles of conservation, relying upon re-investment in the 
fishery by Nunavut fishers, and ensuring the wide distribution of 
tangible benefits to Nunavummiut.”   
 

The Allocation Policy does not apply to non-commercial harvests or to the commercial harvest 
of freshwater or anadromous fish, such as arctic char. 
 
 

22..  RROOLLEE  OOFF  TTHHEE  NNWWMMBB  IINN  NNUUNNAAVVUUTT’’SS  CCOOMMMMEERRCCIIAALL  MMAARRIINNEE  FFIISSHHEERRIIEESS  
 

 
In 1993, the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA) was signed into law as one of the most 
comprehensive land claim agreements in Canadian history. The NLCA clarifies the rights to 
ownership and use of lands and resources both within and outside the Nunavut Settlement Area 
(NSA), and the rights of Inuit to participate in decision-making concerning the use, management 
and conservation of land, water and resources, including the offshore. In addition, the NLCA 
provides Inuit with rights to harvest wildlife and to participate in decision-making concerning 
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wildlife harvesting - and has also established an institution of public government known as the 
Nunavut Wildlife Management Board (NWMB). 
 
2.1 NWMB Role inside the Nunavut Settlement Area 

Section 5.2.33 of the NLCA clearly lays out the role of the NWMB inside the NSA:  

“Recognizing that Government retains ultimate responsibility for wildlife management, 
the NWMB shall be the main instrument of wildlife management in the Nunavut 
Settlement Area and the main regulator of access to wildlife and have the primary 
responsibility in relation thereto in the manner described in the Agreement…” 

 
With respect to commercial marine fisheries, the NWMB exercises an extensive decision-making 
jurisdiction in the marine waters of the NSA – those waters directly adjacent to Nunavut and 
extending to the 12-mile limit of Canada’s Territorial Sea boundary (NLCA Article 3). That 
decision-making jurisdiction is shared with the Minister of Fisheries and Oceans, is subject to the 
terms and conditions of the NLCA, and includes the authority:  

(a) To establish, modify or remove levels of total allowable harvest (TAH) or harvesting 
(NLCA S.5.6.16);  

(b) To determine the allocation of the commercial portion of any TAH (NLCA S.5.6.31); and  
(c) To establish, modify or remove non-quota limitations – such as limitations on gear type 

and season of harvest (NLCA S.5.6.48).    
 
2.2 NWMB Role outside the Nunavut Settlement Area 

To the east of the NSA is Zone I – those adjacent marine areas of Baffin Bay and Davis Strait 
seaward of the Territorial Sea boundary, subject to Canada’s jurisdiction and not part of another 
land claim settlement area. To the south is Zone II – those waters of James Bay, Hudson Bay and 
Hudson Strait not part of the NSA or another land claim settlement area (NLCA S.1.1.1). With 
respect to commercial marine fisheries, the NWMB exercises an extensive advisory jurisdiction 
in Zones I and II. That advisory jurisdiction is subject to the terms and conditions of the NLCA 
and includes:  

(a) The obligation to provide relevant information to Government that would assist in 
wildlife management beyond the marine areas of the NSA (NLCA S.15.3.4); 

(b) The authority to provide requested advice with respect to any wildlife management 
decisions by Government which would affect the substance and value of Inuit harvesting 
rights and opportunities within the marine areas of the NSA (NLCA S.15.3.4);  

(c) The authority to provide advice and recommendations to Government with respect to 
Government’s responsibilities (i) to recognize the importance of the principles of adjacency 
and economic dependence of communities in the NSA on marine resources, and (ii) to give 
special consideration to those factors when allocating commercial fishing licences within 
Zones I and II (NLCA S.15.3.7); and 
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(d) The authority to advise and make recommendations regarding the marine areas of the 
NSA, which Government must consider in making decisions that affect those marine 
areas (NLCA S.15.4.1). 

 
Following consultations with the NWMB and others, the Minister of Fisheries and Oceans 
determines the territory’s regional allocations of offshore fisheries resources. The NWMB then 
recommends individual commercial allocations to Nunavut’s fishers. This arrangement is in 
keeping with the Department of Fisheries and Oceans (DFO) Policy Framework for the 
Management of Fisheries on Canada’s Atlantic Coast - that decisions which relate to the 
management of specific fisheries will normally be made as close to those fisheries as possible.  
 
 

33..  RROOLLEE  OOFF  TTHHEE  FFIISSHHEERRIIEESS  AADDVVIISSOORRYY  CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE  
 

 
The NWMB’s expertise is primarily with respect to wildlife and fisheries management. 
Allocation decisions in Nunavut’s growing marine fisheries involve considerably more than 
management concerns. Those decisions must necessarily take into account fundamental socio-
economic, governance, business, employment and development issues - including access by 
communities and others competing for limited fisheries resources and benefits. 
 
The Government of Nunavut (GN) and Nunavut Tunngavik Inc. (NTI) - authors of the Nunavut 
Economic Development Strategy (2003) and the Nunavut Fisheries Strategy (2005) - have the 
necessary experience, knowledge and authority concerning such matters. The NWMB has 
therefore struck a Fisheries Advisory Committee (FAC), composed of five members - two 
appointed by the GN, two by NTI, and one by the NWMB, to provide independent allocation 
and related advice to the NWMB with respect to Nunavut’s adjacent commercial marine 
fisheries resources. The FAC’s advice must be: 

(a) Prepared and delivered in accordance with its Terms of Reference, a copy of which is 
attached to and forms a part of the Allocation Policy as Appendix A; 

(b) Based primarily upon the Allocation Policy, as well as a review and analysis of 
Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plans provided by applicants, Annual 
Reports submitted by those fishing enterprises that already have allocations, and annual 
Verification Reports provided by DFO and Transport Canada; and 

(c) Subject to the transparency and disclosure requirements set out in Part 11 of the 
Allocation Policy. 

 
An integral component of FAC duties is the review and consideration of confidential 
information, including information contained within Governance, Business, Benefits and 
Stewardship Plans, Annual Reports, Verification Reports, and related documents. Each FAC 
member is under a legal duty to maintain such materials and information as strictly confidential, 
both during his or her term as a Committee member and after that term has ended. 
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44..  PPRRIINNCCIIPPLLEESS  GGUUIIDDIINNGG  TTHHEE  NNWWMMBB’’SS  AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONN  PPOOLLIICCYY  FFOORR  
NNUUNNAAVVUUTT’’SS  CCOOMMMMEERRCCIIAALL  MMAARRIINNEE  FFIISSHHEERRIIEESS  

 

 
Complementing the governing principles of NLCA Article 5 (NLCA S.5.1.2 and 5.1.5) and the 
instructions set out in the NLCA for commercial allocations within the NSA (NLCA S.5.6.31, 
5.6.38 to 5.6.40, and 5.6.45 to 5.6.47) are the following principles which guide the NWMB in its 
allocation of commercial marine fisheries resources – both inside and outside the NSA: 

1. The protection of healthy marine populations and habitat through sustainable 
development, responsible stewardship and adherence to the precautionary principle are 
essential to sustain the economic, social and cultural harvesting needs of Nunavummiut, 
for both present and future generations (NLCA S.5.1.5(c));  

2. The fishery is a valuable and vital common property resource to be managed in an open, 
transparent and accountable manner for the equitable benefit of all Nunavummiut; 

3. There is a need for the fishery to be diversified, striking a healthy balance between 
inshore and offshore operations, and between community entitlements and 
entrepreneurial initiative; 

4. In order to achieve a prosperous Nunavut-controlled fishery, there is a need for people to 
work together in harmony (see the Inuit Qaujimajatuqangit principle of 
Piliriqatigiingniq); 

5. In allocating commercial marine fisheries resources, preference needs to be given to 
Nunavummiut and to operations providing direct benefits to Nunavut’s economy (NLCA 
S.5.6.45);  

6. There is a need to give special consideration to adjacency in the allocation of commercial 
marine fisheries resources, particularly within the NSA (NLCA S.15.3.7); 

7. In allocating commercial marine fisheries resources, there is a need to give special 
consideration to the economic dependence of communities on those resources (NLCA 
S.15.3.7); 

8. A prosperous Nunavut-controlled fishery requires substantial involvement of viable 
commercial ventures sponsored or owned by Regional Wildlife Organizations (RWOs) 
and Hunters and Trappers Organizations (HTOs) (NLCA S.5.1.3(a)(iii) and 5.6.39); 

9. In allocating commercial marine fisheries resources, there is a need to give special 
consideration to economically viable fishing enterprises and to fishers that have a 
successful history in a particular fishery; and 

10. A prosperous Nunavut fishery that contributes to the creation of wealth, employment, 
training and educational opportunities for Nunavummiut requires substantial re-
investment of revenues received from one of Nunavut’s most valuable common property 
resources. 
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55..  DDEETTEERRMMIINNAATTIIOONN  BBYY  TTHHEE  NNWWMMBB  OOFF  CCOOMMMMEERRCCIIAALL  AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONNSS  
WWIITTHHIINN  TTHHEE  NNUUNNAAVVUUTT  SSEETTTTLLEEMMEENNTT  AARREEAA  

 

 
5.1 Where a TAH has not been established by the NWMB 

Within the NSA, where a TAH for a stock or population has not yet been established by the 
NWMB, an Inuk shall have the right to harvest that stock or population up to the full level of his 
or her economic, social, and cultural needs, subject to the terms of NLCA Article 5 (NLCA.S 
5.6.1). Among those terms of Article 5 are the following:  

(a) The NWMB shall, in its discretion, approve plans for the management and protection of 
particular wildlife or wildlife habitat in the NSA (NLCA S.5.2.34(c) and (d));   

(b) Any restriction or quota on the amount of wildlife that may be harvested that is in force 
immediately prior to the date of ratification of the Agreement shall be deemed to have 
been established by the NWMB, and shall remain in effect until removed or otherwise 
modified by the Board in accordance with NLCA Article 5 (NLCA S.5.6.4);  

(c) Subject to the terms of Article 5, the NWMB shall have sole authority to establish, 
modify or remove, from time to time and as circumstances require, levels of harvesting 
and non-quota limitations on harvesting in the NSA (NLCA S.5.6.16 and 5.6.48); and  

(d) Non-quota limitations on harvesting in force at the date of ratification of the Agreement 
shall be deemed to have been established by the NWMB, and shall remain in effect until 
removed or otherwise modified by the Board in accordance with NLCA Article 5 (NLCA 
S.5.6.51). 

 
5.2 Where a TAH has been established by the NWMB 

Within the NSA, where a TAH has been established by the Board, the NWMB is required by the 
terms of the NLCA to also establish a basic needs level (BNL) for Inuit1. The allocation and 
enforcement of the BNL fall under the authority of HTOs and RWOs (NLCA S 5.7.3(b) and 
5.7.6(b)).  

In circumstances where the BNL is less than the TAH, the Board is required by the terms of the 
NLCA to determine commercial allocations from the surplus - following the provision of 
allocations for personal consumption by other residents of Nunavut (NLCA S.5.6.31(a)) - in the 
following order and priority (NLCA S.5.6.31(b) to 5.6.31(d)): 

(a) To provide for the continuation of existing and lawfully authorized commercial 
operations (NLCA S 5.6.38); 

1 The only exception to this legal rule is Presumption as to Needs wildlife, identified in NLCA S.5.6.5: wildlife for 
which Inuit are always presumed to need the entire TAH. With respect to fisheries, bowhead whales are the only 
species affected. 
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(b) From any portion remaining, to provide for viable commercial ventures sponsored by 
HTOs and RWOs (NLCA S 5.6.39); and 

(c) From any further portion remaining, to provide for other commercial operations, 
considering the various demands on the resource and the benefits that may accrue to the 
local economy (NLCA S 5.6.40). 

 
In making its determinations with respect to commercial allocations, the NWMB must also give 
preference to those applicants who have resided in the NSA for at least 18 continuous months 
prior to their application, and to those who will likely provide direct benefits to the NSA 
economy - in particular through the employment of local human and economic resources (NLCA 
S 5.6.45). 
 
 

66..  MMAANNDDAATTOORRYY  RREEQQUUIIRREEMMEENNTTSS  FFOORR  RREESSPPOONNSSIIBBLLEE  SSTTEEWWAARRDDSSHHIIPP  
 

 
The conservation of Nunavut’s fisheries resources and habitat is the NWMB’s chief fisheries 
management priority. That priority is reflected in the principles of conservation that guide 
Nunavut’s wildlife management system (NLCA S 5.1.5). As a consequence, the NWMB has 
established the following Mandatory Requirements for Responsible Stewardship as a prerequisite 
to further consideration of Nunavut allocations for all applicants applying to participate in 
Nunavut’s commercial marine fisheries, and for all fishing enterprises wishing to continue their 
participation in those fisheries.  
 
To the extent that the requirements are legally enforceable, they will be monitored by DFO or 
Transport Canada. In verifying compliance with the requirements, the NWMB will primarily rely 
upon annual Verification Reports prepared by DFO and Transport Canada (see section 14.3 of 
the Allocation Policy), relevant publicly available fishery convictions of Nunavut allocation 
holders, as well as applicants’ Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plans (see 
Appendix B, attached to the Allocation Policy) and allocation holders’ Annual Reports (see 
Appendix C, attached to the Allocation Policy).  The primary focus of the stewardship 
component of an applicant’s Plan is to detail measures to be taken by that applicant to comply 
with the NWMB’s mandatory requirements for responsible stewardship. An essential element of 
the Annual Report is the delivery of an account of the results of the measures taken by the 
allocation holder during that year to comply with the NWMB’s mandatory requirements for 
responsible stewardship. 
 
6.1. Compliance with relevant law and policy  

(a) DFO Legislation/Policy: Each allocation holder must comply with all of the relevant 
legislative and policy requirements of DFO, including licence conditions, regulations, 
management plans, conservation harvesting plans and encounter protocols; 

(b) Transport Canada Legislation/Policy: Each allocation holder must comply with all of 
Transport Canada’s relevant environmental stewardship requirements for fishing vessels; 
and 
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(c) Species at Risk Act (SARA): Each allocation holder must comply with all applicable 
SARA measures for marine species at risk.   

   
6.2. Compliance with relevant research and reporting initiatives 

(a) Each allocation holder must provide reasonable assistance and cooperation with respect 
to relevant research initiatives organized/sponsored by the NWMB or DFO; 

(b) Each allocation holder must compile records and provide reports of fishing operations, as 
required by the NWMB or DFO; and 

(c) Each allocation holder must provide relevant, best available Inuit Qaujimajatuqangit, as 
requested by the NWMB or DFO, to assist in and advance fisheries research.   

 
6.3. Compliance with responsible habitat and ecosystem protection requirements 

(a) Each allocation holder must assist in the identification of sensitive habitat areas as 
required by the NWMB or DFO, with particular emphasis on coral and sponges; 

(b) Each allocation holder must avoid fishing in locations formally identified by the NWMB 
or DFO as sensitive habitat areas where fishing is prohibited; 

 (c) Each allocation holder must adhere to DFO or NWMB restrictions on fishing in protected 
and/or sensitive areas, as set out in relevant licence conditions, regulations, management 
plans, conservation harvest plans, encounter protocols and other formal policy or legal 
documents; and 

(d) Each allocation holder must adopt reasonable measures to avoid disturbance to marine 
mammals.   

 
6.4. Compliance with responsible vessel and training requirements  

(a) Each allocation holder must practice sound waste management in all aspects of 
harvesting operations, with particular emphasis on the acceptable disposal of domestic 
garbage; 

(b) Each allocation holder must minimize emissions of dangerous substances arising from 
vessel/harvesting operations, in particular with respect to fuel and lubricating oils; and 

(c) Each allocation holder must provide appropriate training for all crew members with 
respect to responsible and sustainable fish harvesting. 

 
6.5. Compliance with responsible fishing practices and gear use 

(a) Each allocation holder must employ fishing practices that minimize the risk of gear loss, 
and must have in place a functional plan for the recovery of lost gill nets;2 and 

2 This is included as a responsible stewardship requirement for sound conservation reasons. Non-compliance will 
affect scoring under the Allocation Policy, but will have no enforcement consequences. The NWMB continues to 
recommend that, at a minimum, DFO adopt these measures as departmental policy, and that they be included in 
relevant Integrated Fisheries Management Plans.     
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(b) Each allocation holder must use fishing gear that minimizes the harvest of undesirable 
species as by-catch, including marine mammals, and the harvest of juvenile fish. 

 
 

77..  AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONN  GGUUIIDDEELLIINNEESS  FFOORR  NNUUNNAAVVUUTT’’SS  CCOOMMMMEERRCCIIAALL  MMAARRIINNEE  
FFIISSHHEERRIIEESS  

 

 
In accordance with the principles outlined in Section 4 of this policy, and subject to the relevant 
provisions of the NLCA, the NWMB will apply the three guidelines set out below in deciding 
upon individual commercial marine fisheries allocations. The guidelines are organized as a 
cumulative point system, with a maximum possible score of 100 points. Every applicant will be 
required to achieve a minimum of 18 points (60%) in each of Guidelines 1 and 3 in order to 
remain eligible to receive any allocation. In addition, within Guideline 1, every applicant will be 
required to demonstrate open, transparent and accountable operations, subject to relevant 
confidentiality and privacy concerns.     
 
All applicants for allocations are required to submit a Governance, Business, Benefits and 
Stewardship Plan with their applications. In applying the Allocation Guidelines, the NWMB will 
primarily rely upon the applicants’ four-part Plans, Annual Reports from those who have 
received allocations previously, and Verification Reports prepared by DFO and Transport 
Canada. Templates outlining the information requirements for the Governance, Business, 
Benefits and Stewardship Plan and for the Annual Report are attached to this Allocation Policy 
as Appendix B and Appendix C, respectively.  
 
Also attached to the Allocation Policy as Appendix D is the Evaluation Form for the Allocation 
Guidelines, which sets out the maximum number of points provided for each subsection of each 
Guideline. Appendices B, C and D form a part of this Allocation Policy.     
 
7.1 Governance and Business Capacity (up to 30 points). 

(a) Open, transparent and accountable operations; 
(b) Viable commercial venture; and 
(c) Positive history in the fishery. 

 
This guideline is in accordance with any or all of principles 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, and 10.  
 
Points are awarded under subsection (a) to fishing enterprises (harvesting and/or processing) that 
are able to demonstrate proper governance procedures - including openness, transparency and 
accountability in their operations. 
 
Viable commercial ventures, recognized through subsection (b), are defined as fishing 
enterprises that can demonstrate viability – including suitable business planning, capacity to 
harvest and/or process fish resources, responsible stewardship, relative economic return, value 
added to the fishery, stability of employment, and economic benefits to Nunavut.  
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A positive history in the fishery is appropriately acknowledged through subsection (c) and is 
defined as a history of positive performance in the fishery, including compliance with license 
conditions, fisheries regulations, and the Mandatory Requirements for Responsible Stewardship 
outlined in Section 6 of this Allocation Policy.  
 
7.2 Inuit Involvement (up to 40 points). 

(a) RWO/HTO/Nunavut Community3 ownership/sponsorship of the economic 
enterprise; 

(b) Inuit ownership of the economic enterprise; 
(c) Adjacency of the community to the fishing area; and 
(d) Economic dependence of the community on the resource. 

 
This guideline is in accordance with principles 3 to 9.  
 
More points are awarded under subsection (a) for ownership than sponsorship, with 100% 
ownership by one or more RWOs, or multiple HTOs and/or Nunavut Communities receiving the 
highest scores.  
 
Under subsection (b), the level of scoring is dependent upon the percentage of Inuit ownership of 
the fishing enterprise, as well as the number of Inuit owners.  
 
Under subsection (c), the most points are awarded to fishing enterprises, owned/sponsored by 
RWOs or multiple HTOs and/or Nunavut Communities whose communities are most adjacent to 
a particular fishing area.  
 
Under subsection (d), the most points are awarded to fishing enterprises, owned/sponsored by 
RWOs or multiple HTOs and/or Nunavut Communities whose communities demonstrate the 
greatest economic dependence on the resource. 
 
7.3 Benefits to Nunavummiut (up to 30 points). 

(a) Employment of Nunavummiut, especially Inuit; 
(b) Ownership of the economic enterprise and/or the vessel(s) by one or more 

residents of Nunavut; and 
(c) The provision of direct benefits to Nunavut. 
 

This guideline is in accordance with principles 1 to 10.  
 

3 “Nunavut Community” means every Nunavut municipal or birthright corporation. Note that, for the allocation of 
the surplus within the NSA, the NWMB and the Minister are bound by NLCA Section 5.6.39: “…viable economic 
ventures …must be sponsored by HTOs and RWOs.”  
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With respect to subsection (a), points are awarded for the number of Nunavummiut employed 
(including land-based employees), the level of position(s) filled (management and technical level 
positions receiving more points than entry-level positions), and a demonstrated record of 
retaining and increasing the number of - and total payments to - Nunavut employees, especially 
Inuit.   
 
Nunavut ownership of an enterprise and/or vessel is recognized under subsection (b), with more 
points awarded for multiple Nunavut owners. 
 
Examples of direct benefits are economic benefits to dependent communities, market 
development and investment in training, research, inshore processing and infrastructure.  
  
 

88..  IINNSSHHOORREE  FFIISSHHEERRIIEESS  DDEEVVEELLOOPPMMEENNTT  WWIITTHHIINN  TTHHEE  NNSSAA  
 

 
The NWMB defines inshore fisheries as those commercial fisheries taking place in the marine 
waters of the NSA – those waters directly adjacent to Nunavut and extending to the 12-mile limit 
of Canada’s Territorial Sea boundary (NLCA Article 3). Fisheries development inside the NSA 
is an area of high interest for relevant Nunavut communities, the GN, DFO, NTI and the 
NWMB. To encourage that development, and in accordance with Principle 3 of Section 4 of this 
Allocation Policy, the Board has established an annual Qikiqtaaluk regional exploratory 
allocation for turbot of 100 tonnes to be fished within the NSA. This allocation is to be 
subtracted from the overall Division 0A allocation of 6,500 tonnes, must be fished within the 
NSA portion of Division 0A and is not transferable to the offshore. In 2005, the Board also 
established a Pangnirtung community TAH of 500 tonnes for an isolated inshore turbot stock 
located in Cumberland Sound, separate from and additional to the existing Division 0B 
allocation to Nunavut of 2,850 tonnes. 
 
In conjunction with the Qikiqtaaluk regional exploratory turbot allocation decision described 
above, the NWMB encourages the Qikiqtaaluk Wildlife Board - with assistance from the 
Nunavut Inuit Wildlife Secretariat - to continue discussions with the region’s communities 
regarding the potential identification and establishment of Exclusive Community Economic 
Fishing Zones within the NSA. Each such Zone would consist of an area adjacent to a 
community where that community would have exclusive access to its share of any regional 
allocation or TAH established by the NWMB.  
 
The NWMB will conduct periodic reviews – approximately once every five years, and with 
appropriate assistance from the FAC – of the annual Qikiqtaaluk regional allocation and the 
Cumberland Sound TAH for turbot. The reviews may result in increases or decreases in the 
levels of TAH/allocation.  
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99..  TTRRAANNSSFFEERR  OOFF  NNUUNNAAVVUUTT  AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONNSS  
 

 
The NWMB and its co-Management partners are interested in providing maximum benefits to 
Nunavut from commercial marine fisheries allocations, through the creation of a prosperous 
Nunavut fishery that contributes to the wealth and employment of Nunavummiut. In accordance 
with this principle, the NWMB is interested in ensuring that Nunavut’s regional allocations 
remain with Nunavut-owned enterprises. However, as with most other fisheries in Canada there 
is a need for some allocation transfers, especially on a temporary basis. Consequently three 
forms of allocation transfers are addressed in this policy: permanent, temporary-external, and 
temporary-internal. In all transfer situations it is a prerequisite that Nunavut allocation holders 
comply with all relevant DFO policies. 
 
The Allocation Policy requirements for allocation transfers are as follows: 
 

(a) PERMANENT: The permanent transfer of Nunavut’s regional allocations is not 
permitted. 

 
(b) TEMPORARY - EXTERNAL: The NWMB recognizes that there can be sound 

business reasons for Nunavut owned enterprises to transfer allocations to southern fishing 
enterprises on a temporary annual basis in exchange for certain benefits.  These benefits 
may include: (i) access to allocations in the south, to optimize the use of Nunavut boats 
and financial viability of Nunavut enterprises (given the limited fishing season in the 
North); (ii) receiving considerations in the purchase of assets at favorable terms and 
conditions, within a reasonable time frame; or (iii) the landing of fish at a Nunavut fish 
plant. Consequently, applicants are required to identify in their Governance, Business, 
Benefits and Stewardship Plans and Annual Reports their plans for temporary external 
transfers, including the justification for such transfers. Applicants are also required to set 
out the results of such temporary external transfers in their Annual Reports, including an 
operations report concerning the external transfers. 

 
(c) TEMPORARY- INTERNAL:  In some cases after annual plans have been 

developed and approved, an allocation holder may have allocations available in excess of 
its harvesting capacity. Alternatively or in addition, extenuating circumstances may arise 
(e.g. “boat problems”--- mechanical, ice damage, sinking etc.). In such situations it would 
be necessary to make alternate arrangements to harvest the allocation. If the allocation 
holder does not already have temporary external transfer arrangements in place pursuant 
to its Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plan or Annual Report, or is 
unable to acquire another replacement boat on short notice, it may wish to transfer the 
quota to another enterprise. In an effort to provide maximum benefits to Nunavut, in 
these circumstances the allocation holder is obligated to  offer the transfer in the form of 
a “ first opportunity to fish” to Nunavut-owned enterprises with excess capacity to fish it 
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at a competitive rate.  This requirement promotes collaboration amongst the Nunavut 
allocation holders and the optimal utilization of Nunavut fishing capacity.4 

 
Part 9 of the Allocation Policy has been included to promote collaboration amongst Nunavut 
allocation holders, and the optimal utilization of Nunavut-owned assets.  Allocation holders are 
not required to provide advance notice of transfers to the NWMB, other than that included in 
their Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plans and/or Annual Reports.  However, 
allocation holders are required to include the details of any and all transfer activities in their 
subsequent Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plans and/or Annual Reports, 
including how these activities were in compliance with Part 9 (“Transfer of Nunavut 
Allocations”) of this Allocation Policy.  
 
The overall transfer activity of each enterprise will be verified in the annual Verification Report 
prepared by DFO. Failure to comply with the “Transfer of Nunavut Allocations” policy may 
impact future commercial marine fisheries allocations. 
  
 

 

1100..  NNEEWW  AAPPPPLLIICCAANNTTSS  FFOORR  CCOOMMMMEERRCCIIAALL  FFIISSHHEERRIIEESS  AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONNSS  
 

 
The NWMB recognizes a responsibility to protect the financial investment of existing Nunavut-
owned ventures in Nunavut’s commercial marine fisheries. Nonetheless, there is also an 
important responsibility to provide opportunities for qualified Nunavut interests to enter adjacent 
commercial marine fisheries – one of Nunavut’s most valuable common property resources. 
Although the NWMB acknowledges and appreciates the investment and attachment of existing 
allocation holders to the resource, fairness and transparency dictate that new entrants must be 
provided with the opportunity to submit applications and receive fair treatment under the 
Allocation Policy. Accordingly, the NWMB will consider applications for commercial marine 
fisheries allocations from new applicants in response to each NWMB public Call for 
Applications. The best opportunities for new applicants will likely arise in the case of an increase 
in Nunavut commercial marine fisheries allocations. Other potential opportunities for new 
applicants would include inshore fisheries development, emerging marine fisheries, and under-
utilized existing allocations.  
 
 
 
 

4 The NWMB would prefer that the Nunavut fishing industry – through the Industry Working Group (IWG) – 
establish its own administrative rules for temporary internal transfers of Nunavut allocations, compliant with the 
directions set out in section 9(c) of the Allocation Policy. Accordingly, the NWMB provides the IWG until 
November 3rd 2012 to develop and submit to the NWMB and DFO a proposed IWG temporary internal transfer 
policy for Nunavut allocations. In the absence of such a submission, current transfer arrangements will remain in 
place until the NWMB and DFO develop and implement an appropriate policy in consultation with allocation 
holders.   
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1111..  TTRRAANNSSPPAARREENNCCYY  AANNDD  DDIISSCCLLOOSSUURREE  
 

 
Fish resources in and adjacent to Nunavut are common property. Recommendations, decisions 
and other actions associated with the management and development of such public resources 
need to be made in a way that is open and transparent to the public of Nunavut. That directive 
clearly applies to the NWMB, the FAC, and the GN; DFO also applies the principles of openness 
and transparency to the management of fisheries. However, it applies equally to the fishing 
enterprises that are entrusted – through their allocations – with playing a key role in the 
development of the territory’s fisheries and in the creation of benefits for Nunavummiut. 
 
Accordingly, the NWMB intends to conduct its commercial marine fisheries allocation process 
in a manner that is open to the public. Subject to relevant confidentiality and privacy 
requirements, the Board will make publicly available: 

(a) The FAC’s allocation advice and reasons delivered to the Board; 

(b) The NWMB’s resulting allocation advice, recommendations, decisions and reasons 
delivered to the Minister of Fisheries and Oceans; 

(c) Public summaries of the Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plans of 
successful applicants for commercial marine fisheries allocations; and 

(d) Public summaries of the Annual Reports by fishing enterprises concerning their 
commercial marine fishing activities. 

 
The NWMB is keenly aware of the importance of maintaining confidentiality with respect to 
certain aspects of any competitive business. At the same time, the NWMB and the public require 
at least the same degree of transparency in the fisheries industry as in other competitive resource 
sectors. Accordingly, the NWMB’s business confidentiality policy with respect to commercial 
marine fisheries is as follows: 
 
11.1 NWMB Business Confidentiality Policy 
 

11.1.1 Exclusion List 

The public disclosure of certain commercial information can reasonably be expected to cause 
significant harm to the competitive business which owns that information. The purpose of the 
Exclusion List is to identify which commercial information provided to the FAC and the NWMB 
deserves, as a matter of course, to be maintained as strictly confidential and not be made publicly 
available.   
 
The following information provided by applicants - as required in their Governance, Business, 
Benefits and Stewardship Plans and their Annual Plans – will be kept in confidence by the FAC 
and the NWMB, and will not be made publicly available. This information is included in the 
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Exclusion List because the need for confidentiality in each instance outweighs the public interest 
in disclosure: 

(a) Copies of the most recent audited consolidated income statement, balance sheet and cash 
flow statements; 

(b) Specific details of the harvesting plan for each target species for the fiscal year (although 
a public summary of the plan must be provided); 

(c) Contractual and other legal arrangements concerning where fish will be landed and 
processed (although a public summary of landing and processing arrangements must be 
provided); 

(d) Contractual and other legal arrangements concerning proposed processing and marketing 
plans (although a public summary of processing and marketing plans must be provided); 

(e) Contractual and other legal arrangements concerning any transition plan from a joint 
venture/charter program to self-sufficiency (although a public summary of such a 
transition plan must be provided); 

(f) Specific details of the projected general budget for the calendar year, including income 
from all sources and anticipated expenditures for all projects and administration 
(although a public summary of the budget must be provided);  

(g) Contractual and other legal arrangements concerning an overview of any proposed long-
term development strategies (although a public summary of the overview must be 
provided); and 

(h) Contractual and other legal arrangements concerning any Business Plan update (although 
a public summary of the update must be provided). 

 
11.1.2 Other information that may be classified as confidential 

Applicants can request for good cause that records provided to the NWMB that are not on the 
Exclusion List be classified as confidential. Decisions on these requests will be referred by the 
NWMB to the FAC for its recommendation. 

 
If, at the time of submission, an applicant wishes to protect a record being submitted, the 
applicant must mark the record as "confidential" and show good cause to classify the record as 
confidential. Showing good cause to classify a record as confidential includes demonstrating 
that: 

1. Disclosure of the record to the public might competitively or financially disadvantage or 
otherwise harm the applicant with the confidentiality interest, or might reveal a trade 
secret or proprietary business interest; and  

2. The need for confidentiality plausibly outweighs the public interest in disclosure.  
 
The following conditions apply with the respect to a determination that information, otherwise in 
the public interest, should not be disclosed:  
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1. The information was supplied implicitly or explicitly in confidence;  

2. It is commercial information that deals with financial, scientific, technical, or labour 
relations matters, or is a trade secret; and  

3. Its disclosure could reasonably be expected to cause significant harm.  
 
If the FAC determines that good cause exists and that the conditions for non-disclosure have 
been met, it must make a written recommendation to classify the record as "confidential" and 
restrict access to it. A record classified as confidential will not be made public or furnished to 
any person other than the FAC and the NWMB, subject to any other legal requirements or 
obligations.  
 
 

1122..  MMUULLTTII--YYEEAARR  AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONNSS  
 

 
12.1 Five-year Allocations 
Commencing with the 2013 fishing season, allocations in Nunavut’s commercial marine fisheries 
will be awarded for five-year terms, subject to annual receipt by the NWMB of reliable evidence 
of satisfactory effort – through Annual Reports from allocation holders and Verification Reports 
from DFO and Transport Canada. Multi-year allocations are the Canadian fishing industry 
standard, are more economical and efficient than annual allocations, and promote stability and 
certainty for fishing enterprises that meet their commitments under the Allocation Policy.  
 

12.1.1 Increases to Nunavut allocations  
In years when allocations to Nunavut are increased, an application process will be necessary to 
distribute the increased allocation for the particular fishery affected by that increase, regardless 
of the overall five-year allocation term. However, the five-year allocation cycle for all fisheries 
will continue to be maintained as per the original schedule. By way of example: an increase for 
year three within the five-year cycle will result in an additional application process for that year, 
with the resulting allocation increase applying to all subsequent years thereof that allocation 
cycle. In due course, the NWMB will issue another Call for Applications for the combined 
original allocation and increased allocation during the last year of the five-year allocation cycle.    
 

12.1.2 Decreases to Nunavut allocations  
In years when one or more allocations to Nunavut are decreased, the NWMB will - for reasons of 
fairness - decide/recommend to apply proportional allocation decreases to each allocation holder 
in the affected fishery. However, if any Nunavut allocation reduction is equal to or greater than 
15%, and would severely impede the economic viability of fishing efforts subject to the current 
distribution of allocations, the FAC will convene to review the issue and provide advice to the 
NWMB. After taking this advice into careful account, the NWMB may initiate a new application 
process for the affected fishery, regardless of the five-year term. However, once again, the five-
year allocation cycle for all fisheries will continue to be maintained as per the original schedule. 
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13. ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION 
 

 
From time to time, allocation holders may exceed their specified annual allocation limit. In such 
cases, allocation holders will have 30 days after the end of the season to reconcile any allocation 
overruns. If the process cannot be completed within the 30-day period, adjustments will be made 
on a 1:1 basis. Subject to agreement by all allocation holders at the commencement of the five-
year allocation term, this adjustment will be based first on any remaining un-harvested allocation 
in the respective management zone.5 Thereafter (or, if there is no agreement by all the allocation 
holders), the remaining allocation overrun, if any, will be deducted from the subsequent year’s 
allocation of the specific license holder in question.  
 
In all cases, allocation holders must adhere to relevant DFO allocation reconciliation policies. 
     
 

1144..  AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONN  AAPPPPLLIICCAATTIIOONNSS,,  AANNNNUUAALL  RREEPPOORRTTSS  AANNDD  VVEERRIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  
RREEPPOORRTTSS  

 
14.1 Allocation Application Procedure (conducted once every five years) 
In order to request an allocation in a fishery, an applicant must complete an Application Form for 
Commercial Marine Fisheries Allocations - attached as Annex 1 to the Allocation Policy - and 
submit a Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plan. Applicants must ensure that they 
provide all the required information in order to be fully and fairly evaluated according to the 
requirements of the Allocation Policy.  
 
In most cases, the NWMB will issue a Call for Applications and a request for submission of 
Verification Reports for established fisheries by no later than June 15th of the preceding year. 
The Call for Applications will, at a minimum, be sent to the relevant RWOs, all current Nunavut 
fishing interests, and all HTOs adjacent to the fisheries, and will be published in the Nunatsiaq 
News. Completed Application Forms and Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plans 
must be delivered in both electronic and hard copy to the NWMB’s Iqaluit office by no later than 
six weeks after the Board issues the Call for Applications.  
 
Also by no later than six weeks after the Board issues its request for submission of Verification 
Reports, DFO and Transport Canada will each deliver to the NWMB their annual Verification 
Report for the previous year. Those Reports will be with respect to the Mandatory Requirements 
for Responsible Stewardship (Part 6 of the Allocation Policy) – and, in DFO’s case - the Transfer 
of Nunavut Allocations (Part 9 of the Allocation Policy). 

5 This is a provisional arrangement, to be reviewed by the FAC, the NWMB and DFO after the third year of 
implementation. If one or more allocation holders are found to be consistently engaging in overruns, the NWMB is 
prepared to modify or eliminate adjustments based on any remaining un-harvested allocation in the management 
zone.    
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The NWMB will normally make its allocation decisions and recommendations by no later than 
December of the preceding year. If the Minister of Fisheries and Oceans has not yet announced 
regional allocations by that time, each individual allocation decision/recommendation will be 
expressed in the form of a percentage of the relevant regional allocation. The NWMB will notify 
all applicants by electronic and regular letter mail that it has forwarded its 
decisions/recommendations to the Minister. An Allocation Application Flow Chart is attached as 
Annex 2 to the Allocation Policy.  
 
Occasionally, time considerations may prevent the NWMB from issuing a comprehensive call 
for applications – for instance, when an allocation under the jurisdiction of the Minister of 
Fisheries and Oceans is only announced towards the end of the season. In such circumstances, 
the NWMB will take whatever measures it considers reasonable to ensure that it is able to make 
timely and equitable allocation decisions/recommendations compliant with its Allocation Policy. 
 
14.2 Annual Reports (submitted in the years between Allocation Applications) 
 
Each year by no later than June 15th – except in those years when Allocation Applications and 
Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plans are submitted - the NWMB will issue a 
Call for Annual Reports for established fisheries, in addition to its annual request to DFO and 
Transport Canada for submission of their Verification Reports. Allocation recipients are required 
to submit an Annual Report to the NWMB for the previous year by no later than six weeks after 
the Call is issued. The Report must fully detail the previous year’s operations and how they have 
met the commitments identified in applicable Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship 
Plans.  
 
Also by no later than six weeks after the Board issues its request for submission of Verification 
Reports, DFO and Transport Canada will deliver to the NWMB their annual Verification Reports 
for the previous year. 
 
By no later than November 1st, the FAC will have completed its review of the Annual Reports, 
the Verification Reports and industry comments. That review will then be followed by a careful 
NWMB consideration of the Annual Reports, Verification Reports, FAC recommendations and 
reasons, and industry comments. The NWMB’s consideration may result in decisions and 
recommendations affecting one or more individual allocations. An Annual Report and 
Verification Report Flow Chart is attached as Annex 3 to the Allocation Policy. 
 
14.3 Verification Reports (submitted every year) 
 
Following the completion of each fishing season, DFO and Transport Canada will each prepare 
and provide to the NWMB an annual Verification Report concerning the performance of 
allocation holders in Nunavut’s commercial marine fisheries with respect to particular aspects of 
the Mandatory Requirements for Responsible Stewardship (Part 6). DFO’s Report will also 
include information pertaining to the Transfer of Nunavut Allocations (Part 9).  
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Subject to legal privacy restrictions, DFO will report on catch information and allocation 
transfers, pursuant to sub-section 6.1(a) and Part 9 of the Allocation Policy. The Verification 
Report will set out the following for each allocation holder in each fishing area in which they 
have an allocation: 
  

(a) The total reported annual catch;  
 
(b) Whether the reported annual catch matches the allocation or adjusted allocation amount 

(after in-season transfers, if any), and the difference between the catch and the (adjusted) 
allocation, if they do not match;  
 

(c) The total allocation amount temporarily transferred externally, and  
 

(d) The total allocation amount temporarily transferred internally.  
 

In addition, DFO will report on other mandatory requirements falling under sub-section 6.1(a), as 
well as on mandatory requirements under sub-section 6.1(c) and sections 6.2, 6.3 and 6.5. DFO 
will provide a summary of concerns that the Department has with the overall performance of the 
allocation holders. The summary may be accompanied by one or more recommendations for 
improvement of relevant stewardship measures by the allocation holders. In order to respect 
privacy rights and protect investigative integrity, the summary will not include any reporting on 
individual allocation holders.  

 
Transport Canada will report on those mandatory requirements falling under sub-section 6.1(b) 
and section 6.4. This will consist of a list of the vessels operated by Nunavut allocation holders, 
as well as a summary, for each vessel, of its compliance with Transport Canada’s legal and 
policy requirements.  
 
Upon receipt of the Verification Reports, the NWMB will forward to each allocation holder all 
sections of the Verification Reports pertaining directly to them, as well as to the industry as a 
whole.  
 
The FAC and the NWMB will take the Verification Reports into consideration during the 
evaluation of applications for commercial marine fisheries allocations, and during annual 
performance reviews. As set out in Appendix A, allocation holders subject to performance 
reviews will have an opportunity to review all sections of the Verification Reports pertaining 
directly to them, as well as to the industry as a whole. Allocation holders will have an 
opportunity to provide their comments to the NWMB, prior to the NWMB making a decision or 
recommendation informed by its consideration of the Verification Reports.   
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ANNEX 1: Application Form for Commercial Marine Fisheries Allocations 
 
Fishery Applied For: 

Turbot:   0B (outside NSA) ________ OA (outside NSA) ________ CSTMA ________ 

Shrimp: SFA 1 Com ________  Davis Strait East ________  

 Nunavut East ________ Nunavut West ________   

Other Species: _____________  Location: ____________ 

Note – A separate application form must be completed for each fishery. 
 

Name of Applicant: 
 
 

Address: 

E-mail Address: 

Phone # Fax # 
Is the business Inuit-owned? 
 
Yes, 100% ____           
 
No____ indicate % Inuit ownership 

If not 100% Inuit owned, are non-Inuit 
partners Nunavut residents? 

 
Yes ______        No _____ 
 

In what community(s) is the business based? Head Office Location? 
                                                                                                                                 
 
List previous allocations and harvests in this fishery (Metric 
Tonnes, MT). Indicate the amount you harvested and any 
amount transferred to another Licence holder. 

 

Year 
 

_____ 

_____ 

_____ 

_____ 

Allocation (MT) 
 

__________ 

__________ 

__________ 

__________ 

Harvested (MT) 
 

___________ 

___________ 

___________ 

___________ 

Transferred (MT) 
 

______________ 

______________ 

______________ 

______________ 

Allocation(s) requested this year (MT): 
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ANNEX 2: 
Allocation Application Flow Chart 

(conducted once every 5 years) 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NWMB issues Call for Applications and Plans, and 
Request for Verification Reports                           

(no later than June 15th) 

 

Applicant submits Application and Plan to NWMB; 
DFO and Transport Canada submit Verification 

Reports (within 6 weeks of Call for Applications) 
(no later than July 27th) 

 

NWMB forwards Applications, Plans and Verification 
Reports to the FAC for initial evaluation 

(no later than August 1st) 

 

FAC may hold a public forum to hear comments and 
conduct in-camera sessions with applicants 

(no later than mid- to late-August) 

 

FAC conducts final evaluations and develops initial % 
allocation recommendations for NWMB 

(no later than September 15th) 

 

NWMB provides applicants with FAC 
recommendations and initiates 30 day review period 

(no later than September 30th) 

 

FAC considers all review comments received and 
provides final recommendations to NWMB 

(no later than November 1st) 

NWMB makes its allocation recommendations and 
decisions at its December quarterly meeting, and 

promptly forwards them to the Minister 
(no later than December 21st) 
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ANNEX 3: 
Annual Report and Verification Report Flow Chart                                                                                                                           

(conducted in the years between Allocation Applications) 
 

NWMB issues Call for Annual 
Reports and Request for     

Verification Reports                                               
(no later than June 15th) 

 
Allocation holders submit Annual 

Reports to NWMB; DFO and 
Transport Canada submit Verification 

Reports  (within 6 weeks of Call)  
(no later than July 27th) 

 
NWMB forwards Annual Reports and 
Verification Reports to the FAC for 

initial evaluation 
(no later than August 1st) 

 

NWMB provides applicants with FAC 
recommendations and initiates 30 day 

review period 
(no later than September 30th) 

 

FAC considers all review comments 
received and provides final 

recommendations to NWMB 
(no later than November 1st) 

 
 

 NWMB makes its allocation 
modification recommendations and 
decisions, if any, at its December 
quarterly meeting, and promptly 
forwards them to the Minister 
(no later than December 21st) 
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AAPPPPEENNDDIIXX  AA  TTOO  TTHHEE  NNUUNNAAVVUUTT  WWIILLDDLLIIFFEE  MMAANNAAGGEEMMEENNTT  BBOOAARRDD    
AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONN  PPOOLLIICCYY  FFOORR  CCOOMMMMEERRCCIIAALL  MMAARRIINNEE  FFIISSHHEERRIIEESS::  

TTEERRMMSS  OOFF  RREEFFEERREENNCCEE  FFOORR  TTHHEE  
NNUUNNAAVVUUTT  FFIISSHHEERRIIEESS  AADDVVIISSOORRYY  CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE  

 
 

11..  FFIISSHHEERRIIEESS  AADDVVIISSOORRYY  CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE  MMAANNDDAATTEE  
 

 
The Fisheries Advisory Committee (FAC or Committee) has been established by the Nunavut 
Wildlife Management Board (NWMB or Board) to assist the NWMB in integrating socio-
economic, governance, business, employment and development considerations with the Board’s 
fisheries management and conservation expertise.  The FAC provides advice to the NWMB on 
the allocation of commercial marine fisheries resources within the Nunavut Settlement Area 
(NSA), and within Nunavut’s adjacent offshore waters - defined in the Nunavut Land Claims 
Agreement (NLCA) as Zones I and II - all in accordance with the Nunavut Wildlife Management 
Board Allocation Policy for Commercial Marine Fisheries (Allocation Policy). The following 
pages outline the Terms of Reference for the establishment and operation of the FAC. 
 
 

22..  RROOLLEESS  AANNDD  RREESSPPOONNSSIIBBIILLIITTIIEESS  
 

 
The roles and responsibilities of the Committee include: 

• To review and assess applications, including Governance, Business, Benefits and 
Stewardship Plans, submitted to the NWMB for commercial marine fisheries allocations;  

• To undertake a review and assessment of the Annual Reports submitted by each 
allocation recipient; 

• To undertake a review and assessment of the Verification Reports submitted by the 
Department of Fisheries and Oceans (DFO) and Transport Canada; 

• To make recommendations to the NWMB on the allocation of Nunavut fisheries 
resources based upon the review and analysis of formally submitted applications and, 
where applicable, Annual Reports and Verification Reports; 

• To provide advice, as requested by the NWMB, the Government of Nunavut (GN) and/or 
Nunavut Tunngavik Inc. (NTI), on overall fisheries development issues in Nunavut; 

• To provide advice and recommendations on confidentiality issues (i.e. what information 
should or should not be deemed confidential); and 

• Any other tasks that the NWMB may request the Committee to undertake. 
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33..  CCOOMMPPOOSSIITTIIOONN  OOFF  TTHHEE  CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE  
 

 
3.1 Appointment of members 

The membership of the Committee shall include five members appointed by the following 
organizations: 

• Two members appointed by Nunavut Tunngavik Inc., one an industry expert and the 
other a Qaujimanilik (a person recognized by Inuit as having an in-depth knowledge of 
issues essential to the success of the fishery); 

• Two members appointed by the Government of Nunavut, one an industry expert and the 
other a Qaujimanilik; and 

• One member appointed by the Nunavut Wildlife Management Board. 
 
Members will be appointed by the respective organizations based upon their knowledge and 
experience of fisheries-related issues in Nunavut, including their knowledge of social, economic, 
governance, business, employment, and development issues related to commercial marine 
fisheries. Upon selection, the FAC members will appoint a chairperson and vice-chairperson. 
Although members are appointed by the foregoing organizations, once appointed these 
individuals will perform their duties independently, impartially, and in the public interest. 
 
3.2 Term of Appointment 

Committee members will be appointed for a set term of five years. Appointments may be 
renewed, at the discretion of the appointing organization. To ensure the credibility, independence 
and impartiality of the FAC, each organization responsible for the appointment of a Committee 
member, or the NWMB, may only choose to terminate that Committee member’s appointment 
prior to the expiry of his or her term based on just cause.   
 
 

44..  PPRRIINNCCIIPPLLEESS  AANNDD  GGUUIIDDEELLIINNEESS  
 

 
In reviewing allocation applications and related documents submitted to the NWMB, the 
Committee will follow the principles and guidelines established by the NWMB in Sections 4 and 
7 of the Allocation Policy. 
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55..  EEVVAALLUUAATTIIOONN  PPRROOCCEESSSS  
 

 
The FAC will undertake evaluations of allocation applications for commercial fisheries, in light 
of submitted Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plans, Annual Reports and 
Verification Reports. That evaluation process is outlined below. 
 
5.1 Application Evaluation (conducted once every 5 years) 

Applicants for marine fisheries allocations will be required to submit to the NWMB an 
Application Form for Commercial Marine Fisheries Allocation (attached as Annex 1 to the 
Allocation Policy), as well as a detailed Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plan 
(template provide as Appendix B of the Allocation Policy). The purpose of this Plan is to ensure 
that the recipient is capable of properly managing this benefit and that the public is fully 
informed of its use and of the benefits that have arisen. 
 
The Committee will perform an initial evaluation of Allocation Applications and Plans using the 
criteria detailed in the Allocation Policy. The Committee will also review relevant Verification 
Reports submitted by DFO and Transport Canada to the NWMB, concerning the performance of 
allocation holders with respect to the Mandatory Requirements for Responsible Stewardship, set 
out in Part 6 of the Allocation Policy, and Transfer of Nunavut Allocations, set out in Part 9. To 
assist the Committee in this process, an Evaluation Form for the Allocation Guidelines is 
attached as Appendix D to the Allocation Policy.  
 
If the FAC determines that key items are missing from the application documents, the 
Committee will notify the applicant and provide a set period of time to submit the necessary 
information (see the Allocation Application Flow Chart attached as Annex 2 to the Allocation 
Policy).  
 
Following the initial evaluation, a public forum may be held at the discretion of the Committee, 
to facilitate applicant and stakeholder input into the process. In this forum, applicants have the 
opportunity to provide a summary presentation on their Applications and Plans. Other 
stakeholders would also be provided with time to make presentations. The FAC may also hold 
in-camera sessions with applicants, to provide the Committee and applicant with the opportunity 
to ask questions and discuss confidential details of the applicant’s Application and Plan, as well 
as those parts, if any, of the Verification Reports pertaining directly to the applicant and to the 
industry as a whole.   
 
Upon completion of these sessions, the FAC will proceed to complete its assessment and 
evaluation. When the evaluation is complete the Committee will provide the NWMB with its 
written recommendation on the percentage of the resource (and, whenever possible, the actual 
amount of the resource) that should be allocated to each successful applicant. Justification will 
be provided for both accepted and rejected Applications. 
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At this point, individual allocation applicants are provided with summaries of the FAC’s analysis 
and resulting recommendations and reasons regarding their Application and Plan, as well as 
those parts of the Verification Reports that pertain directly to them and to the industry as a 
whole. Applicants that disagree with the analysis, recommendations or reasons of the FAC, or 
with any aspect of the Verification Reports, may provide written, substantiated documentation 
supporting their case to the NWMB within a 30-day review period following receipt of the initial 
allocation recommendations. The NWMB will share that documentation with the FAC, and will 
take it and any additional or revised FAC analysis, recommendations and reasons into 
consideration prior to providing its final recommendations and decisions to the DFO Minister.   
 
As per the Allocation Policy, once the NWMB’s final allocation recommendations and decisions 
have been addressed by the DFO Minister, the Committee’s advice to the NWMB will be made 
public along with the justification for this advice, subject to relevant confidentiality and privacy 
concerns.   
 
5.2 Annual Performance Review (conducted in the years between Application 

Evaluations 

Each year that is not a full application year, every allocation recipient is required to submit an 
Annual Report to the NWMB, fully detailing the previous year’s operations and how the 
recipient has met the commitments identified in its Governance, Business, Benefits and 
Stewardship Plan. A template for this Annual Report is provided in Appendix C to the 
Allocation Policy. DFO and Transport Canada are also required to each submit an annual 
Verification Report to the NWMB, The Committee will review the Annual Reports and the 
Verification Reports in light of the recipient’s commitments. The FAC will then provide 
recommendations, with reasons, to the NWMB as to any corrective actions required.  These 
recommendations may include: 

• A recommended increase in allocation, if available, based upon the high level of success 
of the allocation recipient in meeting its objectives, and the desirability of building upon 
this success; 

• A recommended status-quo, based upon the success of the allocation recipient in meeting 
its objectives; 

• A recommended warning to the allocation recipient for failure to meet all of its 
objectives, and provision of a specified time period to comply (generally one year), or be 
subject to a reduction in allocation; and 

• For failure to comply within the specified time period, a recommended immediate 
reduction of the allocation, or – in cases of culpable negligence6 - suspension or 
termination of the allocation, based upon a substantial failure to comply with regulatory 

6 Culpable negligence “…means something more than negligence… it has been said to be intentional conduct which 
the actor may not intend to be harmful but which an ordinary and reasonably prudent man would recognize as 
involving a strong probability of injury to others. [Black’s Law Dictionary]” 
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requirements, and/or to meet essential obligations set out in the recipient’s Plan, and/or to 
comply with essential directions in the Allocation Policy, including the Mandatory 
Requirements for Responsible Stewardship. For the year in question when this allocation, 
or a part thereof, becomes available, the Committee will make recommendations on the 
temporary redistribution of the allocation, or part thereof, to be shared on a temporary 
basis among existing allocation holders. The allocation, or part thereof, may become 
subject to a new Call for Applications for the following season. 
 

Following receipt of the FAC’s recommendation for a reduction, suspension or termination of an 
allocation, the NWMB will provide the allocation holder with the FAC’s analysis and resulting 
recommendation and reason(s), as well as all relevant parts of the Verification Reports. 
Allocation holders that disagree with the analysis, recommendation or reason(s) of the 
Committee, or with any aspect of the Verification Reports, may provide written, substantiated 
documentation supporting their case to the NWMB, within a 30-day review period. The NWMB 
will share that documentation with the FAC, and will take it and any additional or revised FAC 
analysis, recommendation and reason(s) into consideration prior to providing its final 
recommendations and decisions to the DFO Minister.   
 
As per the Allocation Policy, once the NWMB’s final allocation recommendations and decisions 
have been addressed by the DFO Minister, the Committee’s advice to the NWMB will be made 
public along with the justification for this advice, subject to relevant confidentiality and privacy 
concerns.   

 
 

66..  CCOONNFFIIDDEENNTTIIAALLIITTYY  RREESSPPOONNSSIIBBIILLIITTIIEESS 

 
6.1 FAC responsibilities 
An integral component of FAC duties is the review and consideration of confidential information 
contained within Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plans, Annual Reports, 
Verification Reports and related documents. Each FAC member is under a legal duty to maintain 
such materials and information as strictly confidential, both during his or her term as a 
Committee member and after that term has ended. 
 
In recognition of that legal duty, and because the disclosure of confidential business materials 
and information can reasonably be expected to cause significant harm to the competitive 
business which provides the materials and information, each FAC member is required to 
complete the following steps prior to undertaking his or her Committee duties:       
 

(a) Enter into a formal confidentiality agreement with the organization that appoints the FAC 
member (attached as Schedule I to, and forming a part of, these Terms of Reference); and 
 

(b) Sign in the presence of an authorized Commissioner for Oaths a “Solemn Declaration to 
Maintain Confidentiality” (attached as Schedule II to, and forming a part of, these Terms 
of Reference).    
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6.2 GN and NTI responsibilities 
As organizations that appoint and remunerate FAC members, the GN and NTI are subject to the 
following confidentiality obligations: 
 

(a) Enter into formal confidentiality agreements with their appointed FAC members 
(attached as Schedule I to these Terms of Reference); and 
 

(b) Upon termination of an FAC member’s appointment, ensure that all confidential 
materials and information delivered to them by the departing FAC member are kept 
secure and maintained as confidential at all times, and – subject to written directions 
from the NWMB - are promptly provided to the organization’s newly appointed FAC 
member or are returned to the NWMB.      

 
 

77..  CCOOMMPPLLIIAANNCCEE  WWIITTHH  NNWWMMBB  PPOOLLIICCIIEESS,,  AANNDD  CCOONNFFLLIICCTT  OOFF  IINNTTEERREESSTT  
RREESSPPOONNSSIIBBIILLIITTIIEESS  

 

 
In performing its functions, the FAC must comply with all relevant NWMB policies, and with 
any directions from the NWMB regarding the operation of the Committee. 
 
FAC members must disclose any private interests that may affect the exercise of their duties as 
Committee members. If a real, potential or apparent conflict of interest should arise between a 
member’s private interests and his or her duties as a Committee member, the conflict must be 
resolved in favor of the FAC duties. Each FAC meeting agenda will be reviewed at the 
beginning of the meeting, so that members may declare potential conflicts. 
 
 

88..  AADDMMIINNIISSTTRRAATTIIOONN  OOFF  TTHHEE  FFAACC  
 

 
The individual appointing organizations (NTI, the GN and the NWMB) are responsible for all of 
the necessary costs associated with the participation of their appointed members on the FAC. 
The Committee, if experiencing an excess workload, may recruit one or more qualified 
consultants to assist the FAC in its work, particularly in the preparation of due diligence reports, 
subject to pre-approval by the respective appointing organizations. The NWMB, the GN and 
NTI, will – if necessary – request that other relevant agencies (for example, Aboriginal Affairs 
and Northern Development Canada, DFO, Kakivak and the Nunavut Fisheries Training 
Consortium) provide financial assistance to help offset the additional costs.   
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SSCCHHEEDDUULLEE  II TO THE TERMS OF REFERENCE 
FOR THE FISHERIES ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
Contractual provisions to be inserted into:  
(a) the FAC member’s employment or consultant contract with his or her appointing 

organization,  
(b) an addendum to that contract, or 
(c) a stand-alone “Confidentiality Agreement” between the FAC member and his or her 

appointing organization.   
 
 
1. The [Employee] [Consultant] acknowledges that, as a member of the Nunavut Fisheries 

Advisory Committee (FAC), the [Employee] [Consultant] will acquire materials and 
information that are confidential in nature, and that the unauthorized disclosure of such 
materials and information can reasonably be expected to cause significant harm to the 
competitive businesses that provide the materials and information, as well as to the Nunavut 
Wildlife Management Board (NWMB) and [the Government of Nunavut] [Nunavut 
Tunngavik Incorporated]. Such materials and information may include, but are not limited to, 
the following: 

(a) Audited consolidated income statements, balance sheets and cash flow statements; 

(b) Specific details of the harvesting plan for each target species for the fiscal year; 

(c) Contractual and other legal arrangements concerning where fish will be landed and 
processed; 

(d) Contractual and other legal arrangements concerning proposed processing and marketing 
plans; 

(e) Contractual and other legal arrangements concerning any transition plan from a joint 
venture/charter program to self-sufficiency; 

(f) Specific details of the projected general budget for the calendar year, including income 
from all sources and anticipated expenditures for all projects and administration;  

(g) Contractual and other legal arrangements concerning an overview of any proposed long-
term development strategies; 

(h) Contractual and other legal arrangements concerning any Business Plan or Business Plan 
update; 

(i) Lists of present and prospective customers, and related information;  

(j) Software, electronic information and databases; and 

(k) Trade secrets and proprietary business interests. 
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2. The [Employee] [Consultant] undertakes to treat confidentially all the materials and 
information referred to in paragraph 1, and agrees not to disclose same to any third party either 
during the term of his or her FAC appointment, except as may be necessary in the proper 
discharge of his or her FAC duties, or after the date of termination of the [Employee's] 
[Contractor’s] appointment to the FAC, irrespective of the time, manner or cause of the 
termination. 

3. If the [Employee] [Consultant] understands that he or she is required to disclose confidential 
materials or information received in his or her capacity as an FAC member by a law, 
regulation, governmental body or by court order, prior to such disclosure the [Employee] 
[Consultant] will provide to [the Government of Nunavut] [Nunavut Tunngavik Incorporated] 
and the NWMB both reasonable notice and a reasonable opportunity to dispute the 
requirement. 

4. The [Employee] [Consultant] acknowledges that, without prejudice to any and all rights of 
[the Government of Nunavut] [Nunavut Tunngavik Incorporated] [the NWMB], an injunction 
is the only effective remedy to protect the rights, materials and information referenced in 
paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 above. 

5. Upon the termination of the [Employee's] [Contractor’s] appointment to the FAC, irrespective 
of the time, manner or cause of the termination, the [Employee] [Consultant] will within three 
(3) business days deliver or cause to be delivered to [the Government of Nunavut] [Nunavut 
Tunngavik Incorporated] [the NWMB] all confidential materials and information received in 
his or her capacity as an FAC member that is embodied in any way - whether physical or in 
electronic, magnetic, optical or other ephemeral form - and that is in his or her possession 
or under his or her control.  
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SSCCHHEEDDUULLEE  IIII TO THE TERMS OF REFERENCE 
FOR THE FISHERIES ADVISORY COMMITTEE: SOLEMN 

DECLARATION TO MAINTAIN CONFIDENTIALITY 
 
 
WHEREAS I have been appointed to the Nunavut Fisheries Advisory Committee (FAC) of the 

Nunavut Wildlife Management Board (NWMB) to provide advice to the NWMB concerning, 

among other matters, the allocation of commercial marine fisheries resources within the marine 

waters adjacent to Nunavut; 

 

AND WHEREAS I am required, in carrying out my FAC duties, to review Governance, 

Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plans, Annual Reports and related documents; 

 

AND WHEREAS those Plans, Reports and related documents routinely contain confidential 

business information, the unauthorized disclosure of which can reasonably be expected to cause 

significant harm to the competitive businesses that provide such materials and information; 

 

AND WHEREAS I am under a legal duty to maintain such materials and information as strictly 

confidential, both during my term as an FAC member and after that term has expired; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, I SOLEMNLY DECLARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. I will diligently comply with all relevant confidentiality directions in the Nunavut 

Wildlife Management Board Allocation Policy for Commercial Marine Fisheries; 

 

2. Subject to declaration number three (3), I will maintain strict confidentiality with respect 

to all confidential materials and information that I receive in my capacity as an FAC 

member, and will continue to maintain that confidentiality both during my term as an 

FAC member and after my term has ended, no matter the reason for the end of my term;  
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3. If I understand that I am required to disclose confidential materials or information 

received in my capacity as an FAC member by a law, regulation, governmental body or 

by court order, prior to such disclosure I will provide to the NWMB both reasonable 

notice and a reasonable opportunity to dispute the requirement; and   

 

4. Within three (3) business days after my term as an FAC member has ended, I will deliver 

either to the NWMB or to the organization that appointed me all property of the NWMB, 

or property otherwise entrusted to the NWMB – including without limitation all 

confidential materials and information received in my capacity as an FAC member – that 

is embodied in any way, whether physical or in electronic, magnetic, optical or other 

ephemeral form, and that is in my possession or under my control. 

 
I make this solemn declaration conscientiously, knowing that it is of the same force and effect as 

if made under oath.  

 
 
 
 
_____________________________________  ________________________ 
[FAC Member Name]      Date 
 
 
 
SOLEMNLY DECLARED BEFORE ME at ______________________________ in 

_______________________________________, this __________ day of ____________,  

20__. 

 
 
______________________________________   
[Name]  
Commissioner for Oaths     
 
[Address of Commissioner] 
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AAPPPPEENNDDIIXX  BB  TTOO  TTHHEE  NNUUNNAAVVUUTT  WWIILLDDLLIIFFEE  MMAANNAAGGEEMMEENNTT  BBOOAARRDD  
AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONN  PPOOLLIICCYY  FFOORR  CCOOMMMMEERRCCIIAALL  MMAARRIINNEE  FFIISSHHEERRIIEESS::  

GGOOVVEERRNNAANNCCEE,,  BBUUSSIINNEESSSS,,  BBEENNEEFFIITTSS  
AANNDD  SSTTEEWWAARRDDSSHHIIPP  PPLLAANN  TTEEMMPPLLAATTEE  

 
 

11..  BBAACCKKGGRROOUUNNDD  
 

 
Fishery resources in Nunavut Settlement Area (NSA) waters are co-managed and allocated by 
the Department of Fisheries and Oceans (DFO) and the Nunavut Wildlife Management Board 
(NWMB or Board). The NWMB also exercises an extensive advisory jurisdiction with respect to 
adjacent fishery resources outside the NSA. An essential component of such authority is the 
responsibility to ensure that resources are allocated, fished and managed in an open and 
accountable manner, and that allocation holders provide substantial benefits to Nunavummiut.   
 
 

22..  PPUURRPPOOSSEE  
 

 
The primary reasons for preparing a Governance, Business, Nunavut Benefits and Stewardship 
Plan are as follows: 

(a) To ensure that allocation recipients in Nunavut adjacent waters are operating their 
business venture in an open, transparent and accountable manner, demonstrating 
competence and responsibility. The ability to establish an open and transparent process in 
determining fisheries allocations in Nunavut adjacent waters will establish Nunavut in a 
leading edge position in terms of Canadian fisheries policy; 

(b) To ensure that allocation recipients have a clear and viable plan to effectively manage the 
public resource they are entrusted with and thereby increase overall benefits to 
Nunavummiut. This approach is consistent with the Nunavut Fisheries Strategy, which 
identified business and organizational capacity development as one of its key objectives;  

(c) To ensure that organizations requesting allocations provide substantive details as to how 
Nunavut will benefit from their allocations. This approach is consistent with the Nunavut 
Fisheries Strategy (2005), as well as the Organizational and Performance Review of 
Nunavut’s Offshore Fishing Industry (2006); and 

(d) To ensure that quota recipients understand and are prepared to meet the mandatory 
requirements for responsible stewardship.         
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33..  EEVVAALLUUAATTIIOONN  CCRRIITTEERRIIAA  
 

 
Due to the limited regional allocations available to Nunavut fishers in Nunavut’s adjacent waters, 
applications for access will necessarily be evaluated in competition with one another. The key 
areas to be addressed in the Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plan are described 
in Section 7 of the Allocation Policy, Guidelines for Nunavut’s Commercial Marine Fisheries 
Allocation. 
 
 

44..  KKEEYY  FFAACCTTOORRSS  
 

 
Key factors that should be taken into account and included in the applicant’s Governance, 
Business, Nunavut Benefits and Stewardship Plan include: 
 
Governance Factors 

• Provide evidence that applicants are qualified and are either partially or wholly Inuit-
owned; 

• Provide a description of ownership and management structure; 
• Demonstrate how management structure is qualified to carry out business activities and 

manage the overall fisheries allocations; 
• Provide a list of key personnel, including contract personnel; 
• Identify the legal relationship between the applicant group and managing organization (if 

different); 
• Provide a list of the applicant company/group’s Board of Directors; 
• Provide a copy of the company/group’s internal governance regulations/by-laws; 
• Provide an overview of shareholder and/or membership reporting structures; 
• Provide evidence of communications with shareholders/members related to the 

organization’s fisheries activities, and evidence of shareholder/member awareness of and 
participation in decisions related to these activities; 

• Provide an organizational chart of all divisions, subsidiaries, joint ventures and 
partnerships specifying (where applicable) legal structure, province/territory/country of 
registration, percentage ownership, etc.; 

• Provide a summary of proposed profit sharing and/or royalty arrangements; 
• Identify and demonstrate any history of good governance on the part of the applicant. 

 
Business Factors 

• Provide copies of the most recent audited consolidated income statement, balance sheet 
and cash flow statements; 

• Provide a summary of proposed harvesting activities by target species including: 
• A detailed harvesting plan for each target species for the fiscal year; 
• A summary of the proposed harvesting method(s); 
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• Description of proposed vessel(s) to be used; 
• Identify where fish will be landed and processed; 
• Identify percentage of allocation to be harvested under a charter arrangement, and 

the justification for planned external or internal temporary transfers (Part 9 of the 
Allocation Policy); 

• Provide overview of proposed processing and marketing plans; 
• Identify transition plan from joint venture/charter program to self-sufficiency (if 

applicable); 
• Provide projected general budget for the fiscal year, including income from all sources 

and anticipated expenditures for all projects and administration;  
• Provide overview of any proposed long-term development strategies; 
• Other business information which may assist in the evaluation of the application;  

 
Benefits Factors 

• Goals and objectives of the applicant’s plan; 
• Economic opportunities provided through employment of Nunavummiut, especially 

Inuit; 
• Ownership of the economic enterprise and/or the vessel(s) by one or more residents of 

Nunavut; 
• Plans to re-invest revenue into fisheries R&D and/or emerging fisheries development; 
• How the plan generates new capital and/or equity for harvesting and/or processing 

opportunities; 
• Efforts taken to include residents from other communities; 
• Contribution to Nunavut economy; 
• Cooperative efforts with other communities; 
• Proposed training plan; 
• Any plans to re-invest revenues into non-fisheries based activities; 
• Benefits indicators summary; 
• Any other benefits information which may assist with the evaluation of the application. 

 
Stewardship Factors 

• Demonstrate an understanding of what is meant by responsible stewardship; 
• Detail measures to be taken to comply with NWMB’s Mandatory Requirements for 

Responsible Stewardship;   
• Identify and demonstrate any history of responsible stewardship on the part of the 

applicant. 
 

 

55..  AACCCCOOUUNNTTAABBIILLIITTYY  
 

 
Applicants are advised to complete their Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plan 
in detail. It is important for all applicants to note that the governance structure and the reporting, 
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business, benefits and stewardship commitments outlined in this Plan will be cross referenced 
with the information provided in the Annual Reports and Verification Reports, which are a 
requirement for all successful applicants. Any significant failure to live up to the commitments 
made in the Plan may result in a warning and subsequent loss of a portion or all of an 
organization’s allocation if the organization fails to comply. All information provided in Plans 
submitted to the NWMB will be subject to the Business Confidentiality Policy outlined in Part 11 
of the Allocation Policy. 
 
 

66..  TTAABBLLEE  OOFF  CCOONNTTEENNTTSS  
 

 
The following pages outline a draft Table of Contents for the Governance, Business, Benefits and 
Stewardship Plan.  Although applicants are not required to follow this report structure, they are 
advised that their Plan must be complete and include all of the key information requirements 
outlined above. 
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Governance, Business, Benefits and Stewardship Plan 
Table of Contents 
 
Executive Summary (Public): Provide a 5-7 page summation of the applicant’s Governance, 
Business, Nunavut Benefits and Stewardship Plan, highlighting the key factors illustrating: the 
applicant’s commitment to good governance and responsible stewardship; the applicant’s ability 
to establish and operate a viable business, generating returns and benefits to Nunavummiut; and 
the applicant’s commitment to maximizing the benefits from their allocations for Nunavummiut. 
 
Background: Provide a detailed background on the applicant company/organization, focusing 
on: the history of organization development and steps that have been taken to improve 
governance, responsible stewardship and the development of open, transparent and accountable 
operations; its ability to maximize employment and financial benefits from allocations; and its 
ability to ensure these benefits are equitably distributed/utilized. Provide a summary of prior 
activity by the company/organization (organizational activity, fishing activity, etc.).  
 
The Company/Organization: Provide detail on the company/organization, including ownership 
and management structure, organizational charts, etc. Provide detail on the applicant 
company/organization’s current governance structure.  Illustrate and detail how the 
company/organization has or plans to obtain the experience and management capacity to 
establish/run a successful fishing enterprise. Applicants are advised to ensure that the key factors 
identified in the Plan template are included. 
 
Governance Section 
 
Governance Plan: Provide detail on the applicant company/organization’s future plans for 
improving governance, openness, transparency and accountability to shareholders/membership 
of their operations. Identify, in tabular form where possible, commitments and timeframes. 
 
Business Section 
   
Operations Plan: Provide detail on operations, including a detailed harvesting plan and details 
on processing and marketing plans. 
 
Financial Plan: Provide detail on company/organization financing and financial performance.  
For existing allocation holders, provide audited statements for the prior year. Provide financial 
projections for the current season, detailing projected revenues and costs (operating costs, 
administrative costs). Identify proposed investment activities and explain any major changes 
from previous years. 
 
Implementation Plan: Outline an action plan with timelines for the current and future seasons. 
Identify commitments on organizational and enterprise development and Inuit involvement. 
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Benefits Section 
 
Employment: Detail the direct and indirect employment benefits to be derived from the 
allocation for Nunavummiut and especially Inuit.  Outline plans and commitments to increase 
these employment benefits over time.  Detail plans to develop/implement Inuit-appropriate 
working conditions/environment, to increase Inuit recruitment and retention. 
 
Training and R&D: Detail proposed investments in training and R&D, and the potential 
benefits to be derived from these investments. 
 
Fisheries Investment: Detail proposed investments in fisheries assets, and the benefits to be 
derived from these investments. 
 
Other Investment: Detail any proposed investments to be made outside the fishery and the 
benefits to be derived from these investments. 
 
Summary: Summarize the plans and commitments being made to maximize benefits to 
Nunavummiut. Provide a benefits indicators summary, including the following indicators: 

• Composition of workforce: number of Inuit and non-Inuit; shifts or hours worked for 
each group; and earnings for each group per quarter; 

• Intensity of employment: number of Inuit and non-Inuit by level of earnings per quarter, 
i.e. < $5K, $5-15K, $15-25K, etc.; and 

• Employee recruitment, retention and turnover: Inuit and non-Inuit recruited and retained, 
reasons for non-retention, etc. 

 
Stewardship Section 
 
Responsible Stewardship:  Detail the applicant’s understanding of the meaning and importance 
of responsible stewardship. Outline the applicant’s past history in achieving responsible 
stewardship. 
 
Stewardship Plan: Detail the measures that will be taken by the applicant to comply with each 
of the measures outlined in the NWMB’s Mandatory Requirements for Responsible Stewardship. 
Identify, in tabular form where possible, commitments and timeframes. 
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AAPPPPEENNDDIIXX  CC  TTOO  TTHHEE  NNUUNNAAVVUUTT  WWIILLDDLLIIFFEE  MMAANNAAGGEEMMEENNTT  BBOOAARRDD  
AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONN  PPOOLLIICCYY  FFOORR  CCOOMMMMEERRCCIIAALL  MMAARRIINNEE  FFIISSHHEERRIIEESS::  

AANNNNUUAALL  RREEPPOORRTT  TTEEMMPPLLAATTEE  

 
 

11..  AANNNNUUAALL  RREEPPOORRTT  TTAABBLLEE  OOFF  CCOONNTTEENNTTSS  
 

 
Annual Reports must be received by the NWMB within 6 weeks of the NWMB’s Call for Annual 
Reports. An electronic copy of the public summary for each Annual Report must be forwarded to 
the NWMB by no later than July 27th (for posting on the NWMB web site). 
 
Table of Contents 
 

I. Executive Summary – Public ………………………..………..…………….………Page # 
 

II. Nunavut Benefits Plan Update ………………………………………….………….Page # 
A. Progress Toward Goals, Objectives, Milestones 
B. Employment Benefits 

1. Data Form 
2. Summary 

C. Training and R&D Benefits 
1. Data Forms 
2. Summary 

D. Investment Benefits 
1. Research and Development Investment 
2. Fisheries Investment 
3. Other Investment  

E. Commitments for Upcoming Season 
F. Benefits Indicators Summation 

 
III. Governance Plan Update ……………………………………………….....…..…….Page # 

A. Progress Toward Goals, Objectives, Milestones 
B. Governance Structure Update 

1. Board Activities 
a. Changes in members 
b. Decisions 
c. Board Meeting Minutes [confidential section] 

2. Other Changes in Governance Structure 
C. Governance Plan Update 
D. Commitments for Upcoming Season 

 

APPENDIX C TO THE NWMB ALLOCATION POLICY  
FOR COMMERCIAL MARINE FISHERIES 

May 29th 2012, Page 1 of 11 
 

 



 

 
IV. Stewardship Plan Update ……………………..……….……………………………Page # 

A. Progress Toward Goals, Objectives, Milestones 
B. Compliance With Stewardship Guidelines 
C. Commitments for Upcoming Season 

 
V. Business Plan Update ………………………….……………………………………Page # 

A. Progress Toward Goals, Objectives, Milestones 
B. Operations Report 

1. Harvest Activities by Target Fishery 
2. Consolidated Summary of Harvesting Activities 
3. Compliance 
4. Other Fishing Issues / Activities 

C. Financial Report 
D. Commitments for Upcoming Season 

 
VI. Detailed Financial Information (TBD) …………………….………………………..Page # 

A. Financial Statements – Group 
1. Consolidated Statement of Activities 
2. Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 
3. Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 
4. Subsidiary Report - Group Subsidiary(ies) [ Required] 

a. Income Statement (Statement of Activities) 
b. Balance Sheet (Statement of Financial Position) 
c. Cash Flow Statement (Statement of Cash Flows) 
d. Organizational Chart (Current Information) 

5. Consolidated General and Administrative Expenses 
6. Budget Summary 
7. Notes to Financial Statements (Royalties by Species) 

B. Imminent Major Investments 
C. Other 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

APPENDIX C TO THE NWMB ALLOCATION POLICY  
FOR COMMERCIAL MARINE FISHERIES 

May 29th 2012, Page 2 of 11 
 

 



 

 

22..  AANNNNUUAALL  RREEPPOORRTT  TTEEMMPPLLAATTEE  IINNSSTTRRUUCCTTIIOONNSS  
 

 
I. Executive Summary - Public 

[Summary of annual activities in a three to five page format. Include a table summarizing 
commitments made, adherence to these commitments, and future commitments] 

 
II. Nunavut Benefits Plan Update 

 
A. Progress toward goals, objectives, milestones identified in allocation application. [All 

milestones will be monitored to ensure that updates are provided] 
 

B. Employment Benefits 
1. Data Form 

 

Employment Benefits Fiscal Year 
NU Residents Total Wages Non-NU 

Residents 
Total Wages 

Management/Administrative     
Community Liaisons     
Vessel Based     
Plant/Processing Based     
Exploratory Fisheries     
Other Employment     
Internships     
Other     
Total     
 

2. Summary 
• The employment data form should distinguish Nunavut residents from non-

Nunavut residents by category of employment. 
• The employment data form should not include board members.  Board 

expenses should be included in the General and Administrative Expenses 
table format found further along in this document. 

• For each category above please provide further details on what the numbers 
in the chart represent. For example, the type of employment, identifying the 
direct employer, type of duties performed, how employment was derived, 
physical location of employment, residency of each employee and so on. 

• In addition, please identify the vessel and target species for which the 
individual is employed. 

• A summary of the quota holders overall contribution to the Nunavut 
economy would also be beneficial. 
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C. Training & R&D Benefits 
1. Data Forms 

 
Training Activity Fiscal Year 

Description # Trained Expenditure 
Scholarships    
Direct Fisheries Training    
Staff/Board Training    
Other Training    
Total    
 
R & D Activity 
Projects Results Expenditure 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2. Summary 
• Training: For each category, provide some description to support the 

numbers from the chart including specifics such as type of training, the 
physical location of where it occurred, type of course work, how the training 
was derived, the community the people were from, etc.  

• R&D: For each project, describe the rationale and potential benefits to be 
derived. 

 
D. Investment Benefits 

1. Investments in Fisheries Development: Describe investments in fishing operations 
and the benefits for Nunavummiut derived from these investments 

2. Other Investments: Describe investments/expenditures made outside the fishing 
industry, the rationale for making these investments and the benefits to be derived 
for Nunavummiut from these investments. 

 
E. Commitments for Upcoming Season: Summarize the commitments being made for the 

upcoming fishing season based on employment, training and R&D and investment 
benefits. 

 
F. Benefits Indicators Summation:  Complete benefits tables Appended to document. 
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III. Governance Plan Update 
 

A. Progress toward goals, objectives, milestones identified in allocation application. [All 
milestones will be monitored to ensure that updates are provided] 

 
B. Governance Structure Update 

1. Board Activities 
a. Changes in Members 
b. Decisions 
c. Board Meeting Minutes 

• The transcription of board meeting minutes is an important source of 
information, providing detail on the operations of the organization. 
You may want to insert them into the confidential section of the report. 
Include minutes from executive committee meetings. 

2. Other Changes in Governance Structure: Any other changes or updates to the 
governance structure outlined in the Application, rationale for such changes. 

 
C. Governance Plan Update 

• Update on progress in implementation of the governance plan outlined in the 
Application.  What has been done to improve governance, responsible 
stewardship and openness, transparency and accountability of operations? 
 

D. Commitments for Upcoming Season 
• What commitments are being made on governance issues for the coming season? 

 
IV. Stewardship Plan Update 
 

A. Progress toward goals, objectives, milestones identified in allocation application. [All 
milestones will be monitored to ensure that updates are provided] 

 
B. Compliance With Stewardship Guidelines  

• How well is the applicant complying with NWMB’s Responsible Stewardship 
guidelines?  Provide detail on compliance or non-compliance with each guideline. 

C. Commitments for Upcoming Season 
• What commitments are being made on stewardship issues for the coming season? 

 
V. Business Plan Update 
 

A. Progress toward goals, objectives, milestones identified in allocation application. [All 
milestones will be monitored to ensure that updates are provided] 
 

B. Operations Report 
1. Harvest Activities by Target Fishery. 

a. Table of data. 
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Species Harvested Fiscal Year 
Allocation Metric tonnes 

harvested 
% of allocation 

harvested 
Greenland Halibut    

NAFO Division 0A    
NAFO Division 0B    
NSA    

Northern Shrimp (P. borealis)    
SFA 1 Commercial    
SFA 2 Exp E of 63°W    
SFA 2 (within the NSA)    
SFA 3 (within the NSA)    

Striped Shrimp (P. montagui)    
SFA 2 Exp (within the NSA)    
SFA 3 Exp (within the NSA)    

Total Harvest    
 
b. Summary of Harvesting Activities by Target Fishery. 

• A description of the harvesting activities by each target fishery. 
• A summary of the harvesting method(s) used. 
• Description of vessel(s) used. 
• Identify where fish were landed and processed. 
• Identify external and internal temporary transfers, the rationale for 

such transfers, and compliance with Part 9 of the Allocation Policy. 
• Provide explanation for any unharvested quota.  

2. Compliance 
• A detailed report of any interaction with the Department of Fisheries and 

Oceans or any other regulatory/enforcement agency.  
• Include any vessel violations, harvesting violations, illegal activities that 

occurred on board any harvesting vessel(s), and any other fines or penalties. 
3. Other Fishing Issues/Activities 

 
C. Financial Report: Provide summary on financing and financial results from the fishing 

season. 
 

D. Commitments for Upcoming Season 
• What commitments are being made on business issues for the coming season? 

 
VI. Detailed Financial Information 

 
A. Financial Statements – Allocation Group 

1. Consolidated Statement of Activities (One to Two Pages) 
2. Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (One to Two Pages) 
3. Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (One to Two Pages) 
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4. Subsidiary Report – Allocation Group Subsidiaries [Provide a current narrative 
summary of all subsidiary, joint-venture, and partnership activities that occurred 
during the year. The summary information pertains to all investment activity. 
Financial statements for all subsidiary investments are required. Please note that 
special circumstances may require the NWMB to request financial information on 
businesses, projects, and programs that fall beyond the scope of the reporting 
requirements.] 
a. Income Statement (Statement of Activities) 
b. Balance Sheet (Statement of Financial Position) 
c. Cash Flow Statement (Statement of Cash Flows) 
d. Organizational Chart 

5. Consolidated General and Administrative Expenses 
a. [General and administrative expenses include all expenses charged to the 

organization and its subsidiaries. General and Administrative Expenses 
include “program delivery expenses”. The categories listed in the table 
below are required. Please contact the NWMB if there are any questions.] 

b. [Please provide the cumulate amounts in the following format: 
 
Consolidated General & 
Administrative Expenses 

Subsidiary 
A 

Subsidiary 
B 

Program  
A 

Program  
B 

Board Expenses     
Transportation     
Per Diem     
Honorariums/Stipends/Board Fees     

Staff     
Salaries     
Benefits     
Payroll Taxes     

Travel Per Diem     
Staff     
Consultants     
Contract Personnel     

Training     
Staff     
Consultants     
Board members (Tuition)     

Accounting Fees     
Audit Expenses     
Legal Fees     
Other Professional Fees     
Rent      
Utilities     
Office Supplies     
Postage     
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Telephone/Internet Fees     
Insurance     
Dues/Subscriptions     
Copying/Printing     
Office Equipment Repair     
Advertising     
Office Equipment Purchase     
Total     
 

6. Budget Summary 
• Include actual versus projected revenues and expenses with a column for the 

variance.  
7. Notes to Financial Statements 

• Please provide an annual breakdown of royalties received by species.  
• Please make sure the table listed below includes royalties only.  
• The table listed below should not include revenues from any other source.  
• Please use the following format and the specific species listed in the table 

below: 
 

Royalties by Species Royalty Per 
Metric Tonne 

Metric Tonnes 
Harvested 

Total Annual 
Royalty 

Greenland Halibut 
NAFO Division 0A    
NAFO Division 0B    
NSA    

Northern Shrimp (P. borealis) 
SFA 1 Commercial    
SFA 2 Exp E of 63°W    
SFA 2 (within the NSA)    
SFA 3 (within the NSA)    

Striped Shrimp (P. montagui)    
SFA 2 Exp (within the NSA) 
SFA 3 Exp (within the NSA)    

Total    
 

B. Major Imminent Investments 
 

C. Other
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Benefits Indicators Tables 
 

Table 1
Composition Of Fisheries Workforce

Number of Individuals Shifts or Hours Worked Earnings during period

Employment 
period - fiscal 
quarter Point Of Hire of Employees Residence of Employees Inuit Not Inuit

Total 
number 
during 
period Inuit Not Inuit

Total 
hours 
during 
period Inuit Not Inuit

Total payroll 
during 
period

2005-Q1 Specific Nunavut community 2 Specific Nunavut community 2
2005-Q1 Specific Nunavut community 1 Specific Nunavut community 1
2005-Q1 … …
2005-Q1 Nunavut Total Nunavut Total
2005-Q1 Newfoundland Newfoundland
2005-Q1 Nova Scotia Nova Scotia
2005-Q2 Other Other
2005-Q2 Atlantic Canada Total Atlantic Canada Total
2005-Q2
2005-Q2 Grand Total Grand Total

Aggregate geographies (Point 
of hire/residence) as needed 
for purposes of employee 
confidentiality

Aggregate geographies (Point 
of hire/residence) as needed 
for purposes of employee 
confidentiality

Rationale:
The data provided in this table is required in order to understand what proportion of an enterprise's workforce is from Nunavut, 
both in terms of numbers, as well as in terms of the amount and value of work carried out.

Inclusion of Quarter (rather than simply year) provides some insight into workforce preferences...
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Table 2 (Option A)
Intensity of employment of individuals—shifts (or hours) worked

Number of individuals working this number of shifts over the year
Year and 
quarter

Aboriginal/Non-
Aboriginal <14 14+ 25+ 50+ 75+ 100+ 125+ 150+

2005-Q1 Nunavummiut 
2005-Q1 Non-Nunavummiut 
2005-Q2 Nunavummiut 
2005-Q2 Non-Nunavummiut 

… Nunavummiut 
Non-Nunavummiut 

   
     

           

 

 
 

 
 

 

First category should be just less than the number of shifts in one 
full rotation. 

The last category should be equal to or greater than the number of 
shifts that represents a worker working full-time, full-year.  We could 
design the middle categories in any way that makes sense.

            
            

  

                
               

 

   
       

          
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Table 2 (Option B)
Intensity of employment of individuals—annual earnings

Number of individuals earning this level of fisheries income over the quarter

Year
Aboriginal/Non-

Aboriginal <$5K $5K+ $15K+ $25K+ $35K+ $45K+ $55K+ $65K+ $75K+ $85K+ $100K+
2005-Q1 Nunavummiut 
2005-Q1 Non-Nunavummiut 
2005-Q2 Nunavummiut 
2005-Q2 Non-Nunavummiut 

… Nunavummiut 

             
  

             
           

         

Using these increments, we can design categories that preserve confidentiality and are 
consistent with current employment intensity data I have from Statistics Canada (taxfiler 
data) for Nunavut.

                
               

 

   
       

          
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
     

           

 

 
 

 
 

 

             
  

             
           

         

            
            

  

Rationale:
Data related to intensity of employment is needed in order to understand how Nunavut's fisheries labour 
force is engaging itself in the sector and to track developmental changes in this labour force.
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Table 3
Employee recruitment, retention and turnover

Nunavummiut?
If hired during period, previous 

activity
Reason for period-to-period 
discontinuity—based on follow-up

Year Quarter [name] [employee id] [Earnings] [Shifts]

2005 1 1 YES UNEMPLOYED
2005 2 2 YES NOT IN LABOUR FORCE FAMILY REASONS
2005 3 3 NO SCHOOL MOVE TO ANOTHER VESSEL
2005 4 4 NO PUBLIC SECTOR OTHER JOB
2006 1 5 NO LOCAL PRIVATE SECTOR SICKNESS
2006 2 6 NO OTHER FISHING ENTERPRISE TERMINATION FOR CAUSE
2006 3 7 NO OTHER PRIVATE SECTOR
2006 4 8 NO …

9 NO
10 YES
11 NO
12 NO
13 NO
14 NO
15 NO

Employment period Unique Employee Designation Work during period

This could be 
simply "yes" or "no", 
but an indication of 
intensity would be 
better — particularly 
if employment 
period is "quarter" 
or "year"...

Need a 
unique 
identifier 
that is 
consistent 
across 
vessels.  

Rationale:
Some sort of insight into employee retention and turnover is needed in order to understand 
development of the Nunavut fisheries labour force. This should be developed in relation to the 
entire Arctic fisheries labour force, so data for both Nunavummiut and Atlantic etc employees is 
needed.

 

 

APPENDIX C TO THE NWMB ALLOCATION POLICY  
FOR COMMERCIAL MARINE FISHERIES 

May 29th 2012, Page 11 of 11 
 

 



 

AAPPPPEENNDDIIXX  DD  TTOO  TTHHEE  NNUUNNAAVVUUTT  WWIILLDDLLIIFFEE  MMAANNAAGGEEMMEENNTT  BBOOAARRDD  
AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONN  PPOOLLIICCYY  FFOORR  CCOOMMMMEERRCCIIAALL  MMAARRIINNEE  FFIISSHHEERRIIEESS::  

EEVVAALLUUAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM  FFOORR  TTHHEE  AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONN  GGUUIIDDEELLIINNEESS  

 
 
1. Governance and Business Capacity (30 points): 

 
Open, transparent and accountable operations: 
 Demonstrate proper board and governance structure in place – 3 points 

Score  1 2 3  

Demonstrate holding of a reasonable number of regular board and shareholder 
meetings, the regular and ongoing sharing of information with shareholders and the 
receipt and consideration of input from the board/shareholders in corporate 
decision making – 7 points 
Score  1 2 3 4 5 6 7  

 
Viable commercial venture: 
 Demonstrate profitability of enterprise/business – 4 points 

Score  1 2 3 4  

Demonstrate adherence to and achievement of business plan goals and objectives – 8 
points 
Score  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8  

 
Positive history in the fishery: 

Demonstrate history of compliance with license conditions, fisheries regulations, and 
the Mandatory Requirements for Responsible Stewardship – 4 points 
Score  1 2 3 4  
Demonstrate collaboration with other industry participants to benefit the industry 
and maximize benefits to Nunavut – 4 points 
Score  1 2 3 4  
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2. Inuit Involvement (40 points): 

RWO/HTO/Nunavut Community ownership/sponsorship of the economic enterprise: 
Demonstrate ownership/sponsorship by one or more RWOs, HTOs or Nunavut 
Communities – 8 points 
Score  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8  

Inuit ownership of the economic enterprise: 
 Demonstrate level of Inuit ownership – 13 points 

Score  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 

Adjacency of the community(ies) to the fishing area: 
Demonstrate adjacency of community(ies) to the fishing resource – 11 points 
Score  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 

Economic dependence of the community(ies) on the resource: 
Demonstrate the degree of economic dependence by the community(ies)) – 8 points 
Score  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

 
 
3. Benefits to Nunavummiut (30 points): 

Employment of Nunavummiut, especially Inuit: 
Demonstrate Inuit employment as total number of Inuit employees, total Inuit 
employment expense, and percentage of overall employment expenses – 10 points 
Score  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

Demonstrate total Nunavummiut employment as total number of Nunavut 
employees, total Nunavut employment expense, and percentage of overall 
employment expenses – 3 points 
Score  1 2 3  

Demonstrate improvements made in Inuit and Nunavummiut employment – 5 
points 
Score  1 2 3 4 5  
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Ownership of the economic enterprise and/or the vessel(s) by one or more residents of 
Nunavut: 

Demonstrate ownership of enterprise and assets by residents of Nunavut – 5 points 
Score  1 2 3 4 5  

 
The provision of other direct benefits to Nunavut: 

Demonstrate other direct economic benefits provided to Nunavut 
owner(s)/community(ies)/industry(ies), in total dollars and percentage of total 
revenues – 7 points 
Score  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
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Allocation Policy for Commercial Marine Fisheries  
Expedited Procedure from NOAHA 

Danica Crystal of the Nunavut Wildlife Management Board (NWMB) mentioned on Thursday, March 2, 2017 that 

an alternate procedure to expedite the Allocation Policy process would be considered for the upcoming 

application for the NAFO 0A/0B turbot increase, provided the Nunavut Offshore Allocation Holders Association 

(NOAHA) reach consensus on the recommendation. Any proposal needs to be communicated to Danica prior to 

the NWMB’s review on Wednesday, March 8; otherwise, a public call for applications will be issued. 

NOAHA suggests the following accelerated process for NWMB to consider: 

 Each NOAHA member will submit a 10 page (maximum) abbreviated application to the NWMB for 

review by the Fisheries Advisory Committee (FAC) containing the following information: 

o Amount of quota requested for NAFO areas 0A and 0B 

o Rationale for the requested amount 

o Proposed fishing plan for the additional quota and how it will be incorporated into each 

applicant’s annual fishing plan 

o Likely benefits to Nunavut resulting from the increased allocation 

 This document would be submitted within two weeks of the Call for Applications 

 The FAC would have three weeks to review the four applications and submit its initial recommendations 

to the NWMB and applicants 

 Applicants would have a week to respond either in writing or in person (at the option of the applicant) 

to the FAC’s initial recommendations 

 Final recommendations by the FAC are presented to the NMWB within two weeks 

 In the event that NWMB does not accept the FAC ‘s recommendation then the applicant would have at 

its option an opportunity to meet with the NWMB 

 The NWMB submits its recommendations to the Minister within three weeks 

If the NWMB can issue the Call for Applications by March 31, a recommendation to the Minister of Fisheries and 

Oceans would be delivered by the end of June (approximately 12 weeks), representing a time-savings of nearly 

two months. 



Additional submission from Arctic Fishery Alliance and Baffin Fisheries Coalition 
 

Allocation Policy for Commercial Marine Fisheries  
Expedited Procedure from NOAHA 

Danica Crystal of the Nunavut Wildlife Management Board (NWMB) mentioned on Thursday, March 2, 2017 that 

an alternate procedure to expedite the Allocation Policy process would be considered for the upcoming 

application for the NAFO 0A/0B turbot increase, provided the Nunavut Offshore Allocation Holders Association 

(NOAHA) reach consensus on the recommendation. Any proposal needs to be communicated to Danica prior to 

the NWMB’s review on Wednesday, March 8; otherwise, a public call for applications will be issued. 

AFA and Baffin Fisheries suggests the following accelerated process for NWMB to consider: 

 Each NOAHA member will submit a 10 page (maximum) abbreviated application to the NWMB for 

review by the Fisheries Advisory Committee (FAC) containing the following information: 

o Amount of quota requested for NAFO areas 0A and 0B 

o Rationale for the requested amount 

o Proposed fishing plan for the additional quota and how it will be incorporated into each 

applicant’s annual fishing plan 

o Likely benefits to Nunavut resulting from the increased allocation 

 This document would be submitted within two weeks of the Call for Applications 

 The FAC would have three weeks to review the four applications and submit its initial recommendations 

to the NWMB and applicants 

 Applicants would have a week to respond either in writing or in person (at the option of the applicant) 

to the FAC’s initial recommendations 

 Final recommendations by the FAC are presented to the NMWB within two weeks 

 In the event that NWMB does not accept the FAC ‘s recommendation then the applicant would have at 

its option an opportunity to meet with the NWMB 

 The NWMB submits its recommendations to the Minister within three weeks 

If the NWMB can issue the Call for Applications by March 31, a recommendation to the Minister of Fisheries and 

Oceans would be delivered by the end of June (approximately 12 weeks), representing a time-savings of nearly 

two months. 

This proposal is more comprehensive than the NOAHA proposal as a consensus could not be achieved on the 

provision that follow but AFA and Baffin Fisheries would like NWMB to consider these additional elements to 

the NOAHA proposal.  

Given that the Allocation Policy has been acknowledged as flawed by all stakeholders, AFA would also 

recommend that the complete contents of the applications, FAC recommendations (initial and final) and the 

NWMB decisions are communicated publicly. This would be an interim means to increase transparency of the 

application process. 



Additional submission from Arctic Fishery Alliance and Baffin Fisheries Coalition 
 

Finally, as this application is for one year, new entrants would not have sufficient time to acquire harvesting 

capacity after a Ministerial decision is issued and before the fishing season concludes. It is therefore 

recommended that this application only be opened to existing quota holders (i.e. NOAHA members) with the 

provision that this increase in quota can be applied for by new entrants once the Allocation Policy is revised. In 

other words, NOAHA members agree that any allocation awarded to them during this application process is 

temporary (no fishing history is accumulated).  
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